PUBLIC HEARINGS



Town of Mount Desert
Public Hearing

The Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing at its regular meeting which
begins at 6:30PM, Monday, March 16, 2020 in the Meeting Room, Town Hall, 21
Sea Street, Northeast Harbor for the consideration of:

A new Liquor License for Class I Spirituous, Vinous and Malt application —
Restaurant Application,

Dawnland, LLC, d/b/a Jordan Pond House, 2928 Park Loop Road, Seal Harbor,
ME



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

Town of Mount Desert
Public Hearing

The Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing at its regular meeting which begins
at 6:30 p.m., Monday, March 16, 2020 in the Meeting Room, Town Hall, 21 Sea Street,
Northeast Harbor for the consideration of:

A new Liguor License for Class Xl Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant Lounge
application,

And in addition

Special Amusement Permit application for Class E — Single instrumentalist, single
instrumentalist and vocalist, one or more vocalists and/or instrumentalist with
mechanical amplification

Northeast Lobster Co., LLC d/b/a The Nor'easter Pound & Market



MINUTES



O 00O WN =

BRABADWWWWWWWWWWNRNRNRNNRNNRNNRNRRR B R B 2 R B
@gﬂgagwwo—\owm\lmmbwNpoom\lmmbwwpo&ooo\lmm.bwwn—xo

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes of March 2, 2020

Town of Mount Desert
SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
Meeting Room, Town Hall
6:300 PM, March 2, 2020

Board Members present were Chair John Macauley, Rick Mooers, Matt Hart, Martha Dudman,
and Wendy Littlefield.

el

Town Manager Durlin Lunt, CEO Kimberly Keene, Treasurer Kathy Mahar, Public Works
Director Tony Smith, and Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk were in attendance.

Members of the Public were also present.

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
Chair Macauley called the Meeting to order at 6:29PM.

II. Public Hearing(s)
A. May 4 & 5, 2020 Annual Town Meeting Proposed Warrant Articles for Appropriation of
Funds, Ordinance Amendments, and Ordinances
The Public Hearing was opened. Chair Macauley asked for public comment. There was no
public comment.

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, closing the Public Hearing.
Motion approved 5-0.

The Public Hearing was closed.

III.Minutes
A. Approval of Minutes from February 24, 2020 meeting
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of the February 24,
2020 Minutes as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1 (Hart in Abstention).

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
None presented

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the
Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any item for discussion by
requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

None presented

VI. SelectBoard Reports
No SelectBoard reports were presented.

VII. Unfinished Business
A Review and Votes on Warrant Articles for May 4 and 5, 2020 Annual Town Meeting
Town Attorney Andy Hamilton was present by phone for a review of the Warrant Article status.

Proposed Articles removed from the Warrant include:
- Zoning Board of Appeals



O NOUTSE WN =

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes of March 2, 2020

- MD365 Boundary Line Agreement
- Lighting was pulled on the recommendation of the Sustainability Committee.

Article Progress includes:

- Atticle 6, a sewer ordinance Attorney Hamilton worked on with the Public Works Director.
The SelectBoard has acted on this Article.

- Atrticle 7, a Special Amusement Attorney Hamilton worked on with the Town Clerk. The
SelectBoard has acted on this Article.

- Atrticles 8 through 11 are Land Use Zoning Ordinance amendments and recommended for
approval by the Planning Board as appropriate.

- Articles 17 through 21 have been acted on by the SelectBoard.

- Articles 33 through 35 have been acted on by the SelectBoard.

All Articles on which Attorney Hamilton assisted have been completed and acted on by the Board.

Article 36: To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to raise and
appropriate for Department 200 through 221 General Government — Governing Body (Board of
Selectmen), Municipal Management, Town Clerk, Registrar, Elections, Planning Board, Finance,
Treasurer, Tax Collector, Assessment, Code Enforcement, Unallocated Funds, Human Resources,
and Technology for the 2020-2021 Town Budget. (Board recommends $1,480,221.00).

Town Manager Durlin Lunt noted this Article required a re-vote, as the amount in the Article has
decreased by $1,000, with the new total reflected in the proposed Article. Manager Lunt noted the
numbers are final, as far as the Town is concerned. The amount could be changed at Town
Meeting.

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to recommend Article 36 for
passage as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

Article 47: To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to raise and
appropriate for Department 851 Libraries, Village Improvement Societies, Recreation, and
Public/Social Service Agencies for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Mr. Mooers recommended that based on the information provided and the presentations of the
third-party representatives, that Libraries receive $35,500.00, Recreation receive $88,000.00,
Village Improvement Societies receive $61,000.00, and Public/Social Service Agencies receive
$120,207.00. These figures reflect a reduction of $3,700.00 in Public/Social Services Agencies,
based on removing those groups who failed to provide a representative to explain the request, and
also a reduction of $5,000 for the Village Improvement Societies to reflect omission of the
increase requested by the Seal Harbor Village Improvement Society. Last year the request was
raised by $5,000, and this year the request has again risen by $5,000. It was noted the increase is
necessary to cover the cost of employee health insurance. Mr. Mooers felt it was not the
responsibility of the citizens of Mount Desert to subsidize health insurance. Such a benefit should
be paid for through an employee’s salary.

Mr. Mooers’ suggested sum totals $304,707.00.

The third-party requesters who failed to provide a representative include the American Red Cross
requesting $1,500.00, Northern Light Homecare requesting $1,200.00, and SPCA of Hancock
County requesting $1,000.00. The Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service was not in attendance as
they had a required training that night. For this reason, their request would not be deleted.



coONOUVT A WN =

Yo

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes of March 2, 2020

Discussion ensued regarding whether the Seal Harbor VIS requested increase would be to cover
health insurance increases or public bathroom supplies.

Mr. Mooers reiterated he could not vote for the increase. The Town is being asked to subsidize
what is essentially a Town position that includes mowing town property and maintaining a town
beach. The increase should be funded through the Village Improvement Society.

Northeast Harbor Village Improvement Society member Jerry Suminsby noted the Village
Improvement Societies handle the vestiges of what work has not been turned over to the Town for
maintenance through the years. Without support, the work will eventually revert to the Town.

Warrant Committee Member Katrina Carter spoke with the Seal Harbor VIS and found they take
care of the fire station, clean the winter sand from the roads, and sweep the boardwalk. She felt
Seal Harbor looks better than other areas that are Town-maintained.

Chair Macauley agreed with Mr. Mooers, however he felt it was too late in the budgeting process
to make this change. Further discussion was required for future policy.

Mr. Suminsby reiterated that the Town’s VIS groups are doing work on Town property. Perhaps a
conversation should take place with the VIS groups prior to budgeting time. Chair Macauley
clarified that the issue at hand was not the work the VIS groups do, but the funding of a salaried
position with benefits, and whether it made sense to fund it separately or absorb the position into
the Town.

Warrant Committee Member Carmen Sanford noted the 3™ party request form from the Seal
Harbor VIS states “You will note on the application and on the budget the VIS is requesting a
grant increase of $5,000 to help cover rising health insurance costs, as well as the cost of
employee maintaining and supplying the comfort station at the Seal Harbor Beach.”

Ms. Dudman noted that the VIS groups in Town do a great job, and the money requested is going
into a larger fund to be spent on a number of things. She did not feel the increase was out of line,
given the good work the Seal Harbor VIS does.

Mr. Hart felt there were two issues. The Seal Harbor VIS has a history of regular annual increases.
There must be a tipping point at how much they are given each year, and it probably warrants a
discussion. Another discussion to have is whether it makes sense to incorporate the position into
the Town’s Public Works Department. Regarding what the money given is earmarked for is
irrelevant if residents believe the money is well spent.

Ms. Dudman agreed with Mr. Mooers that money should not be approved for groups that did not
show for the third-party requests.

Ms. Littlefield inquired about the increase to the Great Harbor Museum request. Manager Lunt
noted it is a public bathroom. Because the building is privately owned, Public Works can’t go in
to maintain it. Chair Macauley noted this was another issue that needed to be discussed.

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, to recommend Article 47 for
passage, and with the amounts set as follows: Libraries to receive $35,500.00, Recreation to
receive $88,000.00, Village Improvement Societies to receive $66,000.00, and Public/Social
Service Agencies to receive $120,207.00, for a total of $309,707.00. These figures reflect a
reduction of $3,700.00 in the Public/Social Services Agencies requested amount, as the following



OLCOoONOTULIDEWNPE

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes of March 2, 2020

three agencies will not be included as they failed to represent themselves to request funds:
American Red Cross (requesting $1,500.00), Northern Light Homecare (requesting $1,200.00),
SPCA of Hancock County (requesting $1,000.00). The amount of the funds recommended for
approval totals $309,707.00. Motion approved 3-1-1 (Mooers Opposing, Hart in Abstention).

It was agreed that further discussion was required on a number of points brought up in the
discussion. Ms. Dudman noted that a new system for third-party notification, such as posting the
request form on the website instead of sending it to each organization. Mr. Suminsby suggested
providing more information in the request form might curtail long explanations during the
meeting.

Pretty Marsh resident Rick Fuerst requested the opportunity to discuss Article 32 regarding Indian
Point Road. It was noted the Article has been voted on, but an amount has not been approved by
the Board.

Mr. Fuerst asserted that those who addressed the Board were not representative of all those living
in Pretty Marsh. Most of those living in Pretty Marsh did not seem to know the issue had been
brought before the SelectBoard.

The amount of traffic and the rate of speed on the Indian Point Road makes the area unsafe to
walk, and few walk there. Widening the road will only make the traffic there worse. The area is
rural, and a wide road is not conducive to the area. Those who live in the area will be losing front
yard property to such a road widening. Mr. Fuerst pointed out that the Warrant Article is
introducing the first step in a project that could cost upwards of three quarters of a million dollars
so a handful of people can walk in the area. The cost of construction is extremely high in the face
of what benefit it will generate. Spending the money to make the study implies the work is going
forward. Mr. Fuerst requested the Article be reconsidered for inclusion in the Warrant.

Director Smith noted the Article voted on is more than just a concept study and covers design of
the road. The amount for the work proposed in the Article is $65,000.00. Director Smith’s had a
number of calls from others in the area with concerns similar to Mr. Fuerst’s.

Ms. Dudman noted that when the issue was presented to the Board, she was under the impression
it was an outcry from the neighborhood. She hoped if the Warrant goes to Town Meeting that
those in opposition would attend to make their arguments against the project. Mr. Fuerst hoped
the issue could be headed off prior to the Town Meeting. He felt other avenues could be explored
for less money.

Chair Macauley asked about safety. Director Smith noted that building shoulders would move the
ditch further from the travel way, which is a safety benefit. However, the road is acceptable and
functional as is. Pretty Marsh resident Clayton Jones noted his house is 20 feet from the road, and
his well 8 feet from the road. He’s already moved his house back once. There are a number of
other houses in the area that will lose yard, trees, and shrubs.

There are a number of trails in the area that can be walked.
It was suggested perhaps removing the Article from the Warrant for further discussion.

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, removing Article 32 from the Warrant.
Motion approved 4-1 (Mooers in Opposition).



oONOULTH WN =

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes of March 2, 2020

Mr. Mooers stated he was voting in opposition because a decision was made based on one group’s
presentation, and now another decision is being made based on another group’s presentation, and
the Article is already approved. At this juncture, Mr. Mooers felt it more appropriate to discuss
the issue on the floor of Town Meeting to let the Townspeople decide the issue.

Article 30: To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to transfer X thousand
dollars from the Undesignated Fund Balance Account #100-38300 to reduce the 2020-2021 tax
commitment.

Manager Lunt and Treasurer Mahar agreed that $400,000 was an appropriate amount to transfer.

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to recommend Article 30 for
passage and a recommendation of transferring $400,000 from the Undesignated Fund Balance
Account #100-38300 to reduce the 2020-2021 tax commitment. Motion approved 5-0.

Article 31: To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to transfer X thousand
dollars from the Capital Gains Reserve Account #400-24202 to reduce the 2020-2021 tax
commitment.

Manager Lunt noted no transfer was made last year. He recommended no transfer from Capital
Gains as those funds were going to other areas. Treasurer Mahar agreed. There was currently
$300,000 over the established baseline funds, however nearly all of that has been earmarked for
other uses.

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to recommend Article 31 for
passage and a recommendation of transferring $0.00 from the Capital Gains Reserve Account
#400-24202 to reduce the 2020-2021 tax commitment. Motion approved 5-0.

Treasurer Mahar felt there was no need to include the article if no money was being transferred.

MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, to remove Article 31 from the
Warrant. Motion approved 5-0.

Town Clerk Woolfolk noted that Article 49 could not be completed without completion of Articles
voted on at this meeting. A meeting would be scheduled to vote on Article 49.

VIII. New Business

A. Winter Spring Inc. d/b/a Colonel’s Restaurant 143 Main Street, Northeast Harbor
request for Liquor License Renewal

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Winter Spring Inc. d/b/a
Colonel’s Restaurant 143 Main Street, Northeast Harbor request for Liquor License Renewal, as
presented. Motion approved 5-0.

IX. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
No Other Business was presented.

X. Treasurer’s Warrants

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2050 in the amount of $360,401.39

MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval and signature of
Treasurer’s Warrant AP2050 in the amount of $360,401.39, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.



OCoONOULE WN =

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes of March 2, 2020

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2048,
AP2049, and PR2018 in the amounts of $3,241.18, $3,124.56, and 3106,028.28, respectively
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of Signed Treasurer’s
Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2048, AP2049, and PR2018 in the amounts of
$3,241.18, $3,124.56, and $106,028.28, respectively, as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1
(Littlefield in Abstention).

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board Payroll Warrant 18in the amount of $157,159.70
MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s
School Board Payroll Warrant 18in the amount of $157,159.70, as presented. Motion approved
5-0.

XI. Adjournment

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, adjournment. Motion approved
5-0.

The Meeting was adjourned at 7:31PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Wendy Littlefield, Secretary



APPOINTMENTS
RECOGNITIONS
RESIGNATIONS



CONSENT AGENDA



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

MEMO

To:  Tony Smith, Public Works Director

From: Benjamin Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Re:  February Monthly Report

Date: March 04, 2020

Highway Crew

1. The crew spent much of their time this month plowing and sanding roads during snow, sleet and
freezing rainstorms. We are having yet another unusual winter with drastic changes in temperatures
and different types of precipitation.

2. The crew:

e Had an unannounced and successful inspection from the Maine Department of Labor, Bureau

of Labor Standards, Workplace Safety and Health Division.

e Completed our Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire extinguishers,

secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.

o Posted heavy load limited signs on some of our roads. This restricts unauthorized vehicles over
23,000 pounds from using the road, unless the air temperature is 32 degrees or below with no
water showing in any of the cracks of the posted road. Haulers can contact us and be given a
permit to travel a posted road with restrictions, including those described above.

Hauled pavement from previous projects to a local contractor for recycling.

Cleaned the highway and bus garages.

Cleaned off snow and ice from our catch basins.

Trimmed trees on Whitney Farm Road.

Performed maintenance and made repairs to our equipment and trucks in the public works
department and other town departments.

e Took care of trees that had fallen into the roadways due to being blown over by the high winds.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries

The crew:

e Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, and painting.

e Shoveled snow from walkways and salted walkways around the outside of town office, police
department, highway garage, bathroom entrances to the marina building, and the main
entrances to all three of the fire station buildings when it snowed.

Feburary2020MonthlyReport/BJ/03-04-2020 Page 1 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

Solid Waste

e The crew continues to do a good job keeping the areas around the highway garage dumpsters as
neat and clean as possible.

e As noted in previous reports, the combination of One Bin All In and an upgrade to our security
cameras has resulted in a great reduction in unacceptable waste being left at the highway garage
dumpsters.

e Continued picking up trash on their daily scheduled routes.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Ed Montague, Wastewater Superintendent

Feburary2020MonthlyReport/BJ/03-04-2020 Page 2 of 2



m:\2020 cc meetings\february2020\february 18, 2020 csm\february 18, 2020csm minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us
Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Clark at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday February 18, 2020 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioners Blasi and Wombacher in
attendance.

Adjustments to / approval of agenda:
MOTION: add to airport item C Jacobs Engineering contract for drainage and repairs for

$123,875.50 and item D apron repairs $74,597.97 (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Public Comment: none

Meeting Minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the February 4, 2020 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting

as presented in the packet (Clark/'Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Airport
MOTION: Approve the private land lease of Mr. Thomas Cooper effective February 19,
2020 (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Airport Management discussion-

The commission agreed that Richard Gray will be paid a stipend for his work as interim Airport
Manager. All hours worked beyond 40 hours per week will be compensated at time and a half;
the stipend is in addition to that.

MOTION: until we change this as a result of hiring an Airport Manager who is operational
enough to take over that we compensate Richard Gray an additional $300 each work week
and such stipend will not be added to his hourly rate when computing time and a half and
all hours worked over 40, regardless of what work Richard Gray is conducting, is
compensated at time and a half, and that the $300 stipend be taken from the airport
account # 40-01-100 (Clark/'Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approve the contract with Jacob’s engineering for the drainage and repairs
contract of $123,875.50 (Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Authorize the contract with Jacob’s Engineering for apron repair in the
amount of $74,597.97 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Sheriff:
The commission reviewed a recruiting video for the Sheriff’s Department created by a Husson
College student. The commission agreed the video was outstanding.



m:\2020 cc meetings\february2020\february 18, 2020 csm\february 18, 2020csm minutes docx

MOTION: Post the Sheriff’s Dept. video as presented and viewed today (Blasi/Clark 3-0,
motion passed)

MOTION: Approve out of state travel for Frank Shepard and Amy Smith May 4-8
(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Commissioner Blasi asked for an update on the State Police patrolling. Sheriff Kane said they
had met recently with Senator Luccini and although the state continues to patrol, the Sheriff’s
Dept. is picking up shifts when they are able.

Maintenance:
The commission reviewed two bids for the Third Floor Storage project.

MOTION: approve the contract with John Lane for construction of walls in the storage
area not to exceed $4,348.30 (Wombacher/Clark 3-0 motion passed)

This amount includes $500 for electric work and $250 contingency for unknown costs. This will
be posted to the Building Maintenance account.

Third Floor Bathroom discussion / update-

Facilities Director Walls said that after taking a closer look at the project he thought that a higher
estimate than was previously discussed would be appropriate. Commissioner Clark expressed
dismay at the increased cost of the project. Commissioner Blasi thought this would benefit
employees’ wellness. Commissioner Wombacher said although this is more than we thought we
would be spending, the project has value in increasing employee benefits.

MOTION: approve the bathroom and shower changing room on the 3" floor for a total of
$14,876.00 (Wombacher/Blasi 2-1, motion passed, Clark opposed)
Commissioner Clark said he opposed this because he was dissatisfied with the planning process.

MOTION: approve one week additional salary in the amount of $1,250.38 to be paid to
Bradley Madeira, in recognition of his outstanding service and the fact that he’s going to
remain available for assistance in transitioning to a new Airport Manager
(Clark/Wombacher 2-1, Blasi opposed)

Commissioner Blasi said he opposed this because his time should be clocked and paid as he
works.

The commission discussed solutions for the continuing problem of ice developing on the
entrance steps to the District Attorney’s office. Facilities Director Walls said the area is salted
nearly hourly, and he will continue to monitor the area and seek solutions.

UT:

FY2021 budget amendment —

UT Supervisor Millard Billings reported that he and Treasurer Boucher met with the new Fiscal
Administrator for the UT. The Fiscal Administrator took issue with the way the estimated
surplus and expenditures had been calculated in the UT budget, although the prior fiscal



m:\2020 cc meetings\february2020\february 18, 2020 csm\february 18, 2020csm minutes docx

administrator has always been fine with it. He suggested a revised budget. Billings
recommended approving the amendments.

MOTION: Amend the Unorganized Territory budget for fiscal year July 1, 2020-June 30,
2021 by changing the road reserve line to $55,739, and changing the administration line to
$16,800; that yields a surplus of $100,474 less 10% of expenditures in the amount of
$28,435 so that the estimated surplus applied is $72,039, and the total deductions are
$117,639 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Billings said the Fiscal Administrator also took issue with the County borrowing money from the
UT, then repaying it, although he said Hancock County’s process for it was better than most.
The commission considered asking the Attorney General’s office for an opinion whether this is
indeed a violation of statute. The UT Fiscal Auditor reviewed the UT audit and made no further
comment.

Kitty Barbee / TIF Loan Documents

The commission reviewed the Underwriting & Policy Recommendations document with Barbee
and UT Supervisor Billings. There was some discussion on allowing grants in the loan program.
This is allowed but is not a requirement. Commissioner Wombacher said he liked the idea of
including the grants, specifically the 1-1 match. The consensus was to allow grants, although
Commissioner Blasi said he was not part of that consensus. Billings said the grants/loans need to
be for commercial, business, or economic development. Commissioner Clark questioned why
we would want to offer a grant to a private business. Barbee suggested offering a matching grant
when an applicant is unable to meet the requirement of 10% down. Commissioner Clark thought
if a policy was set up that allowed for the partial forgiveness of a loan, the criteria should be very
specific. Billings suggested that the commission act as the loan review committee in the
beginning. Nonprofits, businesses, and entrepreneurs could apply for loans or grants. The loan,
in conjunction with the grant, could be used to meet the 1:1 requirement. The County loan would
be a secondary loan; Barbee suggested allowing loan payments to be deferred if there is a cash
flow that will not support two payments. The recipient may live in the UT District but the
business must be located in the UT. Barbee reasoned that the interest rate should be below prime
in order to make the program more attractive to applicants. The commission agreed that the
program could be revised when appropriate, not set a specific time for allowed revisions. Barbee
agreed to create objective criteria to develop an interest rate for a loan. The commissioners
agreed that they would act as loan committee. Billings will report on the program during his
monthly report. A policy regarding the expectations following a loan will be developed.

Billings suggested creating a reserve account in which to deposit repayments, as the UT budget
is limited regarding how much surplus it can contain. The commission will review the Lending
Philosophy document at the next meeting.

Commissioner Blasi suggested paying EMDC out of the TIF rather than from Dept. 17. Billings
said he would look into it, but he thought the EMDC fee would be considered a County expense
rather than a UT expense.

Break: 11:47 am.

Commissioners:



m:\2020 cc meetings\february2020\february 18, 2020 csm\february 18, 2020csm minutes docx

MOTION: enter Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§405 6(D) to discuss union contract
negotiations (Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to adjourn (Blasi/'Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton,
Deputy County Administrator



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Town of Mount Desert

Annual Town Meeting Warrant
Fiscal Year 2020 — 2021

As presented at the

Annual Town Meeting
May 4 & 5, 2020

Secret Ballot (Candidate) Election
May 4, 2020 8 a.m. -8 p.m.
Somesville Fire Station

Open Floor Town Meeting
May 5, 2020
6 p.m.
Kelley Auditorium, Mt Desert Elementary School
(Gymnasium)



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Table of Contents

Warrant Committee REPOIt ........... oo e 2
Warrant CoOMMITIEE........ooeieie e e e e e 3
1€ =T ] o o O 4
Election of MOderator.............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiic e 4
Election of Municipal OffiCers.........couuuuuiiiiiiiiieireereeeee e e e 4
[\[o] g BAV/o] (=1 gl =ToTo o | 11 1o ] o SO U TP UPPRRR T 4
ANIMAl WEIFATE ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e 5
L@ o [T g = 1o o7 T PRSP 5
€)1 PP PP PPPRPRR 14
Leases, Agreements, Easements, DEEAS ............cviiiiiiiriiiiiiiiiiiieee e 14
FISCAl POHICY ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ee e e e e e ns 15
MUNICIPAI REVENUE .......coeeiiieiiie ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeaaannreeeeees 18
Municipal APPropriatioNs..........ccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiii e 20
Marina Proprietary FUNd ... 23
Elementary School Appropriations ...............uuiiieiiiieeeeee e 24
Appendix A: Special Amusement OrdinancCe............cccuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e 29
Appendix B: Giant Slide Stream Location Site Map..........ccooovveiiiiriiiieiiiiiieeee e, 34
Appendix C: Section 3 Land Use Districts (VR3) and Section 6B.21. Hotels & Motels . 35
Appendix D: Seal Harbor Bait House Agreement.............cccooeeciiiiimiiiieeiniiiiiee e e 50
Appendix E: : Seal Harbor Bait House Site Map...........cccccoiiiiiiiniiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee 55
Appendix F: Municipal Partnership............oeuueiuuiimiiiieeeee e 56
Appendix G: Municipal Partnership Site Map ...........uuuuiiieiiiiiicree e 60
2020-2021 Estimated Tax Rate..............ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 61
2020 Municipal Property Tax Levy Limit Worksheet (LD 1)......ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee. 62
Municipal Expenditure BUdet............coooiiiimiiei et
Municipal Revenue Budget ............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiircccenee e
Municipal Capital Improvement Plan ............ .o
Marina Expenditure BUdget............ooooiimiimieee e
Marina Revenue BUdget ..o
Marina Capital Improvement Budget...........cooooeieiiiiiiii e

Warrant Page 1



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Mount Desert Elementary School Department Budget
2020 Warrant Committee Report

The 2020 Warrant Committee for Town of Mount Desert presently consists of 24 registered
voters of the Town, appointed for 3-year terms by the Board of Selectmen. Our task is to
consider each article proposed by the Board of Selectmen, Planning Board, School Board,
and on occasion, by a citizen-initiated petition. We represent citizen in-put in the
development of the budget and warrant articles. Warrant Committee recommendations to
voters are provided to you for each Warrant article.

Membership is a responsibility that is also educational and rewarding. Some of our members
have served for years and offer a historical perspective to our discussions; new members
offer fresh insight that help us make the best decisions possible.

Our Town Charter requires the Warrant Committee include at least 20 registered voters. The
Warrant Committee encourages registered voters to consider applying to the Board of
Selectman to join the Warrant Committee. The Warrant Committee is not a year-round
commitment. Most meetings start in early January and end by middle March, unless there is
a Special Town Meeting scheduled during the year. If you would rather simply attend
meetings, they are always open to the public. Minutes are also available.

The Warrant Committee was very active this year, with some members also attending most
Board of Selectman meetings as well as our own. The Committee heard presentations from
all the Department Heads and the Elementary School, each explaining their individual
budgets and answering questions by the Warrant Committee.

We would like to express our sincere appreciation to those town and school officials and
other interested parties who attended our meetings at our request. Please know that we
greatly appreciate the time and effort each of you put into presenting your budgets and
fielding our questions.

We also appreciate the Neighborhood House allowing us to use the facilities for our annual
last meeting, and Chef Emily Damon for catering the event with her terrific Island Star pizza.

In closing, we would like to offer a special thanks to two Warrant Committee members who
have served the Committee with distinction for many years: Ellen Kappes and Norris
Reddish.

Respectfully submitted,

Phil Lichtenstein

Jerry Miller
Co-chairs

Warrant Page 2



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Warrant Committee 2019-2020

Phil Lichtenstein, Co-Chair
Jerry Miller, Co-Chair
Brian Henkel, Secretary

Donna Beals
Blakeslee Bell
Ellen Brawley
Tate Bushell
Katrina Carter
Owen Craighead Jr
Rodney Eason
William Ferm
Jesse Hartson
Brian Henkel
Ellen Kappes
Stephanie Kelley-Reece
Philip Lichtenstein
Marina McGarr
Samuel McGee
Gail Marshall
Gerard Miller
Kathleen Miller
Timothy Murphy
Norris Reddish
Donna Reis
Craig Roebuck
Carmen Sanford

Thomas Savage

Warrant Page 3



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Greeting

State of Maine
Hancock County, ss year

[To:  Leigh Guildford, a Constable in the Town of Mount Desert

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the
Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert, qualified by law to vote in Town affairs, to
assemble in the Somesville Fire House, 1157 Main Street, Mount Desert, Maine, on
Monday, the fourth day of May AD 2020 at seven-fifty o’clock in the forenoon, then and
there to act on Article 1; and immediately thereafter to act on Article 2 until eight o’clock in
the evening.

AND to notify and warn said voters to reconvene in the Kelley Auditorium, Mount Desert
Elementary School, 8 Joy Road, Northeast Harbor, Maine in said Town, on Tuesday,
the fifth day of May AD 2020 at six o’clock in the evening; then and there to act on
Articles 3 through 64; all of said Articles being set out below to wit:

Pursuant to Title 21-A, §759(7), absentee ballots will be processed at the polls on May
4, 2020 every half hour beginning at 9:00 AM.

Election of Moderator

Article 1. To elect a Moderator by written ballot.

Election of Municipal Officers

Article 2. To elect two members to the Board of Selectmen for a term of
three years, one member to the Mount Desert Elementary School Board for a term of two
years, one member to the Mount Desert Elementary School Board for a term of three years,
one trustee to the Mount Desert Island Regional School District for a term of two years, and
one trustee to the Mount Desert Island Regional School District for a term of three years.

Article 3. To see if non-voters shall be allowed, when recognized, to
speak during the 2020 Annual Town Meeting.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (16 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Warrant Page 4



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Animal Welfare

Article 4. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to approve an expenditure of $500.00 from the Animal Welfare Reserve Account #4040700-
24204 to Acadia Veterinary Hospital as a donation for the benefit of the Town of Mount
Desert Feral Cat Program.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee does not recommend passage (2 Ayes; 14 Nays)

Ordinances

For Articles x through xx, an underline indicates an addition and a strikethrough
indicates a deletion.

Article 5. Shall an ordinance dated May 5, 2020 and entitled “Town of
Mount Desert Alewife Ordinance” be enacted? The ordinance reads, in its entirety,
“Regulations for the taking of alewives and blue back herring shall be as follows: For the
year July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 there shall be no taking of Alewives and Blue Back
Herring in the Town of Mount Desert.”

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (16 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 6. Shall an ordinance dated May 5, 2020 and entitled
“Amendments to the Town of Mount Desert Sewer Ordinance” be enacted as follows?

Explanation: These amendments will (1) add clarification to the calculation of Gross
Retail Area, (2) amend the Notes to the Article 13 Chart for Design Flows for Facilities;
and (3) amend the process and decision maker under Section 4.04 for reviewing and
approving any waivers for the connection of a private building sewer.

Sewer Ordinance Amendment 1:

1.03.13a Gross Retail Area — The total floor area designed for the retailer’s
occupancy and exclusive uses, including any basements and mezzanines. The area of the
retailer’s occupancy is measured from the inside wall or building partition wall to the inside
of the opposing wall.

Sewer Ordinance Amendment 2:

Article 13 - DESIGN FLOWS FOR FACILITIES

The design flows for facilities shall be based on the resultant daily flows of wastewater as
determined from the following table:

Warrant Page 5



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Type of Facility GPD
Design Flow
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
Each one or Two Bedroom Unit 180/unit
Each Additional Bedroom 90/Bedroom
MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
Boarding Houses (incl. meals) 50/bedroom
Rooming Houses (without meals) 40/bedroom
Transient Accommodations with:
Shared bathrooms 60/bedroom
Private bathrooms 100/bedroom
Mobile Home Parks 235/site
Muiltifamily Homes (except retirement homes):
1 bedroom unit 120/unit
2 bedroom unit 180/unit
3 bedroom unit 270/unit
Multifamily Homes (retirement homes limited to persons older than 50 yrs.)
Each 1-2 bedroom unit 120/unit
COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENTS
Beauty Salon (E) 10/customer
Bus Service Areas (E)
Factories & Plants (e)
With showers 15/person
Without showers 25/person
Laundry, self-service 600/washer
Offices (E) 15/person
Restaurants:
Eat in with conventional utensils (B) 30/15 sq. ft.
Eat in with disposable utensils (B) 15/15 sq. ft.
24 hour operation (B) 50/15 sq. ft.
Take-out only (C) 8/15 sq. ft.
Retail (D) 6/100 sq. ft.
Service Station (F) 125/vehicle
Tavern (B) 20/15sq.ft.
Tennis, Racquetball Courts 300/court
Visitor Center 6/visitor/day
INSTITUTIONAL
Assembly Halls, Public Buildings 5/seat
Churches 5/seat
Hospitals 150/bed
Institutions: (other than hospitals) 100/bed
Nursing Homes 1.76/sq. ft.
Schools (Boarding) 100/bed
Schools (Day) (E) 75/bed

Warrant Page 6




3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Elementary 7/student
+15/employee
Junior High 9/student
+15/employee
SEASONAL COMMERCIAL
Camps: (E)
Day (no meal served) 10/person
Day (only lunch served) 15/person
Resort (limited plumbing) 50/bed
Fairgrounds, Parks and Picnic Areas (w/ bath, showers, & Toilets) (E) 10/person
Swimming Pools & Bathhouses (E) 10/person
Campgrounds:
No sewer hookups 50/site
With sewer hookups 75/site
A. For facilities that constitute a composite of one or more of the following types of

faci

lities, the design flow shall be calculated by adding the design flow for each

type of facility that comprise the entire facility.

Sq.
Sq.
Sa.

mm oow

Per

Ft. refers to the square feet of the dining area as defined by this ordinance.
ft. refers to square feet of serving area.
ft. refers to square feet of gross retail area as defined by-the-Mount-Desert

Land-Use-Ordinance-in this Sewer Ordinance.
Estimated maximum occupancy per day, as shown on Land Use Ordinance
permit, application or site plan.

vehicle that can be fueled simultaneously.

GPD means Gallons per Day.

Sewer Ordina

4.04):
4.04

nce Amendment 3 (new text below to wholly replace the existing Section

A separate and independent building sewer shall be provided for every
principal “building” as defined in Section 8 (Definitions) of the Mount
Desert Land Use Zoning Ordinance.

Waivers related to this paragraph of the Sewer Ordinance may be
requested in writing from the Public Works Director (“Director”). Final

" determination of the granting of a waiver will be solely at the discretion

of the Director.

In acting on any waiver request, the circumstances to be considered by
the Director when considering an application for a waiver include but
will not necessarily be limited to: (A) the ease of access of the
proposed building sewer to the public sewer main; (B) whether the
connection of the new building sewer to the public sewer will require
crossing the public way, or other property, requiring excavation of said
public way, or other property, thereby adversely affecting said public
way, or other property; (C) the practicality of, and ability to, connect the

Warrant Page 7




3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

proposed building sewer to the public sewer main, in the opinion of the
Director; and (D) if a building stands at the rear of another or an interior
lot and no private sewer is available or can be constructed to the rear
building through an adjoining alley, court, yard, or driveway, in which
case the building sewer from the front building may be extended to the
rear building and the whole considered as one building sewer.

The Director may choose to attach conditions to a waiver if one is
granted. In _the event a waiver is granted, all other portions of the
Sewer Ordinance_still apply. At a minimum, required conditions for
granting a waiver may include, but not necessarily be limited to: (A) the
Applicant has proven in writing to the satisfaction of the Director that
the existing building sewer is adequate to accommodate the proposed
additional discharge; (B) the Applicant has demonstrated to the
satisfaction of the Director that the Applicant has the right, title, or
interest to _use the existing building sewer; (C) the owner(s) of the
existing private sewer shall reqgister the connection of the new private
building sewer to their existing private sewer with the Hancock County
Registry of Deeds within 60 (sixty) calendar days of said connection
being made; (D) documentation of the filing of the connection with the
Registry shall be provided to the Director and include a copy of the
actual registry filing document; and (E) the Applicant agrees in writing
to _assume all liability for the installation and maintenance of their
proposed building sewer and for restoring public areas disturbed by the
construction of the proposed building sewer to preconstruction
condition.

All costs associated with (A) through (E) above shall be borne by the
Applicant.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 7.

Shall an ordinance dated May 5, 2020 and entitled “Amendments to the

Town of Mount Desert Special Amusement Permit Ordinance to amend the Permit Fees
under the Ordinance and to amend the Term of the Ordinance” be enacted as follows? See
Appendix A (pg. 28) for entire ordinance, with proposed amendments

Explanation of First Amendment: This amendment to the Special Amusement Permit
Ordinance will increase the fee to cover administrative costs and advertisements
associated with processing special amusement permits.

Section 2.

General Permit

A. Permit Required

Warrant Page 8



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

4. The fee for a Special Amusement Permit shall be fifty-dellars{$560) one hundred dollars
($100) to cover administrative costs.

Explanation of Second Amendment: This amendment to the Special Amusement
Permit Ordinance clarifies that the duration of the ordinance shall remain in effect for
a further period of fifteen (15) years from the date of this latest revision.

Section 5. Period of Ordinance

This Ordinance shall remain in effect for a period of fifteen (15) years from the
effective date, or the date of the latest amendment thereafter.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (16 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 8. Shall an ordinance dated May 5, 2020 and entitied “Amendments to the
Town of Mount Desert Sale of Food and Merchandise Ordinance to amend the timing for
license renewal and application deadlines” be enacted as follows?

Explanation: This amendment allows licenses for mobile food vendors in the
Shoreland Commercial District to be valid for 3 years. Annual renewal is still required.
The amendment also changes the timing of application submission deadlines.

Sale of Food and Merchandise Ordinance
of the
Town of Mount Desert

Enacted May 5, 2015
Amended May 2, 2017
Amended May 7, 2019

Amended May 5, 2020

Article V — Mobile Vending License
Sec. 1. License Required

1. All Mobile Vendors must have a license issued by the Code Enforcement Officer of
the Town of Mount Desert, Maine. Additionally, for all Mobile Food Vendors in the
Rural Woodland District, a conditional use permit shall be obtained from the Town of
Mount Desert Planning Board.

2. A Mobile Vendor’s license may be issued only for the sale of food and non-alcoholic
beverages.

3. In addition to these regulations, the Mobile Vendor is responsible for obtaining all
other necessary licenses, permits or authority required by law.

Warrant Page 9



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

4. License certificates shall be attached to the Mobile Vending unit where they are

5.

6.

readily visible.

Mobile Vending Licenses for all Mobile Food Vendors in the Rural Woodland District
shall be valid for one (1) year from the date of issuance.

Mobile Vending Licenses for all Mobile Food Vendors in the Shoreland Commercial
District shall be valid for three (3) years from the date of issuance and must be
renewed annually.

Sec. 2. Application

1.

Each applicant for a Mobile Vending license shall provide a specific description of the
business, the goods to be sold, the equipment to be used and the proposed hours of
operation, as well as a photo of the Mobile Vending Unit.

The license fee for a Mobile Vending License shall be determined by the Town of
Mount Desert Board of Selectmen on an annual basis.

new-application-must-be-filed-each-yyear—All new and renewal applications are due
by Aprilon or before February 1 of each year.

If all of the designated locations within Town-owned parking lots in the Shoreland
Commercial District are not licensed by MayMarch 15%, late applications will be
considered by the Board of Selectmen on a first come, first serve basis.

No applicant’s license shall be issued without the applicant first filing with the Town
Clerk a Certificate of Insurance that evidences public liability insurance of $1,000,000
and naming the town as an additional insured. The policy shall also provide for notice
to the Clerk not less than thirty (30) days prior to any cancellation of insurance. Such
insurance shall be maintained at all times while applicant is engaged in mobile
vending activities.

Sec. 3. Conditions of Operation for Mobile Vendors in the Shoreland Commercial

1.

District.

Mobile Vendors may operate only in designated locations within town-owned parking
lots in the Shoreland Commercial District.

2. No more than five (5) Mobile Vendor licenses shall be in effect at any one time in-the

Fown-of Mount Desert

3. If the number of applicétions exceeds the available locations, vendors will be selected

via an annual lottery based on vendor’s preferred location for the season and order

of selection. Lottery selection will occur during-the-last-week—of April-at the second

Board of Selectmen’s meeting in February each year.

3-4.Approved vendors may operate from 6:00 a.m. until 10:00 p.m. If a vendor fails to

operate for more than one (1) week in any month from June through September,
his/her license may be revoked. The Town of Mount Desert Police Department has
the right to close down a mobile vending unit where in the opinion of the Department,
the unit is causing or contributing to an imminent public safety hazard.

Planning Board recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 9. Shall an ordinance dated May 5, 2020 and entitled “Amendments to the

Warrant Page 10



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Town of Mount Desert Land Use Ordinance to allow rooming houses in the Village
Commercial Zoning District” be enacted as follows?

Explanation: This amendment will allow rooming houses, as defined, only in the
Village Commercial District.

34 Permitted, Conditional, and Excluded Uses by District:

~All land use activities, as indicated in the following table, shall conform with all of the
applicable land use standards in Sections 6.A., 6.B., and 6.C. The district designation for a
particular site shall be determined from the Official Land Use Zoning map.

P

C
X
CEO

VR1
VR2
R1
R2
SR1
SR2
SR3
SR5
RW2
RW3
VvC
SC

SP

Use allowed without a permit (but the use must comply with all applicable land
use standards

Use allowed with conditional use approval from the Planning Board

Use is prohibited

Use allowed with a permit from the code enforcement officer

VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL ONE
VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL TWO
RESIDENTIAL ONE
RESIDENTIAL TWO

SHORELAND RESIDENTIAL ONE
SHORELAND RESIDENTIAL TWO
SHORELAND RESIDENTIAL THREE
SHORELAND RESIDENTIAL FIVE
RURAL OR WOODLAND TWO
RURAL OR WOODLAND THREE
VILLAGE COMMERCIAL
SHORELAND COMMERCIAL
RESOURCE PROTECTION
CONSERVATION

STREAM PROTECTION

See table of uses on following pages

Warrant Page 11



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Section 3.4 Permitted, Conditional, and Excluded Uses by District

LAND USE: Districts
SR 1
SR 2
VR 1 R1 RW 2
VR 2 R 2 SR3 RW 3 VvC SC C RP | SP | VR3
SR5
COMMERCIAL
Retail Stores:
clothing, hardware,
paints, grocery, X X X C CEO X X X X X
books, art, gifts,
antiques, etc.
Rooming House X X X X C X X X X X
Services 1: personal
(wholly enclosed),
hairdressing, barber,
tailor, dressmaker, C C C C GEO X C X X c
sewing, tanning
parlor, etc.

6B SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR ACTIVITIES AND LAND USES

6B.20 Rooming House

1. Rooming Houses must meet all applicable life safety standards and state plumbing

code standards.

2. No more than one rooming house per lot is allowed

3. All sleeping rooms shall be a minimum size of 70 square feet for one occupant and

120 square feet for two occupants, plus 50 square feet for each additional occupant.

4. Residents must have access on-site to shared common areas for cooking and

eating. A common kitchen facility equipped for cooking meals located on-site must

be available to the residents.

Warrant Page 12




3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

5. No cooking is permitted in any sleeping room. No cooking facilities are permitted in
any sleeping room.

6. There shall be a minimum of 1 bathroom facility per every 8 people.

SECTION 8 DEFINITIONS

ROOMING HOUSE. A building or portion thereof that does not otherwise qualify as a one or
two-family dwelling, and that provides sleeping accommodations for a total of 16 or fewer
people on a transient basis (i.e., no less than 30 days) or on a permanent basis; the rooming
house shall provide an onsite shared cooking facility for access by all occupants, but there

shall be no other separate cooking facilities for individual occupants.

Planning Board recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (16 Ayes; 1 Nays)

Article 10. Shall an ordinance dated May 5, 2020 and entitled “Amendments to
the Land Use Zoning Ordinance to change the position of a stream shown on the official
Land Use to more accurately reflect its location” be enacted as set forth below? See
Appendix B (pg. 34)

Explanation: This Article changes the position of a stream channel near Giant Slide
Road to more accurately reflect where it is located on the face of the earth.

Planning Board recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 11. Shall an ordinance dated May 5, 2020 and entitled “Amendments to
the Town of Mount Desert Land Use Ordinance regarding the Village Residential 3 District
and to change the Land Use District designation of the Map 5: Lot 14-1 and Map 5: Lot 14-4”
be enacted as follows? See Appendix C (pg. 35)

Explanatory Note: This amendment creates a new land use district — Village Residential 3 - which
is focused on the hotel/motel use. It also changes the designation of Map 005, Lot 014-001 and
Map 005: Lot 014-004 from Shoreland Residential 2 to Village Residential 3 with the 250"
Shoreland Zone buffer overlay, as depicted on Appendix C of the Land Use Map. This area has
historically been used as a hotel.

Planning Board recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Warrant Page 13



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Gifts

Article 12. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to accept Conditional Gifts (MRSA 30-A, §5654),
Unconditional Gifts (MRSA 30-A §5655), equipment, proceeds from sale of fire equipment or
funds on behalf of the Municipal Fire Department. It is understood that any funds received
will be placed in the Fire Equipment Reserve Fund.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Leases, Agreements, Easements, Deeds, Sales

Article 13. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to lease a portion of the so-called Visitor Center at the
Northeast Harbor Marina to the Ticket Booth operators for a term of one (1) year beginning
July 1, 2020 under such terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen, in its sole
discretion, deems to be in the best interests of the Town.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 14. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen, to lease a portion of the so-called Visitor Center at the
Northeast Harbor Marina to the Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce for a term of one (1)
year beginning July 1, 2020 under such terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen, in
its sole discretion, deems to be in the best interests of the Town.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (16 Ayes; 0 Nays; 1 Abstention)

Article 15. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will
authorize the Board of Selectmen, to negotiate and enter into an agreement with the
Neighborhood House Club, Inc. for management and maintenance of the municipal
swimming pool, under such terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen, in its sole
discretion, deems to be in the best interests of the Town.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 16.  To see if the inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to authorize the
Board of Selectmen to lease the so-called “Bait House” located at 26 Dodge Point Road in
the Village of Seal Harbor found on Tax Map 1 Lot 15 of the Town of Mount Desert’s tax
maps, to the Seal Harbor Fishermen'’s Association for a term of five (5) years, said term
beginning on July 1, 2020 and ending on June 30, 2025, under such terms and conditions as

Warrant Page 14



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

the Board of Selectmen, in its sole discretion, deems to be in the best interests of the Town
and in general conformance with the lease agreement. See Appendix D and E (pgs. 50-
55) for lease agreement and site map

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (14 Ayes; 1 Nays; 2 Abstentions)

Fiscal Policy

Article 17. Shall the voters of the Town of Mount Desert authorize the
Town to appropriate funds from the Marina Unassigned Fund Balance (Town Account #600-
38300) in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00 to finance professional technical inspection
services (the “Project”) related to the performance of an inspection of all structural
components of the Northeast Harbor pier, said services to include but not be limited to,
mobilization, diving inspection, materials testing (including but not limited to steel and rebar),
determination(s) of the load limits of sections of the pier, video inspection and recording, and
preparation and submission to the Town of a technical report, said report to include
inspection findings and recommendations for pier improvements (including
recommendations of what components of the pier can be repaired and what portions should
be replaced), and to further authorize the Board of Selectmen to execute any and all
contracts and documents and do any and all things necessary or convenient to accomplish
the project?

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 18. Shall the voters of the Town of Mount Desert authorize the
Town to enter into an agreement with the Maine Department of Transportation (the
Agreement), a copy of which is included in Appendix F (the Agreement) under the MDOT
Municipal Partnership Initiative program, for technical and construction services related to
improvements of State Route 198 beginning approximately at its intersection with State
Route 233 (Eagle Lake Road) and proceeding approximately 0.153 miles (810-feet)
southerly along State Route 198 ending at or near a point in State Route 198 that is at its
intersection with the southerly entrance to the Butler Road, said beginning and ending points
shown on the attached project site map included herein in Appendix G (Site Map); with
construction of said improvements to begin on or after September 7, 2020 and ending for a
seasonal shutdown on or before November 21, 2020 and resuming, if necessary, on or after
March 28, 2021 to be ready for final completion on or before May 25, 2021 and including, but
not necessarily being limited to, reclaiming (grinding and leaving in place) the existing
pavement, grading and compacting these materials, construction of new base and surface
pavement layers on the reclaimed materials, construction of four-foot (4’) wide extended
shoulders on each side of the road, drainage improvements and other typical roadway
improvements associated with projects of this kind, and further authorizing the Board of
Selectmen to execute such Agreement, and all related contracts and documents, and to do
any and all things necessary or convenient to implement this Agreement with the Maine
Department of Transportation? See Appendices F and G (pgs. 56 — 60) agreement and
site map

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Warrant Page 15



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Article 19. Shall the voters of the Town of Mount Desert authorize the
Town to issue general obligation bonds or notes of the Town in a principal amount not to
exceed $295,000.00 (two-hundred and ninety-five thousand dollars) to fund the Town’s 50%
cost share for construction of roadway improvements to Route 198 in accordance with the
Agreement with the Maine Department of Transportation described in Article 18 above; and
further shall the Board of Selectmen be authorized to execute any and all contracts and
documents and do any and all things necessary or convenient to issue the bonds or notes of
the Town, which may be callable, and to accomplish the project?

FINANCIAL STATEMENT - TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

1. Total Town Indebtedness

A. Bonds outstanding and unpaid: $17,043,726.00
B. Bonds authorized and unissued: $00.00
C. Bonds to be issued under this Town Meeting Article $295,000.00
TOTAL $17,338,726.00
2. Costs

At an estimated interest rate of 2.38% for a term of 10 years, the estimated costs of this
bond issue will be:

Principal $295,000.00

Interest $35,105.00

Total Debt Service $330,105.00
3. Validity

The validity of the bonds is not affected by any errors in the above estimates. If the actual
amount of the total debt service for the bond issue varies from the estimate, the ratification
by the voters is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of the bond issue is not affected by

reason of the variance.

Treasurer, Town of Mount Desert, Maine

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 20. Shall the voters of the Town of Mount Desert authorize the
Town to allocate any unspent funds originally appropriated in connection with the 2017-2018
and the 2018-2019 State Route 198 Maine Department of Transportation’s Municipal
Partnership Initiative projects approved at the May 2017 and May 2018 Town Meeting’s to
the work described in Article 19 above?

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Warrant Page 16



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Article 21. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to accept and expend on behalf of the Town additional
state, federal and other funds (including unconditional gifts of money) received during the
fiscal year 2020-2021 for Town purposes, provided that such additional funds do not require
expenditure of local funds not previously appropriated.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 22. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to approve July 1, each year, as the date on which all taxes shall be due and payable
providing that all unpaid taxes on September 1, of each year, shall be charged interest at an
annual rate of 9% (percent) per year. (Tax Club members are exempt within the terms and
conditions of the Town’s Tax Club Agreement.)

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 23. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Tax Collector to enter into a standard “tax club” agreement with taxpayers
whereby: (1) the taxpayer agrees to pay specified monthly payments to the Town based on
the taxpayer’s estimated and actual tax obligation for current year property taxes (real estate
and/or personal); (2) the Town agrees to waive interest on timely payments; (3) the Town
authorizes the Tax Collector to accept payment of taxes prior to commitment of taxes; with
the understanding that any prepayments made prior to receipt of tax club agreement will
reduce the principle amount used to calculate the 10 monthly payments as stated on the tax
club agreement. (4) the agreement automatically terminates if two consecutive payments are
missed and the taxpayer thereupon becomes subject to the same due date and interest rate
as other, nonparticipating taxpayers; (5) only taxpayers who are paid in full on their property
tax obligations may participate; and (6) interested taxpayers shall apply annually for
participation by the date shown on the application, date and application format to be
determined by the Tax Collector.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 24. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Tax Collector to accept pre-payment of property taxes, with no interest to be
paid on same.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Warrant Page 17



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Article 25. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to set the interest rate to be paid by the Town for abated taxes that have been paid at the
rate of 5% (percent) per year.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 26. To see if the inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize expenditures to pay any tax abatements granted by the Assessor, Board of
Assessment Review, or Board of Selectmen together with any interest due thereon from the
Town, during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, in an aggregate amount not to exceed
the property tax commitment overlay.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 27. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to dispose by public bid of Town-owned property, other
than real property, with a value of ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00) or less under such
terms and conditions as it deems advisable.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 28. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to sell at public auction or by advertised sealed bid, and
to convey titles obtained under tax deeds and under deeds of conveyance to the Inhabitants
of the Town any land and/or buildings, including trailers, in lieu of payment of taxes except
that the Selectmen have the power to authorize redemption. Municipal Officers shall use the
special sale process required by 36 M.R.S. § 943-C for qualifying homestead property if they
choose to sell it to anyone other than the former owner(s).

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 29. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to contract for services, in amounts not to exceed
appropriation for same, under such terms and conditions as it deems advisable.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Municipal Revenue

Article 30. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to transfer
four-hundred thousand dollars ($400,000.00) from the Undesignated Fund Balance Account

Warrant Page 18



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

#100-38300 to reduce the 2020-2021 tax commitment.

Board of Selectmen recommends $400,000.00
Warrant Committee recommends passage (17 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 31. Shall the voters of the Town of Mount Desert authorize the
Town to appropriate an amount not to exceed $70,000.00 from the Capital Gains Reserve
Account #400-24200 (in order to supplement the funds authorized by the Town Meeting
provided by approval of the 2019 Warrant Article # 30 in an amount not to exceed $160,000)
so that, in the aggregate, there are sufficient funds to finance an updated final set of
improvements to the “Seal Harbor Bait House” building (the “Building”) now estimated will
not exceed $230,000 (the “Project”) including professional technical services and
construction work necessary to modify the Building in order to address (1) the roof system
structure and (2) other physical changes to the Building including but not limited to, building
support columns, stair case, decking around the Building, the electrical entrance for the
Building, in order to conform with national and local Code and Ordinance requirements,
including FEMA flood insurance requirements, and further to authorize the Board of
Selectmen or its designee to execute any and all contracts and documents and do all things
necessary or convenient to accomplish the Project?

Explanatory Note: The May 2019 Town Meeting approved up to $160,000 for funding
based on the engineer’s estimates of costs for the improvements to the Seal Harbor
Bait House Building. Sometime after that Town Meeting, the engineers discovered
that, as compared to the existing finished floor elevation of the Building, the overall
Building has to be elevated in 2020 so that the floor is two (2) feet higher than it is
now (1 foot due to new FEMA flood insurance requirements and another foot due to a
local ordinance requirement that requires an additional foot to be added to the base
FEMA requirement). This two-foot increase must be done without increasing the
roofline elevation; hence, the roof had to be redesigned and will also have to be
rebuilt using a flatter slope. Please also see the Site Map found in Appendix E (pg. 55)
to the Warrant for the location of the Seal Harbor Bait House Building.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (15 Ayes; 2 Nays)

Article 32. To see if the inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to create a new Benefit Accrual Reserve Account in the amount of $187,750 to be funded
from the Town's Capital Gains Account 400-24202. Said benefits to consist of Vacation
Wages, Paid Compensation Time, Floating Holiday Compensation, bonus compensation,
and Sick leave Bonus Wages, all of which shall be subject to such terms and conditions,
personnel policies, employment or labor agreements and other policies or provisions as may
be changed or negotiated from time to time by the officers of the Town of Mount Desert, its
insurance carriers and brokers, and employees. Subsequent funding for this reserve account
shall be considered through the General Fund during the annual Town Meeting of the Town
of Mount Desert.

Explanatory Note: $187,500 is equal to 50% of the maximum annual liability that could
accrue in the upcoming fiscal year. In future years, the goal will be to maintain the

Warrant Page 19



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

reserve at an amount calculated to be approximately 50% of the maximum annual
liability that could accrue in each year. Adjustments would be made during the
consideration of the budget for the General Fund during the Town Meeting.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

APPROPRIATION FROM CAPITAL GAINS RESERVE ACCOUNTSUMMARY
(If Article 31 and Article 32 are Approved in Total)

Article 31 Seal Harbor Bait House $70,000.00
Article 32 Benefit Accrual Reserve $187,750.00

Total Appropriation Requested $188,450.00

Article 33. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and/or appropriate as Revenue through Excise Taxes, Service Fees and
miscellaneous sources for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $1,298,510.00
Warrant Committee recommends $1,298,510.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Municipal Appropriations

Article 34. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 200 through 221 General Government —
Governing Body (Board of Selectmen), Municipal Management, Town Clerk, Registrar,
Elections, Planning Board, Finance, Treasurer, Tax Collector, Assessment, Code

Enforcement, Unallocated Funds, Human Resources, and Technology for the 2020-2021
Town Budget.

Gov. Body (Bd of Selectmen): $34,655.00 Town Management: $372,470.00

Town Clerk: $121,048.00 Registrar: $2,500.00
Elections: $7,250.00 Planning Board: $49,321.00
Finance: $93,783.00 Treasurer: $140,378.00

Tax Collector: $19,538.00 Assessment: $123,747.00
Code Enforcement: $175,414.00 Unallocated: $115,500.00
Human Resources: $5,000.00 Technology: $219,617.00

Board of Selectmen recommends $1,480,221.00
Warrant Committee recommends $1,480,221.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Warrant Page 20



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Article 35. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 300 General Assistance Support for the
2020-2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $5,000.00
Warrant Committee recommends $5,000.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 36. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 350 Rural Wastewater Support for the
2020-2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $195,694.00
Warrant Committee recommends $195,694.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 37. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to
raise and appropriate for Department 406 Street Lights for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $25,750.00
Warrant Committee recommends $25,750.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 38. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 401 and 408 Public Safety — Police and
Communications (Dispatch) for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Police: $870,256.00 Communications: $379,410.00
Shellfish: $00.00 Animal Control: $00.00

Board of Selectmen recommends $1,249,666.00
Warrant Committee recommends $1,249,666.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 39. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 403,404, and 409 Public Safety — Fire
Department, Hydrants, and Emergency Management for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Fire: $655,827.00 Hydrants: $273,500.00 Emergency Management: $1,000.00

Board of Selectmen recommends  $930,327.00
Warrant Committee recommends $930,327.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Warrant Page 21



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Article 40. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 501, 515, 520 and 525 Public Works -
Roads, Waste Management, Buildings & Grounds, Parks & Cemeteries, and 530
Environmental Sustainability for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Roads: $1,824,252.00 Buildings/Grounds: $226,612.00
Parks/Cemeteries: $47,316.00 Waste Management: $581,550.00
Environmental Sustainability: $18,500.00

Board of Selectmen recommends $2,698,230.00
Warrant Committee recommends $2,698,230.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 41. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 505 and 506 Sewers (Wastewater
Treatment) for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Sewer Capital: $ 0.00 Sewer Operation: $660,114.00
Wastewater Treatment

Northeast Harbor Plant: $154,350.00 Somesville Plant: $61,500.00

Seal Harbor Plant: $112,258.00 Otter Creek Pump Station: $33,000.00

Board of Selectmen recommends  $1,021,222.00
Warrant Committee recommends $1,021,222.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 42. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 605 Recreation (Public Pool ~Utilities &
Maintenance) for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $5,900.00
Warrant Committee recommends $5,900..00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Article 43. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 701 Economic/Community Development for
the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends ~ $12,000.00
Warrant Committee recommends $12,000.00 (8 Ayes; 2 Nays; 2 Abstentions)

Article 44. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 801 Debt Service for the 2020-2021 Town
Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $1,902,977.00
Warrant Committee recommends $1,902,977.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Warrant Page 22



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Article 45. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 851 Libraries, Village Improvement
Societies, Recreation, and Public/Social Service Agencies for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Libraries: $35,500.00 Village Improvement Societies: $66,000.00
Recreation: $88,000.00 Public/Social Service Agencies: $127,387.00

Board of Selectmen recommends $316,887.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $320,587.00 (11 Ayes; 1 Nays)

Article 46. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to
raise and appropriate for Department 991 Capital Improvement Plan transfers for the 2020-
2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $621,570.00
Warrant Committee recommends $621,570.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Written Ballot required for Article 47

Article 47. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to increase the property tax levy limit by $20,679 .00. See Appendix H (pg. 61-63)

Explanation: The State Legislature passed a “tax reform” law known as LD#1. This bill
created a maximum municipal tax levy based upon this year’s tax, plus an allowance for
inflation and the Town’s tax base growth due to new construction. However, LD#1 allows
Mount Desert voters to increase that tax cap with the approval of a simple majority of the
voters at Town Meeting. The only requirement is that a secret vote must be taken by written
ballot.

Board of Selectmen recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends $24,379.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Marina Proprietary Fund

Article 48. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to ratify the
Board of Selectmen’s approval of the Marina Proprietary Fund budget.

Revenue: $740,028.00 Expense: $740,028.00

Board of Selectmen recommends ratification
Warrant Committee makes no recommendation

Warrant Page 23



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Elementary School Appropriations

Note: Articles 49 through 59 authorize expenditures in cost center

Article 49. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for Regular
Instruction for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $1,878,707.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $1,878,707.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $1,627,863
Explanation: This article includes $180,532.00, the cost to create and fund a pre-K

Program. By approving article 49 you are approving the creation and funding of a
pre-K program for the 2020-2021 school year.

Article 50. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for Special
Education for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $845,887.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $845,887.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $866,911
Article 51. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for Career

and Technical Education for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30,
2021.

School Board recommends $00.00
Warrant Committee recommends ~ $00.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $00.00

Article 52. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for Other
Instruction for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $85,880.00
Warrant Committee recommends ~ $85,880.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $ 79,383

Article 53. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for Student
& Staff Support for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

Warrant Page 24



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM
School Board recommends $445,050.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $445,050.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)
Note: 2019-20 Amount was $ 436,235

Article 54. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for System
Administration for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $92,966.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $92,966.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $ 88,564

Article 55. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for School
Administration for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $284,678.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $284,678.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $261,909

Article 56. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for
Transportation & Buses for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $203,630.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $203,630.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $193,597

Article 57. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for
Facilities Maintenance for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $490,761.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $490,761.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $542,656

Article 58. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for Debt
Service and Other Commitments for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June
30, 2021.

School Board recommends $317,132.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $317,132.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $332,869

Warrant Page 25



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Article 59. To see what sum the School Board will be authorized to expend for All
Other Expenditures for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $72,000.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $72,000.00 (12 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $ 72,000

Note: Articles 49 — 59 authorize a total budget of $4,716,691.00

Note: 2019-20 Amount was $4,501,987

Note: Articles 60 — 62 raise funds for the Proposed School Budget

Hand Count

Article 60. To see what sum the voters of the Town of Mount Desert will appropriate for
the total cost of funding public education from pre-K to grade 12 as described in the
Essential Programs and Services Funding Act (Recommend $2,248,845.00) and to see
what sum the voters of the Town of Mount Desert will raise as the Town’s contribution to the
total cost of funding public education from pre-K to grade 12 as described in the Essential
Programs and Services Funding Act in accordance with the Maine Revised Statutes, Title
20-A, section 15688 for the period July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $1,860,906.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $1,860,906.00 (11 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Explanation: The Town of Mount Desert’s contribution to the total cost of funding
public education from pre-K to grade 12 as described in the Essential Programs and
Services Funding Act is the amount of money determined by state law to be the
minimum amount that a municipality must raise in order to receive the full amount of
state dollars.

Hand Count

Article 61. To see what sum the voters of the Town of Mount Desert will raise and
appropriate for the annual payments on debt service previously approved by the legislative
body for non-state-funded school construction projects, non-state funded portions of school
construction projects and minor capital projects in addition to the funds appropriated as the
local share of the Town of Mount Desert’s contribution to the total cost of funding public
education from pre-K to grade 12 for the period July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

School Board recommends $317,132.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $317,132.00 (11 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Explanation: Non-state-funded debt service is the amount of money needed for the
annual payments on the Town of Mount Desert’s long-term debt for major capital

Warrant Page 26



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

school construction projects and minor capital renovation projects that are not
approved for state subsidy. The bonding of this long-term debt was approved by the
voters on November 6, 2001.

Written Ballot Vote Required for Article 62

Article 62. To see what sum the voters of the Town of Mount Desert will raise and
appropriate in additional local funds for school purposes (Recommend: $1,911,924.00) for
the period July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, which exceeds the State’s Essential
Programs and Services allocation model by (Recommend: $1,911,924.00) as required to
fund the budget recommended by the school Board.

The School Board recommends $1,911,924.00 for additional local funds and gives the
following reasons for exceeding the State’s Essential Programs and Services funding
model by $1,911,924.00: The State funding model underestimates the actual costs to fully
fund the 2020-2021 budget.

The Warrant Committee recommends $1,911,924.00 for additional local funds and gives the
following reasons for exceeding the State’s Essential Programs and Services funding model
by $ 1,911,924.00: The State funding model underestimates the actual costs to fully fund
the 2020-2021 budget. (11 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Explanation: The additional local funds are those locally raised funds over and
above the Town of Mount Desert’s local contribution to the total cost of funding public
education from pre-K to grade 12 as described in the Essential Programs and
Services Funding Act and local amounts raised for the annual payment on non-state
funded debt service that will help achieve the Town of Mount Desert’s budget for
educational programs.

Note: Articles 60, 61, & 62 raise a total town appropriation of $4,089,962.00

Note: 2019-20 Total Town Appropriation was $4,001,467

Note: Article 63 summarizes the proposed school budget and does not authorize any
additional expenditures

Hand Count

Article 63. To see what sum the voters of the Town of Mount Desert will authorize the
School Board to expend for the fiscal year beginning July 1,2020 and ending June 30, 2021
from the Town’s contribution to the total cost of funding public education from pre-K to grade
12 as described in the Essential Programs and Services Funding Act, non-state-funded
school construction projects, additional local funds for school purposes under the Maine
Revised Statutes, Title 20-A, section 15690, unexpended balances, tuition receipts, state
subsidy and other receipts for the support of schools.

School Board recommends $4,716,691.00

Warrant Page 27



3/13/2020 7:22:04 AM

Warrant Committee recommends  $4,716,691.00 (11 Ayes; 0 Nays)

Note: 2019-20 Total Budget was $4,501,987
Article 64. In addition to the amount in Articles 49 — 63, shall the School Board be
authorized to expend such other sums as may be received from state or federal grants or
programs or other sources during the fiscal year 2020-2021 for school purposes provided

that such grants, programs or other sources do not require the expenditure of other funds
not previously appropriated?

Current Year Totals: $101,248.00

School Board recommends passage
Warrant Committee recommends passage (11 Ayes; 0 Nays)

(End of Warrant Articles)

Warrant Page 28



Appendices
An underline indicates an addition and a strikethrough indicates a deletion.

Appendix A (Article 7; pg. 8)

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT ORDINANCE
ENACTED MARCH2,2004
Amended-March-8,2005
May 5, 2020

1. Title, Purpose and Definitions
A. Title

This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the “Special Amusement Permit Ordinance
of the Town of Mount Desert.”

B. Purpose

The purpose of this Ordinance is to control, as required by Title 28-A §1054 MRSA, the
issuance of Special Permits for music, dancing or entertainment in facilities licensed by
the State of Maine to sell liquor or malt liquor or wine for on-premises consumption in the
Town of Mount Desert.

C. Definitions

1. Entertainment. For the purposes of this Ordinance,”entertainment” shall include any
amusement, performance, exhibition or diversion for patrons or customers of the
licensed premises whether provided by professional entertainers or by full-time or
part-time employees of the licensed premises whose incidental duties include
activities with an entertainment value.

2. Licensee. For purposes of this Ordinance, the term “Licensee” means the holder of
a license for on-premises consumption of liquor, malt liquor or wine issued pursuant
to the provisions of Title 28-A, MRSA, Liguors, as amended; or any person,
individual, partnership, firm, association, corporation or other legal entity acting as
agent or employee of any holder of such license.

2. General Permit
A. Permit Required

1. No Licensee for the sale of liquor, malt liquor or wine to be consumed on a licensed
premises situated in the Town of Mount Desert, shall permit on the licensed
premises the following:

a. Any music, except radio or other mechanical device,

Warrant Page 29



2.

b. Any dancing, or

c. Entertainment of any sort;

unless the Licensee shall have first obtained from the Board of Selectmen of Mount
Desert, a Special Amusement Permit approved in accordance with this Ordinance
and signed by at least a majority of the members of said Board.

Applications for all Special Amusement Permits shall be made in writing to the said
Board of Selectmen and shall include the following:

a.

The name of the applicant, if an individual. If the applicant is a corporation,
partnership, Limited Liability Company or other legal entity, the application shall
include the names and addresses of the entity’s principal officers, together with
the names and state of residence of all principals. For this purpose, any person
or entity owning or controlling a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest
in the applicant, directly or indirectly, shall be deemed a principal of the applicant.

The applicant’s residence address, if an individual; or principal office address if a
corporation, partnership, limited liability corporation, or other legal entity;

The name of the business to be conducted;

The applicant’s business address, if an individual;

The nature of the applicant’s business;

The location of the licensed premises;

All places of residence of the applicant during the past 5 years, if an individual;
Whether the applicant has ever had a license to conduct the business therein
described either denied or revoked and, if so, a description of those
circumstances specifically;

Whether the applicant, including all partners or corporate officers, has ever been
convicted of a felony or liquor law violation in any jurisdiction, and, if so, a
description of those specific circumstances;

Copies of all alcohol licenses currently held by the applicant for the premises
concerned or, if a liquor license application is pending, a copy of the application;
and

Any additional information as may be needed by the Board of Selectmen in the

issuing of the permit including but not limited to a copy of the applicant’s current
liquor license.

No permit shall be issued under this Ordinance, unless the premises to be used for
the purposes fully complies with all Ordinances, articles, bylaws, or rules and
regulations of the Town of Mount Desert.

4. The fee for a Special Amusement Permit shall be fifty one hundred dollars ($50)
($100) to cover administrative costs.

Warrant Page 30



5.

7.

Within 30 days of the date the request for a Special Amusement Permit is received,
the Board of Selectmen shall, prior to granting a permit and after reasonable notice
to the Town and the applicant, hold a public hearing. The testimony of the applicant
and that of any interested members of the public shall be taken. For a new permit,
reasonable notice shall mean notification to the abutting landowners as well as
notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least 7 days prior to the Hearing. For
renewals, the newspaper notification is considered reasonable ~ unless there have
been complaints.

The Board of Selectmen shall grant a Permit unless it finds that issuance of the
Permit will be detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare, or would violate
Town ordinances, or rules and regulations, articles, or bylaws.

A Permit shall be valid only for the license year of the applicant’s existing liquor
license.

B. The application for a Special Amusement Permit shall set forth the type of music and
entertainment intended by the applicant to be permitted on the licensed premises and
whether the entertainment will include dancing.

E.

Classes of Permits. Special Amusement Permits granted by the Board of Selectmen shall
be limited to the following classes:

Class A — Single Instrumentalist without mechanical amplification;

Class B — Single Instrumentalist and Vocalist without mechanical amplification;

Class C — One or more vocalists and/or instrumentalist without mechanical
amplification;

Class D — Any one of the above with mechanical amplification;

Class E — Dancing with any of the above or accompanied by music produced by

radio or other mechanical device;

and any Permit granted shall be for one of the above noted classes. A Licensee shall
not permit on the Licensee’s premises, any music, dancing or entertainment which
exceeds that permitted by the Class of his Permit, during the period for which his Permit
is valid as otherwise determined by this Ordinance.

During the period for which the license is valid, the Licensee may reapply for a new Special
Amusement Permit, if he elects to permit dancing, music or entertainment that exceeds that
permitted by the current permit. Said reapplication shall be governed by all the provisions of
this Ordinance with respect to applications for a Special Amusement Permit in general
including the payment of the permit fee of Fifty Dollars ($50.00).

Inspections

1. The Board of Selectmen shall require an initial inspection of the premises and Licensee
for overall ability to comply with the provisions of this Ordinance and for the purpose of
imposing conditions on any Permit issued.

Warrant Page 31



Whenever inspections of the premises used for or in connection with the operation of a
licensed business which has obtained a Special Amusement Permit are provided for or
required by Ordinance or State law, or are reasonably necessary to secure compliance
with any Ordinance provision or State Law, it shall be the duty of the Licensee, or the
person in charge of the premises to be inspected, to admit any officer, official or
employee of the Town of Mount Desert authorized to make the inspection at any
reasonable time that admission is requested.

In addition to any other penalty, which may be provided, the Board of Selectmen may
revoke the Special Amusement Permit of any Licensee in the Town who refuses to
permit any such officer, official or employee to make an inspection or take sufficient
samples for analysis, or who interferes with such officer, official or employee while in the
performance of his duty. Provided, that no license or Special Amusement Permit shall
be revoked unless written demand for the inspection or sample is made upon the

Licensee or person in charge of the premises, at the time it is sought to make the
inspection.

. Permit Procedures

1.

Any Licensee requesting a Special Amusement Permit from the Board of Selectmen
shall be notified in writing of its decision no later than fifteen (15) days from the date the
application was heard.

In the event that a Licensee is denied a permit, the Licensee shall be provided with the
reasons for the denial in writing.

The Licensee may not reapply for a permit within thirty (30) days after denial of an
application, except with the consent of the Board of Selectmen. The reasons for denial
must be corrected before reapplication.

. Suspension or Revocation of a Permit

1.

The Board of Selectmen may, after a public hearing preceded by notice to interested
parties, suspend, or revoke any Special Amusement Permits which have been issued
under this Ordinance on the grounds that the music, dancing or entertainment so
permitted constitutes a detriment to the public health, safety or welfare, or violates any
Town ordinances, articles, bylaws, or rules and regulations.

Rules and Regulations

1.

The Board of Selectmen are hereby authorized, after public notice and hearing, to
establish written rules and regulations governing the issuance, suspension, and
revocation of Special Amusement Permits and placing other limitations on these
activities required - to protect the public health, safety and welfare. These rules and
regulations may specifically determine the location and size of permitted premises, the
facilities that may be required for the permitted activities on those premises, and the
hours during which the permitted activities are permitted. Such rules and regulations
shall be additional to and consistent with all sections of this Ordinance.

Warrant Page 32



2. Rules and regulations which may be adopted under this Ordinance include, but are not
limited to, the following:
a. To require Licensee to have doors and windows closed at a particular time.
b. To require police officer attendance if necessary.
c. To require the Local Fire Inspector to inspect the premises prior to the issuance of
a license.
J. Appeal Procedures

1. Any Licensee who has requested a Permit and has been denied, or whose Permit has
been revoked or suspended, may, within thirty (30) days of the denial, suspension or
revocation, appeal the decision to the Mount Desert Zoning Board of Appeals as defined
in Title 30A Section 2691, MRSA, as amended.

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant or reinstate the permit if it finds that the
permitted activities would not constitute a detriment to the public health, safety, or
welfare; or that the denial, revocation or suspension was arbitrary or capricious or was
not based by a preponderance of the evidence, on a violation of any Ordinance, article,
bylaw, or rule or regulation of the Town.

3. Admission

A licensed hotel, Class A restaurant, Class A tavern or restaurant malt liquor licensee who

has been issued a Special Amusement Permit may charge admission in the designated

areas approved by the Town.
4. Penalty, Separability

A. Penalty

1. Whoever violates any of the provisions of the Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a
civil violation and upon conviction thereof, shall be penalized by a fine of not more
than $500 for the first offense and $1000 for subsequent offenses.

2. Any violation of this Ordinance or any provision thereof, shall be deemed a public
nuisance and may be subject to abatement by a restraining order or injunction issued
by a court of competent jurisdiction.

B. Separability
The invalidity of any provision of this ordinance shall not invalidate any other part.

5. Period of Ordinance

This Ordinance shall remain in effect for a period of fifteen (15) years from the effective
date, or the date of the latest amendment thereafter.

Warrant Page 33



Appendix B (Article 10; pg. 13)

Auqiyx3 dey
UOI399440) UOI}LI07 Wealls 3PI|S JuelD

(uoneso] Suoim uj wealss) depy Sunsixg

(pa3123440d uonedo| weadss) dejp pasodold

Warrant Page 34



Appendix C (Article 11; pg. 13)

SECTION 3 LAND USE DISTRICTS

3.3 Map Changes: Amended at:

Town Meeting May 5, 2020 change Tax Map 5, Lot 14-1 and Tax Map 5, Lot 14-4 from

Shoreland Residential 2 to Village Residential 3.

3’:.4 Permitted, Conditional, and Excluded Uses by District:

All land use activities, as indicated in the following table, shall conform with all of the
applicable land use standards in Sections 6.A., 6.B., and 6.C. The district designation
for a particular site shall be determined from the Official Land Use Zoning map.

P
C

CEO

VR1
VR2
VR3
R1

SR1
SR2
SR3
SR5
RW2
RW3
VvC
SC

Use allowed without a permit (but the use must comply with all applicable land use
standards

Use allowed with conditional use approval from the Planning Board Use
allowed with conditional use approval from the Planning Board, except where
the code enforcement officer may authorize minor changes in the
placement and size of improvements for an approved conditional use
permit

Use is prohibited

Use allowed with a permit from the code enforcement officer

VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL ONE
VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL TWO
VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL THREE
RESIDENTIAL ONE
RESIDENTIAL TWO

SHORELAND RESIDENTIAL ONE
SHORELAND RESIDENTIAL TWO
SHORELAND RESIDENTIAL THREE
SHORELAND RESIDENTIAL FIVE
RURAL OR WOODLAND TWO
RURAL OR WOODLAND THREE
VILLAGE COMMERCIAL
SHORELAND COMMERCIAL

Warrant Page 35



RP  RESOURCE PROTECTION
C CONSERVATION
SP  STREAM PROTECTION

See table of uses on following pages

Section 3.4 Permitted, Conditional, and Excluded Uses by District

LAND USE: Districts

SR1

SR 2

VR1 | R1 RW 2 VR3
VR2 | R2 SR3 RW 3 vC SC C RP SP

SR5
RESIDENTIAL
Dwelling 1 & 2 CEO | CEO | CEO() | CEO | CEO | CEOW C c® ct X
family
Dwelling, Multiple ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ X ¢ X X X
Accessory
Residential CEO | CEO CEO CEO | CEO C C c8 ct ce
Dwelling Unit
Accessory
structures including | CEO | CEO | CEO | CEO | CEO CEO C c8 ct X
structural additions
and guest houses)
Cluster and
Workforce C C X C C X X X X X
Subdivisions
Mobile Home Park ¢ X X X X X X X X X

() A separate garage is an accessory structure. A separate garage with a dwelling unit shall be

deemed a dwelling

unit.

) See Section 6B.11.3 (Lots)
e) Accessory residential dwellings in the VR3 District must be for staff housing only

Warrant Page 36




LAND USE: Districts

SR1

SR2

VR1 R1 RW 2 VR3
VR 2 R2 SR3 RW 3 VvC SC RP SP

SR5
RECREATIONAL (NON-COMMERCIAL)
Animal Husbandry C c C CEO X X X X X
;\mmal Husbandry C c c p c c X X X
Individual Private P P CEO P CEO CEO X X X
Campsites
Indoor Recreational C c c c C X X X X
facilities
Livestock (hoofed) ¢ ¢ ¢ CEO X X X X X
Motorized
Vehicular traffic on P P P P P P P X X
existing roads and
trails
Outdoor, non-
intensive
recreation, not
requiring
structures, such as: P P P P P P P P X
hiking, skiing
Outdoor recreation
facilities, such as C C C C C C X X X
for tennis, golf,
boating, swimming
Yard & Garage Sales

Warrant Page 37




LAND USE: Districts

SR1

SR 2

VR1 | R1 RW 2 VR3
VR2 | R2 SR3 RW 3 VvC SC C RP SP

SR5
3 days or less per P P P P P P P X X X
year
PUBLIC
Church, school,
library, museum, C C X C C X X X X X
community building
Independent School C c c c C X X X X X
State. Federal &
Municipal Buildings ¢ ¢ X ¢ ¢ ¢ X X X X
Park, playground,
recreation C C X C C X X X X X
structures
Municipal activities C C C C c C C X X X
Cemeteries X X X C X X X X X X
COMMERCIAL
Accessory CEO | CEO | CEO | CEO | cEO | CEO | cEO | X | X C
structures =
Agriculture X X X CEO X X X X X X
Animal Husbandry X X X CEO X X X X X X
Aquaculture X X X C X C X X X X
Auto repair, sales X X X C C X X X X X
Auto service, filling X X X X C X X X X X
Boat Construction c c X C c C X X X X

Warrant Page 38




LAND USE: Districts

SR1

SR 2

VR1 | R1 RW 2 VR3
VR2 | R2 SR3 RW 3 \'/o SC C RP SP

SRS
Boat.storag.e, X X X C C C X X X X
repair, service
Campground X X X X X X X X X X
Commercial fishing C C X C X c X X X X
Commercial
Materials:
Bulk storage X X X C X X X X X X
Retail Sales X X X C C C X X X X
Wholesale sales X X X C X X X X X X
Fish processing X X X X X C X X X X
Gravel Pits X X X X X X X X X X
Home occupation CEO | CEO CEO CEO CEO CEO CEO C X X
Horticulture:
R c c X c | ceo X X | x | x X
greenhouses/sale -
of products
Hotel/Motel X X X X C X X X X C
Marina X X X X X C X X X X
Mineral Exploration X X X X X X X X X X
Mineral Extraction X X X X X X X X X X
Mobile Food X X X C X CEO | X | X | X X
Vendorsi1 =
Office Building C c X C CEO X X X X X

Warrant Page 39




LAND USE:

Districts

VR1
VR 2

R1
R2

SR1
SR 2
SR3
SRS

RW 2
RW3

vC

SC

RP

SP

VR3

Office Building:
bank

CeoO

1>

Public utilities

(@]

Recreational:
indoor recreational
facilities

C12

Recreational:
outdoor recreation
facilities, such as
tennis, golf,
boating, swimming

c12

Restaurant

C12

Retail Stores:
clothing, hardware,
paints, grocery,
books, art, gifts,
antiques, etc.

CEO

Ix<

Services 1: personal
(wholly enclosed),
hairdressing,
barber, tailor,
dressmaker,
sewing, tanning
parlor, etc.

CEO

clz

Services 2: (wholly
enclosed)
electrician,
carpentry, interior
decoration,
upholstery, etc.

CEO

1>

Warrant Page 40




LAND USE:

Districts

VR1 R1
VR 2 R2

SR1
SR 2
SR3
SRS

RW 2
RW 3

VvC

SC

RP

SP

VR3

Services 3: (not
wholly enclosed)
construction,
masonry, plumbing,
painting, carpentry

I>x<

Seasonal produce
sales

(including
firewood)

CEO | CEO

CeEO

CEO

CEO

CEO

CEO

I>x<

Storage of
construction
equipment & heavy
vehicles

Ix<

Timber harvesting®

NA NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Yard & garage sales
more than 3 days
per year

I>x<

Wind Energy
Conservation
System

1>

MISCELLANEOUS

Clearing or Removal
of Vegetation for
activities other than
timber harvesting

CEO

CEO

C8

C4

@]
m
o

Essential Services

A.Roadside
distribution
lines (34.5kv

CEO®

CEO?®

CEO

CG

(@)
m
(@)

Warrant Page 41




LAND USE:

Districts

VR1 R1
VR 2 R2

SR1

SR 2
w3 [RW2| o
SRS

SC

RP

SP

VR3

and lower)

B. Non-roadside
or Cross-
country
distribution
lines involving
ten poles or
less in the
shoreland zone

CEO P P

CEO

CeO

CG

c6

(@)
m
(@)

C. Non-roadside
Or Cross-
country
distribution
lines involving
eleven or more
poles in the
shoreland zone

CG

CG

(@}

D. Other essential
services

CG

c6

0O
m
o

Excavation or Filling
< 50 cubic yards

CeEO P P

CEO

CeO

c8

c4

Excavation or Filling
of >50 to 150 cubic
yards

CEO | CEO

CEO CEO | CEO

Ceo

CEO

c8

C4

(@]
m
(@)

Excavation or Filling
of > 150 cubic
yards

CB

C4

(@]

Fire Prevention
Activities

1o

Parking lot

(@}

Warrant Page 42




LAND USE:

Districts

VR1 R1
VR 2 R2

SR1
SR 2
SR3
SR5

RW 2
RW3

vC

SC

RP

SP

Piers, Docks,
Wharves, Bridges
and other
Structures and Uses
Extending over or
below the Normal
High-Water line or
within a wetland
(refer to Section
6C.7

C12

Road & driveway
construction

CEO | CEO

CeEO

CEO

CeO

CEO

CEO

C7, 8

C7,4

(@]
m
@)

Service drops, as
defined, to allowed
uses

1o

Soil and Water
Conservation
Practices

1o

Small non-
residential facilities
or structures for
educational,
scientific, or nature
interpretation
purposes

CEO | CEO

CEO

CEO

CEO

CEO

CEO

C4

Structures
accessory to
allowed uses

CEO | CEO

Ceo

CEO

CEO

CEO

CEO

C8

(@]

Wildlife
Management
Practices

1o

Uses similar to
permitted uses

1o

Warrant Page 43




LAND USE: Districts
SR1
: SR2
VR1 R1 RW 2 VR3
VR 2 R2 SR3 RW 3 VvC SC C RP SP
SRS
Uses similar to uses
requiring
Conditional Use ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 5 ¢ ¢ ¢
Approval
Uses similar to uses
requiring a CEO CEO | CEO CEO CEO CEO CEO CEO | CEO | CEO CEO
permit

Note: Some footnotes have been deleted. — namely 1,2,3 & 5.

*Provided that a variance from the setback requirement is obtained from the Board of Appeals;
otherwise the setback is 75 feet. Any Excavation or Filling must be limited to that necessary for
the construction of approved structures.

®see further restrictions in Section 6C.5.2
7Only as provided in Section 6C.9.3

& Single family residential structures may be allowed by special exception only according to the
provisions of Section 7.5.3, Special Exceptions. Two-family residential structures are
prohibited.

9 Permit not required but must file a written “notice of intent to construct” with CEO.

10Timber Harvesting is regulated by the Bureau of Forestry in the Department of Agriculture,
Conservation and Forestry.

1Mobile Food Vendors are allowed to operate without a permit or license for limited time

events
(up to three consecutive days and maximum of two events per year on the same property).

However, written property owner authorization is required to be posted for any Mobile Food
Vendor activity on private property, regardless of whether or not a permit is required.
12 yses only allowed if associated with hotel/motel use

NOTE: A person performing any of the following activities shall require a permit from the
Department of Environmental Protection, pursuant to 38 M.R.S.A. section 480-C, if the
activity occurs in, on, over or adjacent to any freshwater or coastal wetland, great pond,
river, stream or brook and operates in such a manner that material or soil may be
washed into them:

A. Dredging, bulldozing, removing or displacing soil, sand, vegetation or other
materials;
B. Draining or otherwise dewatering;

Warrant Page 44




C. Filling, including adding sand or other material to a sand dune; or
D. Any construction or alteration of any permanent structure.

Section 3.5 Dimensional Requirements for Districts: minimum area, width of lots, setbacks, etc.

DISTRICTS SR1 see SR2see | SR3 see SR5 see VR3 see

Note (f) Note (f) Note (f) Note (f) Note (f)
DIMENSIONS see Notes (b) (h?)
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 5 acres
with public sewer 1 acre 2 acres 3 acres 5 acres

5 acres

without public sewer N/A 2 acres 3 acres 5 acres I\
MINIMUM WIDTH OF
LOTS: 200 ft 200 ft 200 ft 200 ft 200 ft

Shore Frontage

SETBACKS FROM: I
normal high water line
of a water body 75 ft 75 ft 75 ft 75 ft 75t
(stream), tributary
stream or upland edge | 100 ft (n) 100 ft (n) | 100 ft (n) 100 ft (n) 100 ft (n
of a wetland

50 ft 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft
Great Ponds (n)
25 ft 251t 25 ft 25 ft 25 ft
public or private road*

property lines (d)**
* see Note (c) ** see
Note (d)

MAXIMUM LOT | 20% 20% 20% 20% 40%
COVERAGE

MINIMUM DISTANCE | 30 ft 30 ft 30 ft 30 ft 10
BETWEEN

PRINCIPAL
BUILDINGS

NOTES:

(b) Refer to setback as defined in Section 8.

(c) Measured from edge of road surface, or edge of legally established right of way if no road
exists.

(d) In all districts restrictions on setback of structures from property lines may be varied or

Warrant Page 45



nullified by written agreement with the abutting property owner. Said agreement or a copy
of said agreement showing signatures shall be filed at the Municipal Office.

(e) The minimum SC setback from shoreline is 75 feet except for functionally water-dependent
structures.

(f) Within the shoreland zone: No new lot shall be created except in conformity with all of the
requirements of this Ordinance for the district in which it is located. In addition to shore
frontage, refer to Section 6B.11.4.3 for the required minimum lot width. For the required
measurements, refer to shore frontage and minimum lot width in Section 8. When a
legally existing parcel does not contain any shore frontage, the lot may be divided such
that the newly created lots do not contain any shore frontage as otherwise required in
Sections 3.5 and 6B.11.4.3, provided that all other minimum lot dimensional standards
are met, including but not limited to lot area and minimum lot width.

(g) Primary residential use in a Shoreland Commercial District must meet the dimensional
requirements of the adjacent residential district. This requirement does not apply to
projects that include covenants held by a qualified workforce housing entity.

(h')Height: Structures outside the shoreland zone shall not exceed forty (40) feet. In
exceptional cases, which meet the standards of this Ordinance and will not adversely affect
the skyline of the Town, Conditional Use Approval may be issued, notwithstanding the
above height limitations. Placement of fill to circumvent this height requirement is
prohibited.

(h?)Height: Structures in the shoreland zone shall not exceed thirty-five (35) feet. Placement of
fill circumvent this height requirement is prohibited.

(k) Minimum Lot Size for Cluster Subdivision and Workforce Housing development shall only
apply to lots in a subdivision that is approved by the Planning Board under the cluster
development provisions.

(n) The setback from the normal high-water line of a great pond is 100 feet, except for these
lots where the setback is 75 feet, indicated below.

Map-Lot IDs for 75 ft. setback Map-Lot IDs for 100 ft. setback
Long Pond & Echo Lake:

All Lots

Little Round Pond: Little Round Pond:
012-018 012-015-001
012-019 012-020
012-019-001

Round Pond: Round Pond:
011-120 011-90

011-122 011-118

011-123 011-119

011-124

012-013

Warrant Page 46



Little Echo Lake: Little Echo Lake:

009-098 009-107
009-099 009-120-010
009-100 009-120-010-001
009-101 009-120-011
009-102 009-097
009-107-003

(Added November 16, 2009)
(Amended May 3, 2011)
(Amended May 8, 2018)

(o) Setback from property lines in Village Commercial:

(p)

6B

New or newly renovated structures on the following lots and any future
subdivision of said lots may have a -0- foot side-setback if constructed in
accordance with the current editions of the NFPA 101 Life Safety Codes & NFPA
5000 Building Construction and Safety Code, Maine State adopted codes, except
on the side where affected lots abut structures whose primary use is residential.
Rear setbacks are unaffected.

Tax Map 024: Lots 063-002, 073 through 081, 081-001, 082 through 086, 088
through 090, 102, 104, 106 through 108, & 109-003/109-004 Tax Map 026: Lots
004-001, 004-002, 008-002, & 057 through 063. (Added May 3, 2011)

Tax Map 024: Lots 064 through 072. (Added May 8, 2018)

For lots within the Village Commercial District that have public sewer, the

minimum lot area required for each dwelling unit on a single lot is 1000 square
feet.

SECTION 6 STANDARDS FOR USES, PERMITS AND APPROVALS

SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR ACTIVITIES AND LAND USES

Warrant Page 47



Section 6B.21. Hotels and Motels

1. The application for approval shall include a site plan drawing. This plan must be

legible and drawn to scale. The site plan shall include, at a minimum, all of the

following:

—Ta™o

a. Property lines, required setbacks, and other site features
b.

Boundaries of all contiguous property under the total or partial control of the
owner or applicant regardless of whether all or part is being developed at this
time.

The location, dimensions and ground floor elevations of all existing and proposed
structures on site,

The location and dimensions of existing and proposed driveways, parking and
loading areas, walkways, and sidewalks, on or adjacent to the site.

The location of intersecting roads or driveways within 200 feet of the site
Proposed landscaping and buffering

Name, address, and the phone humber of the property owner.

Street address and municipal tax map and lot number.
North arrow and drawing scale.

2. Adequate off-street parking shall be provided for all uses on the property. At a

minimum there shall be no less than .75 parking spaces for each hotel room.

3. On each lot, only one accessory dwelling unit may be provided for resident staff

person(s), which will not be considered as a dwelling unit for the purposes of this

Ordinance.

SECTION 8 DEFINITIONS

MOTEL (HOTEL): A facility offering transient lodging accommodations to the general public and

which may include additional facilities and services, such as restaurants, meeting rooms,

Warrant Page 48



entertainment, personal services, and recreational facilities.

TRANSIENT: A person visiting the community and staying at a place that does not constitute his
or her permanent residence or usual dwelling unit. The term “transient” shall not include
seasonal workers who are staying at a place while employed in the area.

Ak

3\ 1 1 i BN
Exhibit e
Map Change From Shoreland Residential 2 to Village Residential 3
- P
[\/ (<]
005012 - 9O
3 g 005-001-002
ir Residential 2 <
s 005-003-001
>
4
008
Resource Protection e 005.004-001
d0s-013.001 | 905013003 | A
B = % $05-007-0D
Residential)1- ‘
£ _ 005-002-002 ;
2 005-005-001 g05.005-002 ‘
‘ ' V<1 oesoks
e - X 003-065-002
Conservation j
Change this area from
Shoreland Residential 2 !
to Village Residential 3 W4 L A\ 003-063 003965901
1 | \
005:914:005 \‘ :
005-014-004 3‘ \
'8 003-062
= oTa-00T—— \
e ] ‘ i ial”
I I IIIIST \Residential™
SRS IOSBI OB TR IEOIIY /) \)
d Residentiat 224/ \ o -
CERIETIEDTET IR EREIIIS) | i
BB ETTIIPETIIIIRE [P D, s Conservation
CEIEI BT EETIRII I |
RO >~4 /
RG22 Lo : / ;
N&is
028003 Sources'E  H _E D Lotme Infermap, nemearbe /& ;
- FAO, NP AN GedBase, IGN Kgdaster AL, § '%‘ n,
Residential 1 METI'E na  ngKong) swssiopo, Maghylids Ty
AS contfi t'rs d \ser Community 3

Warrant Page 49



Appendix D (Article 16; pg. 14)

LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT is made as of the ___ day of , 2020 (the
“Commencement Date”), by and between SEAL HARBOR FISHERMEN’S ASSOCIATION, a
Maine cooperative corporation with a mailing address of ¢c/o Tom Grindle, PO Box 113,
Seal Harbor, ME 04675-0113 (“Lessee”), and the INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF MOUNT
DESERT, a body corporate and politic with a mailing address of P.O. Box 248, Northeast
Harbor, ME 04662 (“Lessor”).

1. PROPERTY. The Lessor hereby leases to the Lessee the land and building
located at 26 Dodge Point Road, Seal Harbor, Hancock County, Maine, locally referred
to as the “Bait House” and “Seal Harbor Bait House” (the “Property”).

2. TERM. The term of this Lease shall be five (5) years beginning on the
Commencement Date. On the last day of the term or the earlier termination of this
Lease as provided herein, the Lessee shall peaceably and quietly surrender the
Property to the Lessor, in as good condition and repair as at the Commencement Date,
in broom-clean condition, normal wear and tear thereof excepted. The Lessee shall
have removed all signage, trade fixtures and any other alterations, renovations and
improvements, except fixtures which shall automatically become the property of the
Lessor without payment or other reimbursement therefor.

3. REeNT. During the term, the Lessee shall pay rent in annual instaliments in
the amount of One Dollar ($1.00), in advance, beginning on the Commencement Date
and thereafter on each one-year anniversary thereof.

4, TAXes; UTILITIES. During the term, the Lessee shall pay when due any
personal property taxes assessed against its personal property at the Property. During
the term, the Lessee covenants and agrees to be responsible for and pay when due the
full cost of all utilities and services of any kind whatsoever provided to or utilized at the
Property, including heat.

5. INSURANCE. During the term, the Lessee shall maintain the following types
of insurance: (a) commercial general liability insurance against claims for personal injury
and damage to property with a minimum limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
combined single limit per occurrence and in the aggregate as applicable for bodily
injury, personal injury or property damage; and (b) workers’ compensation, longshore,
Jones Act, or similar insurance to the extent required by law. The policies will name the
Lessor as an additional insured and be written with a company or companies
reasonably acceptable to the Lessor. Lessee will deliver to Lessor the foregoing
policies or certificates thereof by the Commencement Date. Lessee will deliver to
Lessor evidence of all renewals or replacements of same not less than ten (10) days
prior to the expiration date of such policies. Lessee will have sole responsibility for the

Warrant Page 50



building contents, including but not limited to all personal property, inventory,
furnishings, and equipment, whether belonging to Lessee or Lessor.

Lessor and Lessee hereby each release the other party and anyone claiming
through or under the other party by way of subrogation or otherwise from any and all
liability for any loss or damage to property, whether caused by the negligence or fault of
the other party. In addition, Lessor and Lessee shall cause each insurance policy
carried by them insuring the Leased Premises, land or contents thereof, to be written to
provide that the insurer waives all rights of recovery by way of subrogation against the
other party hereto in connection with any loss or damage covered by the policy.

6. LimiTeED PURPOSE. During the term, the Lessee shall utilize the Property
solely for the storage of bait. The Lessee covenants and agrees that it will promptly
remove and dispose of any putrefied or otherwise unusable bait at Lessee’s sole
expense.

7. REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE. The Property, all structures thereon and
appurtenant mechanical systems, are being leased to the Lessee in their “AS IS”
condition with no express or implied representations and warranties as to physical
condition, quality or construction, workmanship, or fitness for any particular purpose and
the existence of any hazardous materials or conditions. The Lessee covenants and
agrees that it will keep in good condition and repair the entirety of the Property,
including but not limited to the following: foundation, structure and exterior walls of the
building, the heating plant and hot water system, air conditioning units (if any), plumbing
system and electrical system, the landscaping, snow plowing and de-icing, parking area
and all other portions of the Property. The Lessee covenants and agrees that it will
keep neat and clean the interior of the Property and any and all alterations or
improvements made by the Lessee. Further, the Lessee shall also be responsible for
all repairs required as a result of the negligent or willful acts of the Lessee or its
employees, contractors, subcontractors, licensees, agents, servants, customers or
invitees. No outside storage of any kind is permitted on the Property.

8. HAzARDOUS MATERIALS. Any Hazardous Materials permitted on the
Property, and all containers therefor, shall be used, kept, stored and disposed of in a
manner that complies with all federal, state, and local laws or regulations applicable to
any such Hazardous Materials. The Lessee will in no event permit or cause any
disposal of Hazardous Materials in or about the Property and in particular will not
deposit any Hazardous Materials in or about the floor or any drainage system or trash
containers at the Property. The Lessee shall give immediate notice to the Lessor of any
violation or potential violation of the provisions of this Article and will at all reasonable
and proper times permit the Lessor or its agents to enter the Property to inspect the
same for compliance with this section. The term “Hazardous Materials” in this Lease
means all petroleum products, asbestos, and all other toxic, dangerous, or hazardous
chemicals, materials, substances, pollutants, and wastes, and any chemical, material,
or substance, exposure to which is prohibited, limited, or regulated by any federal, state,
county, regional, or local authority that even if not so prohibited, limited, or regulated,

Warrant Page 51



pose a hazard to the health and safety of the occupants or owners of property near the
Property.

9. DEFAULT; REMEDIES. The Lessee shall be in default upon the occurrence
of any one or more of the following events: (a) it fails to pay the rent or any other
charges payable hereunder or fails to maintain insurance required hereunder; (b) it fails
to perform or comply with any of the other material covenants, terms, provisions, or
conditions of this Lease and such failure continues for a period of thirty (30) days after
written notice thereof has been delivered by the Lessor, except the Lessor, in its sole
discretion, may extend said period if such failure cannot be cured with the exercise of all
due diligence within said period; (c) the estate hereby created is taken upon execution
or by other process of law; (d) any assignment is made of the Property for the benefit of
creditors, or a receiver, guardian, conservator, trustee in involuntary bankruptcy, or
other similar officer is appointed to take charge of all or any substantial part of the
Lessee’s property by a court of competent jurisdiction, and such appointment is not
promptly dismissed; or (e) the Lessee institutes, or there are instituted against the
Lessee, bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings of any nature and such proceedings are
not dismissed within sixty (60) days. If the Lessee is in default, notwithstanding any
license of any former default or consent thereto or any waiver of these rights in a former
instance, the Lessor may, immediately or at any time thereafter, without demand or
notice, terminate this Lease, institute proceedings to evict the Lessee, and pursue any
other remedies available to the Lessor at law or in equity. Waiver of any breach of any
covenant or duty under this Lease is not a waiver of a breach of any other covenant or
duty, or of any subsequent breach of the same covenant or duty.

10. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

a. The Lessee, subject to the terms and provisions of this Lease, on
payment of the rent and observing, keeping, and performing all of the terms and
provisions of this Lease, shall lawfully, peaceably, and quietly have, hold, occupy, and
enjoy the Property during the term without hindrance or ejection by any person
whomsoever.

b. The Lessee shall not assign this Lease or sublet the Property to
another party without the express written approval of the Lessor.

C. All of the terms and provisions of this Lease shall be binding upon
and shall inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties.

d. This Lease constitutes the entire agreement between the parties
and supersedes all prior agreements or negotiations between the parties. This Lease
may be amended only by an agreement in writing which is signed by both parties.

e. This Lease shall be governed exclusively by the provisions hereof
and by the laws of the State of Maine. The Lessee’s use of the Property shall at all

Warrant Page 52



times be in compliance with all applicable governmental statutes, ordinances and
regulations.

f. If any term or provision of this Lease or the application thereof to
any person or circumstance shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, then the
remainder of this Lease shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of
this Lease shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

g. The paragraph headings throughout this instrument are for
convenience and reference only, and the words contained therein shall in no way be
held to explain, modify, amplify, or aid in the interpretation, construction, or meaning of
the provisions of this Lease.

h. Nothing in this Lease shall be deemed to waive, impair or modify
any immunity from suit or judgment, including statutory limitations on damages, that
may exist with respect to the Lessor or the Lessor’'s municipal officers, under the Maine
Tort Claims Act, 14 M.R.S. §8101 et seq., as may be amended or replaced, or other
provisions of law.

i. Lessee shall not do or suffer anything to be done whereby the
Property may be encumbered by any mechanic’s liens, and shall, whenever and as
often as any mechanic’s lien is filed against the said land purporting to be for labor or
material furnished or to be furnished to the Lessee, discharge the same of record within
ten (10) days after the date of filing. Notice is hereby given that Lessor shall not be
liable for any labor or materials furnished or to be furnished to Lessee upon credit, and
that no mechanic’s or other lien for any such labor or materials shall attach to or affect
the reversionary or other estate or interest of Lessor in and to the land of which the
Property are a part.

J- All notices permitted or required to be given under this Lease shall be
in writing and shall be deemed to have been validly given and received three (3) business
days after deposit in the United States mail by certified mail, return receipt requested,
addressed to the parties at the respective addresses listed above. Either party may
change its address for said notice purposes by giving the other party notice of the new
address in the manner described herein.

Warrant Page 53



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the foregoing instrument
as of the day and year first above written.

SEAL HARBOR FISHERMEN’S ASSOCIATION

By:

Name:

Its:

INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF MOUNT
DESERT

By:

Name:

Its:

Warrant Page 54



Appendix E (Article 16; pg. 14)

Warrant Page 55




Appendix F (Article 18; pg. 15)

Internal Use Only
TEDOCS #:

CT#:

CSN#:

STATE OF MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MUNICIPAL PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

WIN 21930.08

REGARDING

ROUTE 3, MOUNT DESERT

This Cooperative Agreement (AGREEMENT) is entered into by and between the MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (“MaineDOT”), an agency of state government with its
principal administrative offices located on Child Street, Augusta, Maine, and the TOWN OF
MOUNT DESERT (“MUNICIPALITY?”), a municipality in the State of Maine with offices located at
21 SEA STREET, MOUNT DESERT, ME.

WHEREAS,

MOUNT DESERT shall perform a HHGHWAY REHABILITATION project (the “Project”). The
work will consist of full depth pavement reclamation with drainage improvements and HMA
overlay on ROUTE 3 from RLM 119.18 to RLM 119.33 (the Work”). MOUNT DESERT estimates
this project at $590,000.00

MOUNT DESERT SHALL.:

A. Procure all contracts for and oversee the Project on ROUTE 3 for the Work outlined
above.

B. Cause such Work to be performed in accordance with a design by an engineer licensed
in the State of Maine. The Licensed Engineer shall provide a certification to the
Municipality and to MaineDOT that, in his/her professional opinion, the Project as
designed will provide a smooth ride, not reduce the safety, mobility or structural quality
of the state [state aid] road. All design documents must be stamped and signed in
accordance with this provision by the Professional Engineer.

C. Agree to secure all necessary Federal, State and Local permits necessary to complete

the work. MOUNT DESERT also agrees to secure any needed property rights in
accordance with all applicable State and Federal Law.

Warrant Page 56



D. Agrees that any exceptions to State Design Standards shall be documented as part of
this process. This documentation shall compare the new design to the existing
conditions for each of the exceptions to current design standards. Any such exceptions
shall be displayed on the cover sheet for the Project plans with the signature and PE
stamp of the engineer responsible for the design of the Project.

E. Be responsible, within the Project limits, for the following:

a. Ensuring that the safety of the corridor and the life of the resulting structural and
design elements are equal to or better than existing conditions and design;

b. Ensuring that the structures, roadways and/or design features affected by the
Project work shall, at a minimum, be of equal dimensions to the existing features
or structures and shall be of improved quality in terms of materials and utility;

c. Ensuring that the Project does not introduce any unanticipated safety hazards to
the traveling public;

d. Ensuring that the Project retains the same level of mobility or improves mobility
of travel within the corridor;

e. Ensuring that the Project does not in any manner decrease the life expectancy of
this component of Maine’s transportation system; and,

f.  Ensuring that the Project meets the most recent standards of Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) design requirements.

F. Provide certification through their Engineer to MaineDOT that the Project is complete
and was constructed as designed.

G. Ensure that construction shall commence within EIGHTEEN (18) months and shall be
certified complete within THIRTY SIX (36) months of execution of this agreement.
MOUNT DESERT may forfeit the unpaid balance of this grant if these deadlines are not
met or they can not demonstrate earnest and good faith efforts to meet them.

H. Be responsible for or cause its contractors to be responsible for all damage to public or
private property of any kind resulting from any act, omission, neglect or misconduct of
MOUNT DESERT or its contractors, including damage to vehicles passing through the
Project limits.

I. Bear all risk of loss relating to the Project and the Work regardless of cause.

MAINEDOT SHALL:

A. Provide a maximum $295,000.00 in State funds supporting the Work stated
above. Reimbursement will be made by the Department at a minimum of 1/3 project
completion upon receipt of supporting cost documentation from the Municipality.
Payments will be made per Appendix A attached. The Department’s Region Engineer
shall review the costs and certify their eligibility prior to reimbursement of Municipal
Partnership Initiative Funds. Payment by MaineDOT Municipal Partnership Initiative

Warrant Page 57



funds shall not exceed $2950,000.00 or 50% of the actual costs incurred and paid by the
Municipality.

B. This project has been approved for Calendar Year 2021. If the Municipality
commences construction of the project as outlined above prior to January 1, 2021, the
Municipality assumes the risk and responsibility for costs incurred, in the event that
funding levels fall below MaineDOT projections. If this occurs, the Municipality will not
receive reimbursement from MaineDOT.

The TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT and MaineDOT agree to function within all applicable laws,
statutes, regulations, and AGREEMENT provisions; avoid hindering each other’s performance;
fulfill all obligations diligently; and cooperate in achievement of the intent of this AGREEMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this AGREEMENT in duplicate
effective on the day and date last signed.

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

Dated: By:

Durlin Lunt
Town Manager

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Dated: By:

Bruce Van Note
Commissioner

Warrant Page 58



APPENDIX A (Example)

PROJECT SCOPE AND COST SHARING

MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Municipal Partnership Initiative Project

MUNICIPALITY OF MOUNT DESERT

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO: ROUTE 3

STATE PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (WIN) 21930.08

FUNDED CONSTRUCTION YEAR 2021
Project Scope: Highway Rehabilitation

Funding Outline: The Total Project Estimated Cost is $590,000.00, and the Parties agree to

share costs through all stages of the Project under the terms outlined below.

Work Element

Municipal Share

State Share

Total Cost

%

$

%

$

$

Project Costs 50

295,000.00

50

295,000.00

590,000.00

PROJECT SHARES B

Total Cost of Additional 100%
Work above agreement
estimate

TOTAL ESTIMATED
MUNICIPAL
REIMBURSEMENT

$295,000.00

REIMBURSEMENT SCHEDULE:

Upon 1/3 project completion, the municipality may begin invoicing the Department. Preferred
invoicing interval is 1/3, 2/3, final, the Department will accept monthly invoices after 1/3 project
completion with a maximum invoice submittal not to exceed 5 invoices.

DESIGN EXCEPTIONS REQUIRED: YES X _NO

Design exceptions were required for this project. Please see attached approval from MaineDOT
Chief Engineer outlining design exceptions.

Warrant Page 59




Appendix G (Article 18; pg. 15)

2020 MPI PROJECT

810 LF 4' PAVED SHOULDER
FULL DEPTH RECLAIM

2019

WIN #21930.08

1.1 MILES
2017
WIN# 21928.10

NORMAL CROWN TYPICAL SECTION

N.TS.
G.F. Johnston & Associates PROJECT: 2020 MPI PROJECT
Y Consulting Civit Engineers PROJECT DISCUSSION EXHIBIT
v N MOUNT DESERT, MAINE

Warrant Page 60



Appendix H (Article 47; pg. 23)

Estimated Tax Rate

2020-2021 ESTIMATED TAX RATE

Proposed Budget Last Year
F.Y. 2020-2021 F.Y. 2019-2020 Increase / {Decrease) % Change
Municipal Budget (a) $10.465 444 $10.207.499 $257.045 248%
Less Projected Revenues (b) $1,608.510 $1.700.430 (31.920) 041%
Net¢ Municipal Budget $8.768,034 $8.507.069 $250.885 296%
Elementary School {c) $4.,089,883 $4.001.467 $88.408 2.18%
High School (d) 33,185,425 52821458 $233.867 741%
Hancock County Tax (e} $007.203 .68 $047.341 $40.883 5.00%
Total Budget $18,708,038 $18.077.765 $630.271 337k
Amount To Be Raised $17,000,526 $16,377.335| $632,101 32%
Estimated Taxable Valuation (f) $2.075,110,120 $2,072,281,620 $2,828,500 0.14%
Estimated 2018-2018 Tax Rate $8.27 $7.05] $0.32 387%

2020-2021 ESTIMATED TAX RATE / OVERLAY

Est. 2020-2021 Valuation tmes mill rate of $8.27 $17,100.432 20 18-2020 Tax Rate $7.86 per $1,000
2020-202 amount to be raised $17.009,528 2020-2021 Tax Rate $8.27 per $1,000
Estimated Overlay 300,808 % Increase In Tax Rate 3.87%

Each $0.10 on the tax rate raises  $207,500

To Reduce Mill Rate by: $0.10 Requires either reducing $207.500
$0.20 spending or increasing $415,000
$0.30 revenues by some $622.500
$0.40 combination thereof. $830.000
$0.50 $1.037.600
$0.60 $1,245,100
$0.70 $1.452,600
$0.80 $1.660.100
$0.20 $1,867.600
$1.00 $2.075,100

(a) = Current Version of Budget

{b) = 2020-2021 Projected Revenue incduding transfer from undesignated fund balance
{c) = Elementary School Budget

(d) = High Schoot Budget

Warrant Page 61



2020 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT WORKSHEET

Municipality: MOUNT DESERT, ME  Contact Person®: KYLE AVILA Number: (207)276-3531

The following two pages show how to calculate your municipality's properiy tax levy limit.
Completing these pages is not mandatory, but doing so will help ensure that your

municipality complies with Maine law on the rate of properly tax increases. Information on new
property, appropriations, and deductions should be collected from the

assessor and the valuation book before completing these pages.

RAscal Year Municipalities — For communities with “fiscal year” budgets, the use of the terrm 2019
refers to the July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 budget year. The use of the term 2020 refers to the July 1,
2019 to June 30, 2020 budget year.

LAST YEAR'S {2020) MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT
This is the portion of 2020 property tax revenue used for municipal services.
- [f last year the municipality committed LESS THAN or EQUAL TO the limit, enter last year's limit on Line 1 below.
- [f last year the municipality voted to EXCEED the imit ONCE (just last year), enter last year's limit on Line 1 below.
1. LAST YEAR'S MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT

OR

- If last year the municipality voted to INGREASE the imit PERMANENTLY , complete Steps A-D below. The
information needed for this calculation is on the Municipal Tax Assessment Warnani, filed in the Valuation Book.

A. Last year's Municipal Appropriations  (Line 2, 2020 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant) $10.207.486

B. Last year's Total Deductions  (Line 11, 2020 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant) $1.700.430

C. If necessary, enter any revenue included in Total Deductions that paid for non-municipal
appropriations, such as schools. (if all deductions paid for municipal appropriations, enter "0°.) $

D. Add Lines A and C, and subtract Line B. Enter resuit on Line 1 above. $8,507,088

CALCULATE GROWTH LIMITATION FACTOR
- Each municipality's Growth Limitation Factor is based on local property growth and statewide income growth.
2. Total New Taxable Value of lots (splits). buildings, building improvements, and personal

property first taxed on April 1, 2012 (or most recent year available) $2,757,800
3. Total Taxable Value of Municipality on April 1, 2018 (or most recent year available) $2,072,281,620
4. Properly Growth Facior (Line 2 divided by Line 3) 0.0013
5. Income Growth Factor (provided by Office of Policy and Management) 0.0289
6. Growth Limitation Factor (Line 4 plus Line 5) 0.0302
7. Add 1 to the Growth Limitation Factor calculated in Line 8. 1.0302

{Far example, if Line 8 is 0.0382, then enter 1.0362 on Line 7.}

2020 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT WORKSHEET

Warrant Page 62




2020 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT WORKSHEET

CALCULATE 2019-2020 CHANGE IN REVENUE SHARING {previously "NET NEW STATE FUNDS")
- Determine if revenue sharing increased or decreased. Years refer to municipal fiscal year.

8. 2018 Municipal Revenue Sharing $37.115

9. 2020 Estimated Municipal Revenue Sharing $58,227

10. If Line 8 is greater than Line O, then calculate Line 8 minus Line 8. Enter result st right; skip Line 11.

11. If Line 8 is greater than Line 8, then complete 11A & 118 below.
A Muttiply Line 8 by Line 7. $38,237

B. Calculate Line O minus Line 11A. Enter result at right. $17.860

(if result is negative, enter "0".)

CALCULATE THIS YEAR'S (2021) MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT
- This year's Property Tax Levy Limit is last year's limit increased by the Growth Factor and adjusted for revenue sharing.
12 Apply Growth Limitation Factor to last year's imit. (Line 1 muitiplied by Line 7) $8,764,245

13 THIS YEAR'S MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT
If Line 8 is greater than Line B (revenue sharing increased), you MUST subtract Line 118 from Line 12. This is required.
OR [f Line 8 is less than Line B (revenue sharing decreased), you MAY add Line 10 to Line 12. This is ppticnal.

- Enter result at right. $8,746,255

CALCULATE THIS YEAR'S {2021) MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY

- The information needed for this calculation is on the 2021 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant, filed in the Valuation
Book. Use estimates if necessary.

A. This year's Municipal Appropriations {Line 2, 2021 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant} $10.485.444

B. This year's Total Deductions {Line 11, 2021 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant) $1.888,510

C. Ifnecessary, enter any revenue included in Total Deductions that paid for non-municipal 4]

appropriations, such as schools. (If all deductions paid for municipal appropriations, enter "0".)
14 THIS YEAR'S MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY (Add Lines A and C, and subtract Line B) $8.766,934

15 COMPARE this year's MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY to the LIMIT (Line 13 minus Line 14} ($20.679)

(if the result is negative, then this year's municipal property tax levy is greater than the limit and a vote must be taken.)

16 Did the municipality vote to EXCEED the imit ONCE (just this year)? ONO OYES
{Voting to exceed the limit means the municipality will calculate next year's limit based on fine 13.)
If "yes", please describe why:

17 Did the municipality vote to INCREASE the limit PERMANENTLY (for current and future years)? O NO O YES
(Voting to increase the limit means the municipality will calculate next year's imit based on fine 14.}
If "yes", please describe why:

2020 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT WORKSHEET

Warrant Page 63




The Registrar gives notice that she will be in session at her office, 21 Sea Street, Northeast
Harbor, in said Town of Mount Desert on April 27 through May 1, 2020 from eight thirty o’clock
in the forenoon to four thirty o’clock in the afternoon of each day, and from five o’clock to seven
o’clock in the evening on April 29, 2020 for the purpose of receiving applications of persons
claiming the right to vote in said Town.

Given under our hands at Mount Desert this sixteenth day of March 2020, the Selectmen of
the Town of Mount Desert:

John B. Macauley, Chairman

Matthew J. Hart, Vice Chairman

Wendy H. Littlefield, Secretary

Martha T. Dudman

James F. Mooers

Attest: A True Copy

Town Clerk, Mount Desert



NEW BUSINESS



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DI1VISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class; By:
’ Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
. . . . K with SOS:  YesO No 0O
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; OI Wwith SDS: Yes °

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

Dawnland LLC Jordan Pond House

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:
2928 Park Loop Road Seal Harbor, ME 04675
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:
PO Box 40 Seal Harbor, Me 04675
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:
nshults@ortegaparks.com
Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-276-3748
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
83-4080270 1203483
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:
www jordanpondhouse.com
I. New license or renewal of existing license? B( New O Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date:

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: $3.413,137.46 Beer, Wine or Spirits:  $ 314,814.25 Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

IX:Malt Liquor (beer) )Z( Wine KSpirits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11



. Indicate the type of license applying for: (choose only one)

B: Restaurant O Class A Restaurant/Lounge [ Class A Lounge
(Class I, 11, 111, 1V) (Class XI) (Class X)

O Hotel O Hotel — Food Optional O Bed & Breakfast
(Class 1, I1, II1, 1V) (Class I-A) (Class V)

a Golf Course with auxiliary and mobile cart options O Tavern
(Class I, 11, I, V) (Class IV)

O Qualified Caterer O Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Caterers Only)

O Other:

Refer to Section V for the License Fee Schedule

. If application is for a new license or the business is under new ownership, indicate starting date:

11/01/2019

Business records are located at the following address:

2928 Park Loop Road Seal Harbor, Me 04675

. Is licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?
ﬁ( Yes O No  If Yes, complete Section VII at the end of this application

Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? [ Yes ﬁ(

No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach

additional pages as needed using the same format)

Name of Business License Number | Complete Physical Address

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019

Page 2 of' 11




8. List name, date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same

format)
Full Name DOB Place of Birth
Nicholas Shults Biddeford, Maine
Amanda Wolfe Waterville, Maine

Residence address on all the above for previous 5 years

Name Address:
Nicholas Shults Mount Desert Island, Maine
Name Address:
Amanda Wolfe Mount Desert Island, Maine
Name Address:
Name Address:
9. Is the licensee/applicant(s) citizens of the United States? X Yes O No
10. Is the licensee/applicant(s) a resident of the State of Maine? X Yes 0O No

I'1. For a licensee/applicant who is a business entity as noted in Section I, does any officer, director, member,
manager, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

O Yes X No
O Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor

12. Is the licensee/applicant(s) directly or indirectly giving aid or assistance in the form of money, property,
credit, or financial assistance of any sort, to any person or business entity holding a liquor license granted
by the State of Maine? O Yes K No

13. Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this license, if issued?

U Yes X No

If Yes, provide name of law enforcement officer and department where employed:

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 3 of 11



14. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State
of the United States? X Yes [ No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same

format.
Name: Nicholas Shults Date of Conviction: 01/02/2012
Offense: Misdemeanor Assault Location: Machias, Maine

Disposition: Charged, fined and served jail time

I5. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of any law, other than minor traffic
violations, in Maine or any State of the United States? (] Yes K No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same

format.
Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition:
16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? K Yes O No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? [ Yes ]2( No

If No, please provide the name and address of the owner:

National Park Service, Acadia National Park

18. If you are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of
guest rooms available:

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to
the diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

Jordan Pond House Restaurant -beverage room which services restaurant guests inside the restaurant
seating area footprint- please also see diagrams B&C attached.

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 4 of 11



20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school
dormitory, church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: Seal Harbor Congregational Church

Distance: 2

Section II: Signature; Fee; Delivery of application
By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s

Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and date in blue ink.

Dated: 02/05/2020

Signature of Duly Authorized Person* Signature of Duly Authorized Person*

Nicholas Shults

Printed Name Duly Authorized Person Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

*The person signing this application must appear in Section VII on this application.

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 5 of 11



Section III:  For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only
Approval of an application for an on-premises liquor license

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application on this date:

Check only one: B( City O Town O Unorganized Territory

Name of City/Town/Unorganized Territory:

Who is approving this application? [J Municipal Officers
[J County Commissioners of County

] Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the records
of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to be licensed by
the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the week. Please check
this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Approval Expires in 60 Days

Included below is the section of Maine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see http://www.mainelegislature.ory/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653.html

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 6 of 11



A.The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing
held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant's prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located.

C.If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application
for anew on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60 days of the filing of an
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the date
of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the
application. ’

D.If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds, after
inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of license applied
for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to file an amended
application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license fee, with the municipal officers or
county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an amended application within 30 days, the original
application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of appeal of the applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate

the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following
grounds:

A.Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime;

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C.Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises
to use their property in a reasonable manner;

D.Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on
or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

D-1. Failure to obtain, or comply with the provisions of, a permit for music, dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality or, in the case of an unincorporated place, the county commissioners;

E. A violation of any provision of this Title;

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 7 of 11



F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and

G.After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordinance, has
not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages.

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners
under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or
county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises
are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requirements and findings referred to in
subsection 2.

A. Repealed

B. If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by clear and
convincing evidence that the decision was without justifiable cause.

4. Repealed

S. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would
otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal, ifan applicant's license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant
the prorated amount of the unused license fee.

Section IV:  Terms and Conditions of Licensure as an Establishment that sells liquor for on-premises
consumption in Maine

e The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to be bound by and comply with the laws, rules and
instructions promulgated by the Bureau.

o The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to maintain accurate records related to an on-premise license
as required by the law, rules and instructions promulgated or issued by the Bureau if a license
is issued as a result of this application.

= The licensee/applicant(s) authorizes the Bureau to obtain and examine all books, records and
tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also any
books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

¢ Any change in the licensee’s/applicant’s licensed premises as defined in this application must
be approved by the Bureau in advance.

¢ All new applicants must apply to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) for
its  Retail Beverage Alcohol  Dealers permit. See the TTB’s website at
hups:/www tth.gov/nre/retail-beverage-alcohol-dealers for more information.

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 8 of 11



Section V: Fee Schedule

Filing fee required. In addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of $10.00 must be included with all
applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

Class of License Type of liquor/Establishments included Fee

Class 1 For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 900.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified
Caterers

Class I-A For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class III For the Sale of Wine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class III and IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only ‘ $ 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;

Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class XI For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

Self-Sponsored Events $ 700.00
This class is for Qualified Caterers Only

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 9 of 11



Section VI Premises Floor Plan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage of liquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 10 of 11



Section VII: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises

Liquor License Who are Legal Business Entities

Questions 1 to 4 of this part of the application must match information in Section I of the application above and
match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions regarding your
legal entity name or DBA, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

1.

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

Exact legal name: Dawnland LLC

2. Doing Business As, if any: Jordan Pond House
3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: 12/18/2019 State in which you are formed: Delaware
4. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:
12/18/2019
5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors, managers, members
or partners and the percentage ownership any person listed: (attached additional pages as needed)
Percentage
Date of of
Name Address (5 Years) Birth Title Ownership
Peter Nolan Hermosa Beach, CA . | Member 78.9000
Armond Ortega Santa Fe, NM B . |Member 9.7000
Shane Ortega Santa Fe, NM . | Member 8.3000
Tom Williamson Highlands Ranch, CO i Member 3.1000
Nicholas Shults Mount Desert, Me ‘ GM 0.0000
Frank Pikus Overland Park, KS ; CEO 0.0000

(Ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 11 of 11




JORDA Poud WNoUSE

R PP Froog
Premise \.U.\rﬁirb??

HoTow Lomg

RN " mene. _.E,._<

A i r I- m- 1
OFFiIE I
OFFicE

MEC NAnicAL
G FT _ Ro2AA OFFiLE [ofFFIce

SToRE - e
ApD VUFPfEX —SECOND FLoOR PLAN e itof e
ﬂyvblm'P,‘ BSBBY AY . P

M T N—

guiboor. DECK

D ScoPt
[ POT v OPYER Kk 107E )

On/OffPremDiag2003



*kkk*k

Includes historic outdoor seating,
previously boundaried and approved
GIFT STORE (027 1 Jorpay Powd Hevse by liquor licensing official.
lcore) y iiq

ST Froor
Prarmise Diacrar~

<y

==
s /l

SEAT, WG

[ - .- -

ORO——y

"~ ve4rp or Pune - e
H

/N DooR

[ |

. [
/PDOCR /MDOOR M,% oL Tohook

SEATIIC CEATING ] Lo
-y -
Al = = n\HﬂV??Y?.MJ LIt

||
YN

..... ) B T A :
.. ool L “ || Pormc
-~ - - - 1 . P.ﬂr
e — L Y=
DOUR N KiTeue ..‘ L!J\ uw.“\ PueLiIc
| ! >, Tr 1 BATHROOM,
rrfilw(il e o = ’
< [
IRST P 00" PLan “Wer-o' -
KiTeHen ‘ LR 19

H W Pry stordce

On/OffPremDiag2003



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:

. . . . OK with SOS:  Yes NoO

Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; ke &s 0

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):
NONTUEATT LoRSTEL Company LLL The Moresswl fhovo & Maeas
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

Nomm Faax - 10 Wuvtwemow (o, Nortuesst UeL., ME 0462
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:

Q«wh'\"@ Mosent {’L Teeman Lok ﬁv-l Soviuw@n M, ME 0¥
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:
51 Trapen Looe Po., Socuagsr Uel, ME 0U6RY No RTUEASTLRSTEL (0 @D Gmaic . (o
Telephone # Eax#— Business Telephone #  ~FaxH—

(13) 266-0043 (102)6lp-3360
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

SYUY-U0994%D
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:
W, NoeTueAsTIRSTER. Com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? )ﬁ New [ Renewal

If a renewal, please provide the following information:

Your current license expiration date:

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits: Guest Rooms:

2. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

LZﬁ Malt Liquor (beer) y Wine }ﬁ Spirits

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 1 of 11



3. Indicate the type of license applying for: (choose only one)

O Restaurant )Zf Class A Restaurant/Lounge [J Class A Lounge
(Class I, I1, I1I, IV) (Class XI) (Class X)

O Hotel O Hotel — Food Optional O Bed & Breakfast
(Class I, IL, 111, IV) (Class I-A) (Class V)

O Golf Course with auxiliary and mobile cart options O Tavern
(Class I, IL, IIL, IV) (Class IV)

OJ Qualified Caterer (I Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Caterers Only)

O Other:

Refer to Section V for the License Fee Schedule

4. If application is for a new license or the business is under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Mry 15 oo

5. Business records are located at the following address:

10 Howritirow M., pamuiesst 8L, ME 040662

6. Is licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?
Yes [ No  If Yes, complete Section VII at the end of this application

7. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? [J Yes 92( No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach
additional pages as needed using the same format)

Name of Business License Number | Complete Physical Address

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 2 of 11



8. List name, date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same
format)

Full Name DOB Place of Birth
— = _
Amm Foaey o Ban HAwken, ME

/QOML/? M?f‘ﬁ/f bt HAatpon, e

Residence address on all the above for previous 5 years

- -2 0AX Ui o, leont DASTRT, ME DUlO
Name 4 osm FlALAY Address: 73 Qooson &7 ,mo'ﬂ,ow me ouh™2

1203 Fucs A47. muﬁw’mv, Pr 200073
Name g Address; 5 SUANWDL WAt AT 0| L ME &4beq
- Powny e 51 Freemay Looe B9, Seotuwa® Wl ME ou6
Name Address:

Name Address:

9. Is the licensee/applicant(s) citizens of the United States? }2( Yes [ No

10. Is the licensee/applicant(s) a resident of the State of Maine? ﬁ Yes O No
11. For a licensee/applicant who is a business entity as noted in Section I, does any officer, director, member,

manager, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

O Yes IZ/ No

O Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor

12. Is the licensee/applicant(s) directly or indirectly giving aid or assistance in the form of money, property,
credit, or financial assistance of any sort, to any person or business entity holding a liquor license granted
by the State of Maine? O Yes No

13. Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this license, if issued?

O Yes ¢ No

If Yes, provide name of law enforcement officer and department where employed:

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Dana 2 A€ 11



14. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been gonvicted of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State
of the United States? [ Yes }ﬁy No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same

format.
Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition:

15. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of any law, other than minor traffic
violations, in Maine or any State of the United States? O Yes No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same

format.
Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition: ,
16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? (| Yes 52( No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? [ Yes }ﬁ No

If No, please provide the name and address of the owner: _
vy FaavALd: 1% oA WL Lo, , MourT Ocgodc | ME OUled

Sreve Fabwmp. \p [laty Masu (o., MouwT DESELT, ME O4b60

18. If you are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of
guest rooms available:

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to
the diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

- gk?‘ﬁ /40241,44
_ '}fm,(, Se il Pivirter A4
_ ouvsire Pacc Pwmne Anaa

- fMAacaTt

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 4 of 11



20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school
dormitory, church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: &7, _Aaty [\ $7. Tura /ﬁ%zéu CeTaq

Distance: ~~ ’g I T

Section II: Signature; Fee; Delivery of application
By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s

Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and date in blue ink.

Dated: O?/O//ZOW

Signature of Duly Authorized Person* Signature of Duly Authorized Person*

Dovarw T~ Swsens

Printed Name Duly Authorized Person Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

*The person signing this application must appear in Section VII on this application.

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 5 of 11



Section III:  For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only
Approval of an application for an on-premises liquor license

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application on this date:

Check only one: O City OJ Town O Unorganized Territory

Name of City/Town/Unorganized Territory:

Who is approving this application? [J Municipal Officers
[0 County Commissioners of County

O Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the records
of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to be licensed by
the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the week. Please check
this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Approval Expires in 60 Days

Included below is the section of Maine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653.html

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 6 of 11



A.The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing
held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant's prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located.

C.If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application
for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60 days of the filing of an
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the date
of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the
application.

D.If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds, after
inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of license applied
for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to file an amended
application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license fee, with the municipal officers or
county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an amended application within 30 days, the original
application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of appeal of the applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate
the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following
grounds:

A.Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime;

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C.Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises
to use their property in a reasonable manner;

D.Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on
or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

D-1. Failure to obtain, or comply with the provisions of, a permit for music, dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality or, in the case of an unincorporated place, the county commissioners;

E. A violation of any provision of this Title;

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 7 of 11



F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and

G. After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordinance, has
not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages.

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners
under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or
county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises
are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requirements and findings referred to in
subsection 2.

A. Repealed

B. If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by clear and
convincing evidence that the decision was without justifiable cause.

4. Repealed

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would
otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal, if an applicant's license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant
the prorated amount of the unused license fee.

Section IV: Terms and Conditions of Licensure as an Establishment that sells liquor for on-premises
consumption in Maine

e The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to be bound by and comply with the laws, rules and
~ instructions promulgated by the Bureau.

e The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to maintain accurate records related to an on-premise license
as required by the law, rules and instructions promulgated or issued by the Bureau if a license
is issued as a result of this application.

= The licensee/applicant(s) authorizes the Bureau to obtain and examine all books, records and
tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also any
books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

¢ Any change in the licensee’s/applicant’s licensed premises as defined in this application must
be approved by the Bureau in advance.

e All new applicants must apply to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) for
its Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers permit. See the TTB’s website at
https://www.ttb.gov/nrc/retail-beverage-alcohol-dealers for more information.

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 8 of 11



Section V: Fee Schedule

Filing fee required. In addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of $10.00 must be included with all
applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

Class of License Type of liquor/Establishments included Fee

Class I For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $§ 900.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified
Caterers

Class I-A For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class 11 For the Sale of Spirits Only § 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class I1I For the Sale of Wine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;

Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class 1V For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;

Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class III and IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only $ 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;

Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class XI For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

Self-Sponsored Events $ 700.00
This class is for Qualified Caterers Only

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 9 of 11



Section VI Premises Floor Plan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage of liquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be

licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

SEE ATIACUEL [PLrmtENT ~

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019 Page 10 of 11



Nor‘Easter_Floorplan.JPG 3/1/20, 7:12 PM

L B8

3

gﬁ/&
leony § Walk

=
]
Qs’
|
T
| ‘.ﬁamcl

Kimball Terrace inn
Northeast Harbor, ME .

S
33 |5

= 3

w VS
P; S
$ Y |3
S S
B ®

https://drive.google.com/drive/search?q=type:image Page 1 of 1



Section VII: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises

Liquor License Who are Legal Business Entities

Questions 1 to 4 of this part of the application must match information in Section I of the application above and
match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions regarding your
legal entity name or DBA, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

T
1. Exact legal name: 'Te;/ﬂ/m?(”u@%‘«’ lobster. Clompivy LULC

2. Doing Business As, ifany: _7HE Nt Epsran ft’wuﬁ & i

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: Q1 / 0L / 7920 State in which you are formed: /ﬁ/l IVE

4. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors, managers, members
or partners and the percentage ownership any person listed: (attached additional pages as needed)

Percentage
Date of of
Name Address (5 Years) Birth Title Ownership
o 21 oA lie ., fowsr fsir, ME : B
fromm Framay e Gr—obeanAE 04U : Oove

4 A Corrt
U PSSt

A7 Fiwst ql'UAQHU\G\TD",Mﬂ wesh

T

o),
1

fovary  Museree

1 AW e U, GrRuwerr UBLME
oMe3a.
5 Surwmew wht, AT D, Bar Hiatpet,

Own Gl

ME O 604

5ol
I

(Ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

On Premise Application Rev. Rev. 12/2019

Page 11 of 11




TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT

DATE: 0’3/ oL / 2070 FEE: $50.00
* ot | Facs]
APPLICANT: A pam TFroaiay /(lmmw Mucerz MANAGER: A 0Am HMLU// fawaty Mosgrr
**RESIDENCE 2] oAt HIL to., Mouwd DEerT, ME DH(6O TELEPHONE: (253)610-2%e0 / (201 2og - o1
ADDRESS: i
tEmay CTUWELT \"Wok Py &l

- -~ -
NAME OF BUSINESS: 1LIE \el'csme jww b WAWMAT  NATURE OF BUSINESS: lods® fowe, Bat & Mt
MAILING ADDRESS 52 Fgeman Lo Ro., SoruwsT HEQ., ME DteT4
LOCATION OF BUSINESS PREMISE (street address): )0 v wamdn _Lo. , Woftiens 7 HER. , ME 04662

LIQUOR LICENSE EVER DENIED OR REVOKED? YES \/ NO
IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

EVER CONVICTED OF FELONY or LIQUOR LAW VIOLATION? YES \/ NO

IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR A SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR THE FOLLOWING:

Class A: _____ Single instrumentalist without mechanical amplification

Class B: ____ Single instrumentalist and vocalist without mechanical amplification

Class C: ___ One or more vocalists and/or instrumentalist without mechanical amplification
Class D: Any one of the above with mechanical amplification

Class E: ‘/ Dancing with any of the above or accompanied by music produced by radio or other mechanical device

Signature /g%/];\/ % *I*See reverse side for requirements

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Permit shall be valid only for the license year of the applicant’s existing liquor license:

The Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert hereby approve deny

the application for a Special Amusement Permit for:

Selectmen, Town of Mount Desert: Date:




Applicant requirements:

*If applicant is a Corporation, partnership, Limited Liability Company or other legal entity, the application shall
include the names and addresses of the entity’s principal officers, together with the names and state of
residence of all principals.

For this purpose any person or entity owning or controlling a 10% or greater interest shall be deemed a
principal of the applicant.

**If applicant is corporation, etc., principal office address

For Town Office use only:

Permit Fee of $50.00 date paid 2420
Newspaper ad placed, edition date: 3-5 4D

Names and addresses of the entity’s principal officers, together
with the names and state of residence of all principals

If applicant is corporation, etc., principal office address

Copy of all alcohol licenses currently held by applicant
or, if license is pending, a copy of the application,

Term of current liquor license

If initial application required:

Date of inspection:

Results of inspection:

4/9/2013I:\Permits & Licensing\speciai amusement permit application.doc



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
Assessing Office

P.0.BOX 248 21 SEA STREET
NORTHEAST HARBOR, MAINE 04662
207-276-5531 FAX207-276-3232

www.mtdesert.org

MEMORANDUM

To:  Board of Selectmen

From: Kyle Avila — Assessor

Re: 2020 Aerial Photography project
Date: March 16, 2020

Please see the attached memorandum of agreement between the Town of Mount Desert and the
Maine Library of Geographic Info., for details regarding the upcoming 2020 aerial photography
project. Photography is scheduled to be acquired in April when conditions are favorable, and
delivered in a GIS ready format (6” pixel resolution ortho-imagery) in October, 2020.

I am hereby requesting BOS approval for payment of $10,000 to the State of Maine, to be paid from
Assessor’s CIP reserve account #4020600-24211, which has a current balance of $10,528.83.

Respectfully submitted,

Ihef ik

Kyle Avila— CMA
Tax Assessor



Maine Library of Geographic Information

Maine Office of Geographic Information Systems
Department of Administrative & Financial Services
Office of Information Technology
145 State House Station, 51 Commerce Drive, Augusta Me. 04333-0145
Voice Phone 207-624-2664

Janet T. Mills Kirsten LC Figueroa Fred Brittain Claire Kiedrowski
Governor Commissioner Chief Information Officer Executive Director

March 10, 2020

Memorandum of Agreement
Between the
Town of Mt. Desert
and the
Maine Library of Geographic Information
Regarding Collection of Orthoimagery

Whereas: The Geolibrary and Maine Office of GIS have an interest in acquiring current
orthoimagery to achieve 1 to 4,800 scale base mapping for the state, and

Whereas: It is desirable for communities and other entities to have current high resolution
orthoimagery base maps for their purposes, and

Whereas: The Maine Office of GIS and the GeolLibrary have secured a long-term contract for
acquiring orthoimagery base mapping services,

Now therefore: The Town of Mt. Desert, incorporated in the State of Maine and doing business at
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248, Mt. Desert, Maine 04662 and the Maine Library of Geographic
Information and Maine Office of GIS both doing business at 51 Commerce Drive, 145 State House
Station, Augusta, Maine 04333 enter into this agreement to acquire orthoimagery as described in
the following sections.

1. Project Duration

This Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) will remain in effect until December 31, 2020, it cannot be
rescinded by either party after a delivery order for orthoimagery acquisition has been issued to the
contractor but may be amended as agreed upon by both parties.

2. Project Description

The Maine Library of Geographic Information (GeoLibrary), with support from the Maine Office of GIS
(MEGIS), henceforth referred to as the State, provides for acquisition and distribution of geospatial data,
supporting the GIS community of Maine. The Maine Orthoimagery Program seeks to leverage resources
from state agencies, communities and counties to provide a statewide orthoimagery base map meeting
the requirements for 1 to 4800 scale accuracy.

1jPage



The Maine Orthoimagery Program is a 6-year program to update orthoimagery in Maine. This program
allows counties to purchase 18” (45cm) resolution, with 63.6cm RMSE horizontal imagery. State
agencies and/or the GeoLibrary will provide up to two thirds of the base level acquisition cost. Counties
and municipalities may "buy up" their area to 6” (15cm GSD) resolution with 30cm horizontal accuracy,
or 3” (7.5cm GSD) with 15cm horizontal accuracy. Counties also have the option of buying 12” (30cm
GSD) with a horizontal accuracy of 42.4cm RMSE.

In this project, the GeoLibrary and the Town of Mt. Desert will work cooperatively with several other
entities to acquire aerial orthoimagery in 2020 based on the parameters outlined below.

3. Statement of Work

This is an agreement for the Geolibrary to collect funding from the Town as part of the State's
orthoimagery contract with Woolpert, Inc. Specifically, the State will:

e Collect funding from Town of Mt. Desert as follows:

6” Resolution Orthoimagery @ 15cm GSD and 30cm RMSE for the
Town of Mt. Desert

$10,000.00

TOTAL $10,000.00

e Keep this funding in a separate account for geospatial data acquisition (014-18B-3057-04)
e Provide the resulting data to the Town of Mt. Desert within 30 days of the data's final delivery.

All deliverables will be satisfied no later than December 31, 2020. In the unlikely event that the
orthoimagery is not collected, the State agrees to return the funding to the County.

Important Dates:
e December 31, 2019 Verbal or Digital Notice of Intent to participate

e March 13,2020 Memorandum of Agreement must be signed by both parties
e March 27,2020 2020 funding must be provided to Geolibrary

e March 27, 2020 Delivery orders submitted to Woolpert

e  April —May 2020 Contractor acquires imagery

e September 15,2020  Approximate date for 3” imagery delivery to State

e October 15, 2020 Approximate date for 6” imagery delivery to State

e December 15, 2020 Approximate date for 12” and 18” imagery delivery to State

Orthoimagery Acquisition:
This project requires acquisition of orthoimagery at 6” resolution for the Town of Mt. Desert more fully
described as:

® 6" (15cm) resolution orthoimagery at 30cm RMSE horizontal Accuracy

Collection of raw imagery must meet the following specifications:
e Four bands to include red, blue, green and near-infrared (883-887nm)
¢ Imagery collected during leaf-off conditions in the Spring of 2020 with digital Leica
ADS40/80 instruments
e Pixel resolution and accuracy level consistent with the shapefiles submitted and our
agreement

2|Page



e Complete coverage of the areas (organized townships only) - no gaps between areas

that are adjacent

Sun angle greater than 30 degrees

Streams within their normal banks

No clouds, snow, fog, haze, smoke, or other ground obstructing conditions

Less than 5% cloud cover, tip average 1 degree or less, tilt average one degree or less,

crab average 3 degrees or less

e Shadows and building lean will be minimized with supplemental flight line data as
needed

e Spectral reflectance from water will not obscure shoreline features.

All imagery will be acquired and delivered in accordance with the requirements set forth in the Maine
request for proposals RFP# 201607146 and Master Purchases Agreement MA 18P
16123000000000000078 1. Additionally, imagery tiles will be delivered time stamped in accordance with
International Standards Organization (1SO) 8601. (2017-02-22T18:00:40+00:00).

4. Funding and Resources

Town of Mt. Desert shall provide total funding in the amount of $10,000.00. The GeoLibrary shall
invoice the County for the full amount upon execution of this agreement.

5. Deliverables
MEGIS/Geolibrary will deliver orthoimagery to the County as follows:

a) Deliverables
i.  6” (15 cm GSD) Resolution Orthoimagery at 30cm horizontal accuracy
ii.  Source Data: Sensor Product Characterization Report
1. Airborne GPS and IMU data and reports

2. Supplemental ground control
3. Flight Diagram, including individual flight line locations. Each flight line will
have an attribute in which is recorded the date of image collection on that
line as well as the beginning and ending times of image acquisition (shape
file format).
iiil. Ortho-rectified, uncompressed imagery:
1. GeoTIFF with no over-edge. Data shall not be compressed during any phase
of the production or delivery process.
2. Image tiles shall be accompanied by a digital index in shape file format
Aero-triangulation data when available
4. Referenced to Projected Coordinate System (PCS) EPSG 6348, which is a
UTM projection and coordinate system (meters) using horizontal datum
NAD83 zone 19 N

iv. Metadata:
1. FGDC-compliant

w

3|Page



2. Project level with separate files for the orthoimagery, and the non-
orthorectified imagery

V. Imagery archives:
1. All raw data and other information used in the production of the

deliverables will be archived by the vendor for 6 years and provided to
customers in a suitable format at a cost to be negotiated at the time of
distribution. The vendor will notify the state 90 days before the contract
end date of its intended disposition of the data. The state may request
delivery of some or all the archived data at that time.

b) When purchased as a buy up: Non-orthorectified, uncompressed imagery and
project files (applies to buy up at time of acquisition):
i.  Suitable for use with the ERDAS Stereo Analyst Extension for ArcGIS

ii.  LPS Block Files, SOCET SET Project Files, MATCH-AT Project Files or similar
triangulation solution files compatible with ERDAS

iii.  Direct load “oriented images” such as NITF format, Calibrated Images from LPS
or Image Analysis for ArcGIS, SOCET SET .sup files with path references to
corresponding image files

iv.  The images, their associated vertical and horizontal coordinate information,
triangulation solutions, and camera orientation data

v.  Index map of tiles.

6. Staffing
Staffing for the project shall be comprised as follows:
e Town of Mt. Desert Administrative Contact — Kyle Avila, assess@mtdesert.org
e Town of Mt. Desert Technical Contact — Kyle Avila, assess@mtdesert.org
e Geolibrary Contact — Claire Kiedrowski, Claire.Kiedrowski@maine.gov
e State of Maine Signatory Contact — Brian Guerrette, Brian.Guerrette@maine.gov

4|Page



7. Project Area MAP

Seal Cove

Agreed

BaprHarboi

g the SIS Usar Cormmmiotivy

Brian Guerrette, IT Manager DATE
Office of Information Technology
aine Office of GIS

2/10/2»

Signatory Contact, Title
Town of Mt. Desert, Maine

TOwn, Maras,R

~ DATE

S5|Page




Durlin Lunt

From: Selena Dunbar <sdunbar@mdirss.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 1:45 PM

To: Durlin Lunt

Cc: Marc Gousse; heather jones; Todd Graham; Nancy Thurlow
Subject: wording for straw poll question

Good afternoon Durlin,
This is the information Marc discussed with you today:

"Are you in favor of the School Board continuing planning efforts for a combined, district-wide
middle school?"”

Note: A vote “yes” will tell the local school board to continue their planning efforts, including, but not
limited to, developing conceptual drawings, cost estimates, potential locations, and a future
referendum question.

A vote “no” will tell local school boards to cease planning efforts for a combined, district-wide middle
school.

Thanks,
Selena

Selena Dunbar

Executive Assistant to the Superintendent
MDIRSS-AOS 91

P.O. Box 60

1081 Eagle Lake Road

Mt. Desert, Maine 04660

207-288-5049 x3315



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION
Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and
30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT # __5 -2020 __ DATE OF EVENT: September 13, 2020
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: __%-3-2020

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green. Seal
Harbor Village Green, _\/_Suminsby Park, Otter Creek Playground
Pond’s End

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR OR MINOR (SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)

(circle one
APPLICANT: The Parish of St. Mary and St. Jude
(Print) (Signature)
MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 105, Northeast Harbor, Maine

PHONE: 207-276-5588
(Home) (Business) (cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO: ssmaryjudemdi@gmail.com 207-276-3220
Email a
Ke_uu e ( ) i ; )

OO E Y (A S G WL TRVAN B W oW
(Print) | } é/ (S)énature) C!
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:_ Do Bt (24 Nearhs AST HARBoL Me 0tob s

AGENT:

PHONE: 2071 = F)b- 5556 207 - 446 -5143
(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO: __[cenwv i _ 54 © ua.l/\bo Com

(Agenf email) (Agent fax)

What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit) __ non profit

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes No
If yes, include description.

USE REQUESTED (4pplicant, review the Public Space Use Policy, then explain what you want to do)
The Parish of St. Mary and St. Jude annual picnic.

Approved this day of » 20__, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:




Durlin Lunt
\

From: Durlin Lunt

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Basil Mahaney (basilmahaney1@hotmail.com)
Cc: Claire Woolfolk; James Willis

Subject: FW: 2019 Annual Road Race Road Close Request

We shall place this on the April 16 agenda. As this is a repeating event there will probably be few questions, but as a
courtesy to the BOS there should probably be a representative present. Great event.

Durlin E. Lunt

Town Manager

Mount Desert, Maine
manager@mtdesert.org

(207) 276-5531

From: Basil Mahaney [mailto:basilmahaney1@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Durlin Lunt

Cc: Scamp; sallymerchant24@gmail.com

Subject: 2019 Annual Road Race Road Close Request

Durlin,

The Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service is requesting Board of Selectman approval to close Sergeant Drive
for a short period during the annual Northeast Harbor Road Race and Fun Walk. This is event is sponsored by
the Ambulance Service and is scheduled to be held the morning of Saturday, August 24th, 2019.

The starting point for the race is on Sargeant Drive near the public works garage and the finish line is on Main
Street in front of the old fire house. This closure will help to avoid potential traffic problems during the event
and will close Sargeant Drive to all traffic, except local traffic and emergency vehicles from 9:00 AM to 10:30
AM.

There will be volunteers stationed at intersections along the race route to help direct traffic away from
Sargeant Drive and to answer any questions drivers might have. People going to homes along the race route
and golfers will be allowed to proceed with caution.

Thank you,
Basil Mahaney

Service Chief

Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service



Town of Mount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

firechief@mtdesert.org

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief, Local Emergency Management Director

CC: Tony Smith, Public Works Director; Basil Mahaney, Crew Chief, NEH Ambulance; Chief Jim Willis,
MDPD/BHPD; Kathi Mahar, Treasurer; John Lamoine, Harbormaster; Chief Wallace, MDFD; Lt. Amilie
Blackman, MDFD; Andrew Sankey, Hancock County Emergency Management Director

Date: March 12, 2020
Re: Pandemic Flu Preparations and Planning

This memo is a follow up to our discussion regarding the increasingly widening infection rate of the Corona
Disease 2019(COVID-19) and how to better prepare the Town of Mount Desert and their employees if a
community outbreak should occur. As of this memo, there were no known infections of COVID-19 in Maine
that we are aware of, but the Town should nevertheless be vigilant in assuring that a plan is in place for
maintaining essential functions and services while also minimizing workplace exposures during an
influenza pandemic. This outbreak seems to be dynamic and establishes itself dependent upon location,
setting, population and individuals. The situation is emerging and rapidly evolving, sometimes by the hour. |
believe we should take steps now to position the Town in a proactive rather than reactive mode.

The Town has an Emergency Operation Plan which has identified the most likely types of disaster that we
would face. Since the threat to the Town’s continuity of operations can be greater during a pandemic
outbreak, it is important for us to consider taking these extra steps and precautions to reduce the threat in
our area.

First and foremost, we want to maintain a safe workplace and encourage and/or adopt practices protecting
the health of employees, customers, visitors or others. We also want to ensure the continuity of Town
operations in the event of a pandemic As the Town’s Public Health Officer, | would advise that you
discuss with the Board of Selectman the topics listed below which are not addressed specifically in the
Town’s EOP. Immediate action at this time may or may not be necessary, but strategies should be in place
so execution of these can be done quickly and smoothly.

e Consideration should be given in suspending or relaxing current Sick Leave Policies. The
Town may face unique circumstances that were not anticipated when the attendance and leave

policies were drafted. Adjustments may be necessary so employees who are ill are encouraged
not to report to work. Also, the Town should have the flexibility to send employees home that are ill.
One example is a consideration of a 7-day leave policy for people with COVID-19 symptoms. The




CDC is an excellent resource for guidance in this area. The Town also needs to be prepared for
the possibility of school closings in our area, which will affect those employees with children.

Cancel large gatherings (e.q., >100 people, though the threshold should be decided at the
community level) or move to smaller groupings. In addition, organizations that serve high-risk
populations, may want to cancel gatherings of more than 10 people. If this is implemented at the
State or Local level, it may affect the 2020 Town Meeting schedule. Alternative plans should be
explored and discussed.

Consider limiting or canceling non-essential work travel. This is to limit the possible exposure
to our employees traveling outside the immediate area.

Activation of the Town’s EOP. Activation of Town’s emergency plans is critical for the
implementation of mitigation strategies. These plans may provide additional authorities and
coordination needed for interventions to be implemented. As per the EOP, only the Local
Emergency Management Director (LEMD) or one or more of the Selectman can activate the plan.

Continuity of Operation Department Heads should make sure that a defined Continuity of
Operation plan is in place for each department. This plan should be known by all employees in
each department.

It is important for our community to know that we will be taking the necessary precautions required to best
limit the spread of COVID-19 as much as possible, if a local outbreak should occur. We also must assure
our employees that we are ready to implement strategies to protect their workforce from COVID-19, while
ensuring continuity of operations throughout the Town.

Thank you.



Town of Mount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

manager@mtdesert.org

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Durlin E. Lunt

Date: March 12, 2018

Subject: follow Up to March 12 EMA Director Bender’s Memo

The first bullet point in the memo concerns consideration of the Town'’s current sick leave policies. We
may also need to consider other related policies including, but not limited to the following:

What changes may need to be made to our pay and other leave policies besides sick leave? If the office
is closed would they be paid without using paid leave time as is the case with snow days?

Can employees refuse to work or travel due to infection fears? For example employees may choose to
take paid leave time on snowy days if they feel that it is unsafe to travel

Can we require employees to stay home if they appear to be sick?

What safety measures does OSHA require? Staff training? Offering masks to employees? Special
workplace cleaning?

Since “medical inquiries are illegal, can we ever ask employees about their potential iliness or their
recent travel?

How does FMLA leave apply in this situation?

If we need to have employees work remotely what legal/pay issues do we need to be aware of?



TREASURER’S
WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 3/16/2020

Description # Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices  AP2053 03/17/20 $ 337,691.48

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )
Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP2051 03/04/20 $ 74,906.96
AP2052 03/11/20 $ 31,321.69

Town Payroll
PR2019 03/06/20 S 108,210.75
C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices #10 03/04/20 S 63,656.71
School Payroll #19 03/13/20 $ 81,152.16
TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 696,939.75

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsx031620



A1eya103s ‘playapi H Apuam

uewpnq | eyuen uewuieyd ddIA ‘VeH [ maynepw

S1900|\ 4 sawef uewuiey) ‘Asjnesey g uyor

:usawilda|as

*3|NPaY?s Siy3 ul paweu
saiued ayy ojun Aed 03 pajdaulp ale noA pue aweu yoes jsuiede 13s wWNs ayy
anoge pais!| suoneudoidde ayy 03 ajgeasieyd pue anp s 343yl eyl Aj1uad 01 st siyjg

8t'T69°LEE $ :SIN3W3ISYNESIA TVL10L
SHI3YD paploA - S V/N ysnoayy V/N :¥IGWNN XD 10 143
siuswhed HOV vS'ee8er S 69YT ysnoayy 6Vt :¥3IGNINN 143
sjuawAed d1uoid3|3 - $ V/N ysnouyy Vv/N SHIGNNN MNDIHD
sijuawAed )o3yD +6°858°L8C $ L88TTE ysnoiyy LT8TTE :HIGNNN NDIHD
0202 ‘LT Ydiew :31va MI3IHD

€S0C #dV INVHIVM

ANVHYVM I18VAVd SINNODIV
14¥3S3d LNNOIN 40 NMOL



9908 pund TeIrsusp HL-63D 00TOT 00T ¢9°¢C69

JDFHD ATVYLS LTO0C0€90 dANSSIHAY 9€€E9 :adDTOAUTL
t9°C69 €502dvY 0z0zZ/€0/€0 9gee9 LIYH L MIHLLYW S20C 143 0T0Z/LT/€0 ¥S¥T
TELEO'TT SIYLOL €SV JDHHD

ANE Hdd DNIAdIL T0SSS O00STSST TE'LEO'TT
SL @93 dr] Qgad €G€6€ dDTOAUL
TELEO'TT £€502dY 0z0Z/62/20 €GE6E ONI dWH SLT Idd 0T0Z/LT/€0 €S¥T
SET09L'T FIVLOL TSPT ADEHD
JIYMAQYVH HOAL-dIN0H 00%LS OTTIOPPT 8S°S6
pxeogAsy yoe3atTboT ‘dnyoeg Axsajjed SP¥8STBLEOT :®dToAUL
85756 €502dY 0zo0Z/20/€0 S7¥8ST8LEOT dT ONILIMIVIN TTId
JYYMAQUVH HOHL-dIN0H 00%LS OEEO¥VT LL ¥99'T
s9TIOSS900® X Junou Ioindwod 9F 00PTI¥P¥8LEOT :9DTOAUTL
LL ¥99'T £5024dvY 020Z/€0/€0 00%T¥¥8LEOT dT ONILIMIVAN TTad 8¥%T 143 02Z0Z/LT/€0 CTSVT
€T ¥9¢€'T SIVIOL TSV JDFHD

¥A TYANS 90-YIVAAY HTOIHIA ¥0E¥ 00TSS O0€EEOVVPT 69°SOT'T

$3 103 sa3xed saTedsl IO03eILBUDH SS¥06AI :9D0TOAUT
69°G0T’'T €502dvY 0zZ0Z/%0/€0 SSY06AI I FDWAVD 3 HDOIAYHS TASHIA TTAMTIOD

INIVIN 3 SYIVAHY NID 00%5S O00TOSST ¥S°8ST

TV dSOH JOSSTIJWOD OTHAL 9%%06AI :9DTOAUTL
¥5°89¢C €502dv 0czoz/sz/eo 9Y¥06AI I HOWIVD 3 HDOIAYHAS TISHIA TTIMTIOD ¥TT I43 020C/LT/€0 TIS¥T
¥0°660°'T fIVLOL 0SPT ADFHD

addWN OL ddHd VYRW-1O 66C 00STS 0080%%T 08°€0S
dddW OL ddHd VKW-.LO 66Z 00STS OTTIO¥PPT ¥C°LOS

PTIY TenanW 020z Axenxgsd LZ9E :9DdTOAUTL
$0"TLO'T €502dY 0202/%0/€0 LT9E JOHAVH ¥¥E J0 NMOL
ONINIVIL 00T%S OTTIO¥¥%T 00° 8T
SIaDTIIO AN sSpxedd ST1d 9Z9¢ :9dToAUIL
00°82 £€502dY 0202/%0/€0 9Z9¢€ JOGIVH ¥¥d J40 NMOL L60C Idd 020Z/LT/€0 0SPHT
§2°81¢ SIYIOL 67T MDIHD
INIVIN 3 S¥IVAHI NID 00%SS O00TOSST SZ°8IC
£d 00SS WV QIMOL SyEL :@dTOAUL
ST 81T €502dvY 0202/S0/€0 SYEL ADIA¥ES LIFTd 3 DNIMOL YIAYOVY 8SCT 143 020T/LT/€0 6%¥T

DS3A I1Ld FDIOANI

LIAN LNVIYYM od JIVA ANI FOIOANI HWUYN JOOANIA HJAL JLYA JHD ON MOIHD
9908 pung Texsusd HE-53D 00TOT 00T :LNNODDY HSYD

qspysode TYNINOL SINAWISUNGSIA HSVD /¥ noA15069
T d 31989Q JUNOR JO UMOL LZT:TT 0Z0Z/TT/€0

uotnjos dia sath) 2



8C ' TV6 SIVLOL LSPT ADEHD
TdNd FTIDIHIAA OTLES 000CSST S¥°LLT
WH-D%9d STIVD €°TL D39 0220 :°dToAUI
SYLLT €£9024vY oczoz/e6z/2o O3d 0220 ALIIYVA LHEIYLS NIV
TaNd JTOIHIA OTLES OOTOSST 6L 8€EC
WH-AMH STIUD ¥°L6 AMH 0220 :°dToAul
6L°8¢C £5024dvY ozoz/62/20 AMH 0220 ALIIYVA LIFILS NIV
T304 dTOIHIA OTLES TSSO0SST ¥0°SCS
WH-MM STVYD ¥ $1C MM 0220 :3dToAUTL
¥0°92S £5024dY 0202/62/20 MM 0220 ALITYVA LIHYLS NIVW €%0T IAd 020C/LT/€0 LS¥T
¥9°80¢C TIVIOL 9S%T ADHEHD
INIVN ® SYIVAIdY NID 00%SS OO0TOSST ¥9°80C
1Y SI7109d ANVY SIAN dOHS 0L6%8ELOEE :®DTOAUT
¥9°80¢C £5024dY ozoz/€1/2o0 0L6¥8ELOEG SIONAOYd NOSMYT L¥6 ILJdd 020C/LT/€0 9S¥I
00°090°'ST TIYLOL SSPT MOHHD
ONIYHANIDONH CILLS €S0000€ 00°090°ST
s9jewrlse 31800 3 subrssp 3doDUOD UOTIRIS BIATI 1-2000Z :9DTOAUT
00°090'ST £5024Y 0z02Z/92/20 T-20002 ONI NOISHA 3 ONIYHENIONT INIJAEAHIH L8T ILJdd 020C/LT/€0 SS¥T
ZL'SST'¥V STIYIOL ¥SPT ADHEHD
9908 pung Teisdusd HA-63D 00TOT 00T 29°269
MOFHD HTVYLS 6T0Z28Z900 QINSSIHY Z9EY9 :8dTOAUT
29°269 £€5024dY 020Z/€0/€0 (43 % 4°] LYYH [ MIHLLVRW
9908 pung Texsausd HE-Hb3D 00TO0T 00T 29°269
MOEHD HIVLS 8T8ZZT QINSSIHY T60%9 :3dTOAUT
29°269 £5024dvY 020Z/€0/€0 T60%9 LIYH [ MIHLLVNW
9908 pung TeIdUSH HE-63D 00TOT 00T 29°269
MDEHD HIVLS 8TE€ZE0 QINSSIHY 969¢9 :9DTOAUL
29°269 £95024dvY 0z0Z/€0/€0 969€9 LJVYH [ MIHLLVYNW
9908 pung TeIdusn HE-63D 00TOT 00T 29°269
ADHEHD HTIVLS LT0C6ZZT QHANSSIHA 66G€9 :9D0TOAUL
29°269 £502dvY 020Z/€0/€0 665S€9 L¥YH [ MIHLLVNW
9908 pund Texausd HE-HB3D 00TOT 00T 29°269
JADHHD dIVLS LTO0CLT60 dINSSIHA £€8¥%€9 :edToAUl
29°269 €5024dY 0z0Z/€0/€0 £8¥%€9 LJYH [ MIHLLVIWN
OSdA TLAd ADIOANI
L3N INTIIYM od dLVYa ANI dOTIOANI JWUYN JOOANIA FdAL HLVA dHD ON ADIHD
9908 Pung Texausp Hg-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNJAOL SINAWISYNESIA HSYD d/¥ noAT15069
4 d 339890 JUNOK JFO UMOT

LZT:TT 020T/TT/€0

uoinjos dia 19jh3 2



TdNd DNILVHH 00v€S 000CSST 6L°00L

£g TINA ONIIVAH Teb T-9z¢ TL699% :9DTOAUI
6L°00L €502dY 020Z/%0/€0 TL699F ANVANOD TIO STII¥d ON 192 Id3 0T0Z/LTI/€0 ¥9¥%T
LT ¥EE PTYIOL €91 prekizie)
TE0d ONILYIH 00%€ES L990SST LTI ¥EE
S3 T9NF Z# dIMM AS Teb §°SST ¥¥859% :9DTOAUI
LT ¥EE €502dY 0202/92/20 ¥¥859% ANVAWOD TIO STII¥d ON 6092 IJdZ 0Z0ZT/LT/€0 €9%T
90°1Z9 PTYIOL T9¥T prekize)
TaNd DONILVHH 00%€ES 8990SST 60 LOE
WEZ-dIMM HS I03 TTO BuTiesH c¢# STVD 6°C¥I 6%L99% :@dTOAUI
60°LO€E €502dY 020Z/S0/€0 6¥L99% ANYAWOD TIO STII¥d ON
TINd ONILYHH 00¥€ES 8990SST L6 ETE
SL TonJ Z# dIMM HS Teb T'9%T $9099% :9dTOAUL
L6 ETE €502dY 020Z/92/20 ¥9099% ANVANOD TIO STII¥d ON €192 Idd 020T/LT/€0 29¥T
zozve iTYI0OL T9PT MDHHD
T0d ONILYHEH 00%€ES 6990SST T9 ThT
s3 Teny z# ®e3s dund DO TeD 6°CIT S¥859% :9dTOAUL
44 44 €502dY 0z0Z/92/20 S¥8S9Y ANYdWOD TIO STII¥A ON 809¢C Id3 0Z0Z/LT/€0 T9¥T
TG €S€E :TYIOL 09%T MOHHD
AS €S THNA DNILVIH €€V 00%ES O0EEOPPT TG E€SE
Teng Huriesy € UOTILIS TYD S 9T TTHS9¥ :eDTOAUL
TG €SE €502dY 0z02/02/20 zTHS9Y ANYAWOD TIO STII¥d ON ZT9¢C I3 0Z0T/LT/€0 09%T
YL LOE :TYIOL 6S¥T MOHHD
TANd ONIIVIH 00%€ES 9990GST ¥L'LOE
WH-doys 3JuTeW HAN 103 TTO BuTlesH z# STYD T €¥T €L699% :9DTOAUI
YL LOE €502dY 020Z/S0/€0 €L699Y ANYWAOD TIO STII¥d ON 909¢ 1dg 0Z0T/LT/€0 6S¥T
v9'092'¢c $TYI0L 8S¥I pekizre)
INIVA 3 SYIVATI NID 00%SS 00TOSST $9°09T'¢T
TV SAIIL FOH-MOVE PET9LSGO0T :9DTOAUL
¥9°092'¢ €502dY 020Z/%0/€0 ETILSOOT ONI HJIL TVIDIIWNOD ENIVA LIV IA3 0Z0T/LT/€0 8S¥T

DOSId TLd FADIOANI

LAN LNVIYYM od dLVAd ANI FDIOANI HWYN YOANIA HJXL JLVA JHD ON MOFHD
9908 Ppung Texsusp Ha-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODOY HSVO
qspysode TYNYNOL SINIWISINESIA HSYD d/V¥ noA15069

€ a 3I989Q JUNOK JO UMOJL LZ:TT 0202/2T/€0

uoijnjos dia i3k 2

siunuw %,




TvDdT dd 00S¥S 0%¥%02CT 0S°6¥%%

‘Axxend uuIndoen - ISTTIOD 'O 0€TZ :9dTOAUI
05" 67%% £502dvY 0z02/S0/€0 (O N4 ¥d ‘AHHYA ® YIAITIOD 'HLINWS
TYDdT 9d 00S¥%S O0%%0CCT 0S°LT
cAxxend uuindoen - ISTTIOD 'L 6CTZ :9DTOAUT
0S°LT €5024dvY 0z0zZ/so/€0 6C1cC ¥d ‘XHHVS ® ¥YIITIOD ‘'HLINS ¥¥8T Ldd 020Z/LT/€0 LO¥T
PETELY'S STIVLOL 9991 ADEHD
ININAINOA ¥HHIO 006€S ZSS0SST 00°0SL
S3 IOo3jTuoW Ssen 088€E0T :9D0TOAUI
00°0SL £€9024dY 6T0C/€C/21 088€0T DTT SNIVIVAAVY ADNHDIYIWNH LSYHHIMON
v TYHNS 90-¥YIVdHY dTOIHIA $0E€EY 00TSS O0€EEOPPT BT €€V 'T
pd UoO Iouxsaaob sanssaxd peserdsy PLEPOT :9D0TOAUT
8T €€V 'C £€5024dY ozoz/€1/2o0 PLEPOT D711 SNILVIVAAY AODNIDYINWH ILSVYHIHILION
73 TVANS 90-¥IVddd dTOIHIA Y0EVy O0TSS O0EEO0PPT 0SS 8LT
yH I0J YBTIT Juswsderdsy LLZ¥OT :9D0TOAUI
0S°8LT £€50¢24dVY 020C/%1T/20 LLTHOT DOTT SNLYIVAAVY ADNHADIYHWH LSYHHIJION
INIVIN % SYIVAHE NIO 00%SS O0€EE€0PPT 00°09¢€
I932w seb o3 satdesy LEOWOT :9DdTOAUI
00°09¢ £902dvY 6102/0€/2T LEOVOT OTT SNILVIVAAVY ADNHEDYINH LSVHHIION
Y TVENS 90-dYIVdHEd HTIOIHIA $0E€EY 00TSS O0E€EEOPPT 00 LOE'T
Iemol UBTT %3 I0J saybTT JuswaoeTday $8LEOT :9D0TOAUI
00°L0E'T £502dvY 6102/€1/2T $8LEOT DOTT SNILVIVAAY ADNHADYHNH ILSVIAHLION
SI eIelxsd ZT-¥IVdHEY HTOIHIA S0€Ey 00TSS 0€e€0P¥PT 2L 96T
Gl I0J 3T TeubTs uang $88E€0T :9D0TOAUI
CL 96T £5024dvY 610C/€2/21 ¥88¢€0T DOTT SNLVIVAAY ADNIDYINH LSYHHILION
INIVN ® SYIVdHEY NED 00%SS 0€€0¥%¥%¥T 00°0S
I938u Sseb uo uorleaqIried G8LEQT :®DTOAUI
00709 £502dvY 6102/€1/21 S8LEOT DTT SNLVIVAAY ADNIDIYHWH LSVIHILION
vd IVIANS 90-¥IVdHEY JTOIHIA v0€Ey O0TSS O0€EE0PPT ¥P6°L6E
(Toursnob sanssaad I03F Isonpsuell) pd 03 satedsy PL8EOT :9D0TOAUI
v6°L6¢E €£9502dvY 6T0Z/0C/2T YLBEOT OTT SNILVIVAAY ADNEDYHANWH ILSYHHIYON TETT ILdd 020C/LT/€0 99%T
§9°9¢2¢ STIYLOL S9%T ADHHD
THNA DNILVHH 00%€S 9990SST §9°9C¢
WH-dIMM HEN I03F TTO burjesH z# STVYD 0°2ST €ZL99% :°DTOoAUT
G9°9C¢ €5024dY 020Z/S0/¢€0 €2L99Y ANYAWOD TIO STII¥d ON 0T19C 143 020Z/LT/€0 S9%T
6L°00L SIVIOL P9FT JADHHD

DSHEA TLAd FADIOANI

LAN INVIIYM od HILVAd ANI IDIOANI HWYN JOANAA AJXL JIVd dHD ON dDAHD

9908 Pungd Texsusd HA-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSYD
qspysode TYNYAOL SINAWASYNGSIA HSYD d4/V¥ noA15069
¥ d 3319890 JUNOK JO UMOJ LZ:TT

0202/TT/€0

uotnjos dia 131A} 2 °

siunw <.,




06°67%8 *IVIOL 0€8CT¢ ADHHD

SENOHd TTHD 0E€TSS O00STSST 00°08
SENOHd TTaD 0€TSS TSS0SST 00°02¢
SENOHd TTaD 0€TSS O00TOSST 06°6%S
rd TTI9 ENOHd TTED 0290€0 :9dTOAUT
06°67%8 €502dY 0z0zZ/82/20 0290¢€0 ALITIEON L3IV %861 ardd 0T0Z/LT/€0 0€BTIE
LI 44 PIYLOL 628CTE MOEHD
INIVN 3 SYIVAId NID 00%SS  9990SST 9€°%C
g SIDIAYAS DNIDVA ON9V00LEPN :3DTOAUTL
LRI 44 €502dv 0z0Z/T0/€0 DN9PO0LEPN ) DTT SHOIA¥HS ONIDYSSHN NUDINAWY Z9¥Z  QLdd 020C/LT/€0 6T8TIE
00°S¥T’C *TIVIOL 8T8TTE ADEHD
INIYW 3 SYIVddd NAD 00%SS 00TOSST 00°S¥T’C
L9 SWOO¥H ¥HJTIMS L66C :®0TOAUL
00°svT‘C €502dv 020Z/S0/€0 L66C OTT INEWAINOE AQIITIV TI¥C  dL¥d 020Z/LT/€0 8TBZTIE
00-oLe fIVLOL LTBTTE ADHHD
SWIOJINN 008€S O00TOSST 00°0LC
Lrd SISSYID AALIVS L8606 :9DTOAUT
0o0-oLe £€502dY ozoz/tz/eo L8606 ao ‘I¥3EIV M T0Vd T6ST aldd 02T0T/LT/€0 LZTBTIE
02 00S SIYLOL 69%T JDFHD
SdITddNs TVIEANED 0TTES OEE0PPT ¥E°COT
seT1ddns woox 3esaiq dd ¥8LBYVLIT :9d0TOAUL
LAMEA NS €£502dvY ozoz/Lz/2o Y8LBVVLIT ONI ‘ENITIN
INIVW 3 SYIVdAd NAD 00%SS 000TSST 98°L6E
L€ SHITAANS NIHOLIN ANV WOOYHIVE 9E€TTECLTT :3DTOAUI
98°L6¢E €502dvY ozoz/oz/co 9eTICECLTT ONI ‘d3NITN €SST Idd 0T0Z/LT/€0 69%1T
00°00Z°‘2C *IVIOL 897%1 JADEHD
TVYS0dSIa _dddnis 0T9%S <TSSO0SST 00°00C’T
WH-Tesodsta °6pnTs LEZ :9D0TOAUI
00°00Z'2 £502dv 0z0Z/62/20 LET OTT MNVI SA¥YHEL 9S8T I1d3 020C/LT/€0 89%T
00°L9Y¥ IVIOL L9V JDEHD

OSEd TLAd FDIOANI

LIN INVIIYM 0od  FIVA ANI SDIOANI HWYN JOANIA HJAL  HIVA JHD ON MOIHD
9908 pund Texsusd HE-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD

qgspysode TYNIAOL SINIWISINLGSIA HSVD d/¥ noAT5069

S d 3319890 JUNOK 3FO UMOL LZ:TT 020Z/ZT/€0

uo!n}os dia 1914} 2



66°¢€ €50ZdY 06000202 020Z/TZ/20 L9STsd 0D NMO¥d
SHITddNS TVIANID 0TTES OEEOPHT 8S°S
sa11ddng usyd3ITA 6GSTSH :90TOAUI
85°S €502dY 68000202 020Z/1Z/20 65STSH 0D NMoO¥d
SHITdANS HDIAIO 000€S OEEOVPT 66°€
ATq TTTIP 6SETSH :9DTOAUI
66°€ €502dY ¥800020Z 020Z/TT/Z0 6S€TSH 0D NMoO¥g
AS €S-INIVN 3 ¥IVddd 5a1d €€V 002SS OE€EOPPT ¥S'¥
sqing ybTT 9ZETSH :90TOAUI
S ¥ €502dV¥ €800020Z 020Z/0T/20 9zetTsd 0D NMO¥g
SHITddNS TYIANID 0TTES OEEOPPT 8S°€
dno butansespy PTETSH :adTOAUT
85" € €502dV 2800020Z 020Z/0T/20 ¥IETSH 0D NMO¥d
SHITAANS TYNINID 0TTES O0EEOPPT 66°C
Touung 962159 :9DTOAUI
66°C £502d¥ T800020Z 0202/L0/Z0 962159 0D NMO¥g
SHITAANS TVVANID O0TTES OEEOVPT 6S°¥
3Tq TITIP 872159 :90TOAUI
65" ¥ €502dY 6L00020Z 020Z/S0/20 8¥z1Sd 0D NMO¥dg
SAITddNS TYNANID OTTES OEEOVPT 66°CT
3T 3S9L JuTeg pesT 00ZTSE :90TOAUI
66°CT €502dY 9L00020Z 020Z/%0/20 00zTSg 0D NMo¥g SL aldd 0T0T/LT/€0 ¥EBTIE
TE 06¥% :IYIOL €€8CTE JOTHD
INIVIN ® S¥IVAIY NED 00%SS O00TOSST TE°06%
Y SONIHSNE ANV SNId HOH-MOvd €8ZLEAI :9DTOAUI
T€°067¥ £502ZdY 0202/LZ/20 €8zZLEII ONI INIWAINDE qI¥VOHNAVELS ST6T  ALdd 020Z/LT/€0 €€£8TIE
¥6°69 :TYIOL ZE€8TTIE MDFHD
ASNIIXHE ¥OW NMOIL 00LZS OTTOZZI ¥6°69
pieme edTI2wy JO 3ITaxTds 866€ :9D0TOAUT
¥6°69 £502ZdY 0z0zZ/12/20 866¢ SHIHAOYL 3 HOYNDIS SAIYMY 9¥ aldd 020Z/LT/€0 ZEBZIE
ze €52 :TYIOL TE€8ZTE MOFHD
LANIAINI /TIVNI 0%TSS 000TZZTI 20°06T
SANOHd TTdD 6¥%6L8 0€ISS 0SS0ZZT 0E€ €9
028220 HONOYHL VIVd 3 TIHD 0Z0Z90€0 :®DTOAUL
ze €se €£502dY 0z0z/82/20 020Z90€0 ALITIHSON IBIV S86T  ALdd 020Z/LT/€0 TESTIE
DS3A TLA ADIOANI
LaN INVIYYM 0od  FIVd ANI TDIOANI AWYN ¥OANIA FIXAL  HIVA MHD ON MOITHD
9908 pund Texsusd Ha-H63xD 00T :INNODDY HSVYD
gspysode TYNNNOL SINAWISUNLGSIA HSVD d/¥ noL15069
9 d 3I1989@ JUNOK FO UMOJ

uonnjos dis i3iky e

LZ:TT 020Z/2T/€0




INIYW 3 SYIVATY NAD 00¥S9S 00S2SST LT 209
WE-9nTH ‘xX3L ybnol 9x% UTUUY ’‘X3L Ybnol 8xs UTUUY L69TSd :9D0ToAUL
LT C09 £502dvY ozoz/8z/co L691Sd 0D NMO¥d
ININdINOE ¥YHHLO 006€S <ZS9S0SST 86°C¢E
Wg-sx9TTd dung ,0T ‘3I9xsed a3seM 109¢ 889TSd :9D0TOAUL
86°C¢ £€5024dY 0z0Z/82/20 889154 0D NMoud
INIVN 3 JIVdEd 9d14 00295 000TSST 66°¢€T
WHZ-3D¥ 1D06 TYDET sbed ysiay 989199 :8dToAUT
66 €T €502dY 0z02/82/20 9891Sd 0D NMO¥d
dIindd _gv'l 028€S C9S0SST 9¢ 9T
WaZ-xtedsx juts qe-iadedpues ‘suolsdy ‘burynerd TLO9TGH :90TOoAUI
9€ " ¥T €5024dY 0zoz/Lz/2o TL91S9 0D NMO¥d
INIYN ® SYIVATY NHID 00%SS 00TOSST 86°0C
WA-sa1de3s pue unp ar1dels 2oy 0¥STSH :9dToAUL
86°0C £€5024dv 0zoz/o0z/2o ovstTSd 0D NMO¥d
INIWdINOE VAHLO 006€S CSS0SST L9°0ST
WHZ-3TY xtedeay 9SoH ‘qeT 103 ued YSTA ‘STomolL xaded 88%1Sd :9D0TOAUT
L9°0ST €9024dvY 020Z/81/20 88¥%TSd 0D NMOY¥d
ININdINOH ¥HHIO 006€S ZSS0SST 00°9-
WH-#DIS Bbuoim pasn ISTD-96€TSHE I0F ITPAID+SISYSEM €0%Ted :®dToAUI
00°9- £5024Y 020Z/€1/20 €0vTSd 0D NMO¥d
INHNdIN0E JYHHIO 006€S TSS0SST 86°0C
NZ-IOIID UT PaIdjus I9zTTTIIIad pue A3and sIaqunid 96€TGH :9DTOAUT
86°0C €5024dY 0zo0z/21/20 96¢€TSd 0D NMoud
ININdIN0H ¥HHIO 006€S TSS0SST CL'TL
WZ-D1d yodeaTd ‘sbedg yseal ‘umeq :sarrddns butuesd vLETSE :@DdTOAUI
L' TL £€5024dY 0zoz/z1/2o yLeETSE 0D NMO¥d
INFNdIN0E JYHHIO 006€S TSS0SST 86° €T
W -I2UueaT) ussxn oaTdurs 9TETISH :9dTOoAUL
86°€C €5024dY 020Z/0T/20 9TETSd 0D NMoud
INANdINOE YHHIO 006€S TSS0SST 8E'T
WNZ-SM3IDS pue s3Tod ’‘SInN 0TETSE :9d0TOoAUTL
8€°T £€502dvY 020Z/01/20 0TETSH 0D NMO¥d
SINIOAINN 008€S OTTOPPT LT LT
uInlay WwIoyTun 98ZTSd :9D0TOAUT
LT LT £902dvY 0zoz/L0/20 98C1Sd 0D NMo¥d
SHITAdNS TVIINED OTTES O0€EOP¥PT 66°€
soT1Tddns usyo3TA L9STGH :9D0TOAUTL
DSEA TLA IDIOANI
LAN LINVIIVYM od HILVYd ANI FIDIOANI HWYN JOANIA HJAL HILVA dHD ON MDIHD
9908 Ppung Texsusd HE-53D 00TOT 00T :LNNODOY HSVYD
qspysode TYNJNOL SINIWISYNISIA HSYD d/V¥ noAT5069
L d 3I989Q JUNOW JFO UMOJL

uoi}njos dia i3kl e

siunw %%,

LZ:TT 0202/2T/€0




L9°909 £9024dv 0202/LT/20 0CLTZ0 6-TCELSOOT ANIVIN VIENd
AS €S-ALIDIVLOATH €€y 0T0SS O0€EO0VP¥PT 8E"96T
TITq A3TOoTID9[® ATyluow ¢ uOTILIS HMM 6L0T 020220 9-8%€LSO0T :9dTOAUI
8€ 961 £5024dY 0z0Z/20/€0 020220 9-8%€LSO0T ANTIVIN YIINH
ALIDITILOHTH 0T0SS L990SST L6°6SE
WH-DTIIDSTH Sd =910 uosqed HMM <92l 0CLTZCO0 8-6%ELSO0T :3dTOoAUL
L6°6S¢E £9502dvY 0z0Z/LT/20 0CLTZO0 8-6%ELSO0T ANIVIN YVIHNH
ALIDI¥LOATH 0T0SS L990SGST 9L°6¥%¢C
WH-DTI309TH Sd AIexqIT AS HMM S6T¢C 0ZLTZCO0 ¥%-L¥YELSOOT :9dTOAUT
9L 6V¢E £5024dY 020Z/LT/20 0CLTZO0 ¥-L¥ELSOOT ANIVN YIdWNd
ALIDI¥LOATH 0T0SS L990SST TO'¥ST’E
WNH~-OTIIO3TH dIMM AS HMMX 00022 0ZLTZ0 L-PPELSOOT :9DTOAUT
10°%S2'¢€ £902dvY 0z0Z/LT/20 0CLTZO L-%%ELSOOT ANIVIN YVIHNH
ALIDIYLOHATH 0T0SS L990SST L8°69¢E
WNH-OTIAO3TH Sd =8du=24 AS HMM LZ¢EZ 0CZLTZO ZT-9%€LSO0T :9dTOAUT
LB8°69¢ €£5024dvY 020Z/LT/20 0ZLTZO T-9%€LSO0T ANIVN VIINdE
ALIDI¥LOATH 0T0SS 8990SST 89°8¢t
NI-OTIIOSTH Sd TTTH HS HMM ZST 0ZLTZ0 8-8TEE000T :3D0TOAUT
89°8¢€ £5024dY 0202/L1/20 0ZLTZO 8-8T€€000T ANIVIN YIHNHE ZT¥8T ar¥d 020Z/LT/€0 8€8TIE
00°00%'T TIVIOL LEBCZTE ADHEHD
TYS0dSIa dADANTIS 0T9%S TSSOSST 00°00%'T
SI TesodsTp 9bpnis ga4 T0200Z-¥T :9DTOAUI
00°00%'T £9024dvY 0202/20/€0 T02002-%T HIMOMSTTIH 40 ALID 889T aryd 020Z/LT/€0 LEBZIE
09°89% TIVIOL 9€8CT€E ADHEHD
dOILON DITdNd S0C9S O00STSST 0Z2°Vv6
dOILON DITdNd G0Z9S 02Z0¢CCT 0T ¢8
HOILON DITdNd S0Z9S 0LLOZZT 00°80¢C
LNVLTINSNOD DNINNVYTIA 006%S 0LLOZZT 0T°¢8
IDTION OTTANd LZLLIT :9DTOAUI
09°89% €£9024Y 0zo0z/62/20 LTLLOT ONI NOILSINODY Vd %052 aLyd 020T/LT/€0 9€8CIE
8L ¥9€’'S CTIVIOL S€8CTE ADHHO
NO¥D HHA ONIJAIL Z0SSS 00STSST 8L ¥9€’S
s3 993 dia Axeniqgsi 0TISZ :@d0TOoAUT
8L %9€’S £9024dvY 0zoz/62/20 0TScT DTT ‘ENIVIN 40 SIDYNOSHY TYISYOD SEVT aryd 020Z/LT/€0 SE8TIE
€L°900'T fTIYIOL 7€8CTE ADHHD
0Sdd ILA IDIOANI
LIN LNYTIITM od JLVA ANI FOIOANI YN JOANIA HJAL JILVd AHO ON dDIHO
9908 pung Texsusp HA-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSYD
qgspysode TYNIAOL SINIWIASYNESIA HSYD d/¥ noL15069
8 d

uoinjos dia Jalh) e

siun

(J

~ @

Lx )

e 0
‘...

3I989J JUNON JO UMOJ,

LZ:TT 0202/2T/€0



Te°96 IVIOL T¥8CTE ADHHD

dOVSN-dNOHAJTHL 0ZTSS 000TZZT TE€°96
dIMM IoqieH Teas suoydaral 0ZLCZO :3dToaul
T€°96 €9024dY ozoz/Lz/zo ozLzeo SNOILUYDINNWNOD JHILVYAITOSNOD 96LT ar¥d 0zoz/LT/€0 TIH8TIE
T€°8% FIVIOL 0%8CT¢E MDEHD
IOVSN-dNOHdATHL 0CTSS 000TCCT TE"8%
sbxeyp suoydaTal T16 & 0cZLgZO :9dToaul
e 8V £9024dvY ozoz/Lz/2o ocLzeo SNOILUYDINNWWOD JdHLYAITOSNOD ¥6LT ardd 0c0oZ/LT/€0 O¥8TIE
1€°8% ‘TYIOL 6€8CTE MDEHD
gOVSN-ANOHdHTHL 0ZTSS 000T22T TE"8%
dIMM ©TTTASswos auoydsalal 0ZEOED :oDTOAUT
TE' 8% €5024dY 020Z/€0/€0 02Z€0€0 SNOILUDINNNWOD dIILYAITOSNOD Z6LT ar¥d 0zoz/LT/€0 6€8TIE
SL°008°'9 *IYIOL 8€8CTE MDEHD
HS ZS-ALIDIY¥LOHTH ¢ey 0T0SS 0€e0¥PPT SE FVT
TITITd A3TOTI3O09T® ATyauow g uoIjels 029220 6-0%€LS00T :3DTOAUTL
SE'TPT €5024dY 0zoz/9z/zo 029220 6-0%€ELSO0T NIV YIHINE
ALIDI¥IDATH 0T0SS 00€0T09 TT'ST
339T3xeq I19mod UMY €9 0Z%220 T-9€E€LSO0T :9dToAUI
[ -14 €5024dY 0zoz/¥%z/20 0Z%2Z0 T-9€€ELSO0T NIV YJHNI
ALIDI¥LOETH 0T0SS 00S2SST S9°ST
rd € 319 90€ NOILVLS ILJOJAWOD UMY 0 0ZLTZ0 0-%91CESOT :9d0TOAUL
S9°9T1 €5024dY 0z0Z/LT/20 0ZLTIZO 0-¥9TTESOT NIV YIINA
ALIDI¥IOITH 0T0SS 000ZSST 86°9%€’'T
rg TIIE OI¥YIDITHE LOV LINN LS VIS HMI 5998 0CTLTIZO 8-STELSOOT :9dTOAUTI
86°9%€'T €95024dY 0z0Z/LT/Z0 0ZLTZO 8-STELSO0T NIV YIINI
ALIDI¥YLOITH 0T0SS 00SCSST CT'Z9
rg se€vy LINN LS VIS HMI 20¢€ 0ZLTZO S-%CELSO0T :®dToAul
2129 €5024dY 0z0Z/LT/20 0ZLTZO S-%CELSO0T ANIVIN YIINE
STUNDIS DIJAVIL ST0SS 0090%%T 6T 1€
rd TII9 OIYLOATH Z0T-86TTAL HMM TOT 0ZLTZO0 L-0TELSOOT :°®dTOAUT
6T T¢E €£902dY 0zo0Z/LT/20 0CLTZO L-0CELSOOT ANIVIN YVIdINH
ALIDIYLOATH 0T0SS O00TOSST L9°909
rg TII9 DI¥LIDATE HAIY¥AS LOE HMI 0967% 0ZLTZO 6-TZELSO0T :9™dToAUT

DOS3A T1IA FDOIOANI

LAN LNVIITM od JIVA ANI FOIOANI JWUYN JOANIA FJAL JILVAd dHO ON dDFHO
9908 Pund Texsusp HE-53D 00TOT 00T :LINNODDVY HSYD

qspysode TYNYNOL SINIRASYNESIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
6 d 319890 JUNON FO UMOL LZT:TIT 0Z0Z/TTI/€0

uoinjos dis 191A} 2




dd dXd qyod LTI-THNd dJTOIHIA 80T¥ OTLES OTTIO¥P¥PT €9°90S
THNd AY¥N¥gHd 8T°C WD LS STL 0220 :9DToAUT
SS°T19S'T €£9024dY 0202/62/20 0z2zo ONI ¥dISO4d4 H ¥ ¢cc ardd 02ocT/LT/€0 8¥%8CIE
SE°S6T STIVLOL L¥8CTE ADHHD
dindd 4gv1 028€S ZSS0SST SE€°S6T
WA -2an3jersdwal YITM 9pPoI3OoTH Hd VY0SdAV 029 €1 ZTOoL96¥%Z :°dTOAUL
SE€°S6T £902d¥Y 0202/S2/20 coLoevT OTT 0D JIAILNAIDS ¥HHSIA 8T1C aLdd 020C/LT/€0 L¥8TIE
08°99¢ SIVIOL 9%8CTE MDEHD
SENOHd TTHD 0€TSS OTTOP¥PT C6°6LT
ad ¥9H ¥Vd-SIANOHd TTID 880%8 0ETSS STITOVTIZ €0°8C
IDS HOITOd-SHENOHd TTHD 8¥%L98 0€TSS OTTO¥P¥PT CL 9%
LT dEDITOd-SHNOHd TTHD 8%9%8 0€T1SS OTTO¥V¥PT ZL 9%

JHIIHO dDITOd-SINOHd TTIHD 880%8 0€TSS OTTO¥PPT 69°8T

LSISSY NIWAVY-SHNOHd TTHD TTI6T18 0E€ETSS OTTO¥P¥PT CTL 9%

022220 HONOYHI VIVA ANV TTHD 0202820 :9dToAuUT
08°99¢ €£5024dY 0ozoz/ze/zo 0coc8ceo ALITIFGON I3LV €¥¥C ardd 020Z/LT/€0 9%¥8CZ1¢E
€9°60¢€ SIYIOL S%8CTE MDEHD

SMONYL HYIA-SHANOHA TTHD 8%S588 0€T1SS O0EE0PPT SS°T9C
AHTHD HYIJ-SENOHd TTID 960€8 0E€TSS O0€€0VP¥T 80°8%

S3oNI] R JBTYD BATI I03F TTTq 2uoyd TT=20 ATYUIUOW 02028220 :9D0TOAUI
£€9°60¢ £502dY 0z02/22/20 0coc8zeo ALITIGON I3LVY 8€¥Z dardd 020Z/LT/€0 S¥8ZI¢E
0% 929 SIVIOL ¥%8CTE ADHHD

INIVW 3 SYIVdEY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 0¥%°9Z9
TY¥ dSOH JITNYVIJAH 659887 STHIN :2D0TOAUTL
0¥ °9¢29 €5024dY 0z02/0T/20 6588V STHHN ANVANOD TUNHLSYA 86€T dardd 020Z/LT/€0 ¥¥8CIE
Z1°L8 fTIVIOL €%8CTE ADHEHD
dOVSN-dNOHddTAL 0CTSS 000TZZT C1°L8
uotjels dung 231D I9330 2uoydaTal 0ZE0ED :9DTOAUT
Z1°L8 €9502dY 020Z/€0/€0 0Z€0€0 SNOILYDINNWWNOD dALVYAITOSNOD TOS8T ar¥d 020Z/LT/€0 €¥8TIE
I¥°6T¢ SIVIOL TH8CTIE MDHHD
HOVYSN-dINOHddTAL 0CTISS 000TZCCT TV 6TE
uTtwpy abxeyp suoydsial 02L22Z0 :9DTOAUI
IV 6T€E £€902dY 0z02/LZ/20 ocLzeo TSNOILUYDINNWNOD dILVAITOSNOD L6LT ar¥dd 020Z/LT/€0 THB8TZIE
JSdd TIAd ADIOANI
LIAN INVIIYM od dLYd ANI HOTIOANI dWYN JOANIA HJAL JLY¥d AHD ON dDIHD
9908 Ppung Texsusp HE-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNYNOL SINIWISYNGSIA HSYD d/¥ noL15069
0t d 3I989Q JUNOH FO UMOL

uoHnjos dis BIA 2 °
S )
siunw g,

LZ:TT 020Z/TT/€0




0T°089'T £5024dvY 0zo0z/sz/zo G809ST00€ ONI STUYDINHHO SOYDIVH
dNVsS ® I1IVYS 00Z€S O0O0TOSST LS TIL'T
rd I7IVS 98099T00¢€ :9DTOAUI
LS TIL'T £5024dVY ozoez/sz/zo 9809ST00¢E ONI STUYDIWHHD SOYDIVH S
adNV¥sS ® LI1IVS 00Z€S O0O0TOSST €¥°GSL'T
rd ILIVS €T09ST00E :9dToAUT
€V SSL'T £502dvY 0zoz/wc/2o €T09STO0¢E ONI STUYDIWHHD SOUDIVH ¥$90T alLdd 020Z/LT/€0 €S8TTE
00°6T IYLIOL 2S8CT¢ ADHHD
SOAS ddd3a 00L%S 0SS0CZT 00°6T
Y eI -EHDIVHOSIA NHIT 0ZLTEO :9dTOAUT
00°6T £€5024dvY 02z0Z/LT/€0 0ZLTE0 SAIIA A0 AJLSIODHY ALNNOD MD0DNVH CLT dardd 020Z/LT/€0 ZS8TTE
9g°€¢E TIVLOL T1S8CTE ADHHD
ONINIVIL 00T¥S O0€ELOP¥T CO°L
pututeal no 1teq Ix03 sot1ddns 990L96C :™dTOoAUT
0" L £5024dvY 020Z/20/€0 990L96C ANYdNOD JYHIWNT ANOWNWVH
DONINIVIL 00T%#S 0€€0PPT ¥E"9C
Pututexl 3no Treq xoz sortTddns 690L962 :9DTOAUIL
ve 9oc £€5024dVY 0z02/20/€0 690L962C ANVANOD YIIWNT ANOWWVH Z6SCT ardd 020Z/LT/€0 TS8TTIE
LE 9EE TTIVLOL 0S8CTE ADHHD
SOIaY¥-dINdd TO¥LS O0O0OTOTOS 8T 16T
SINJOAINN 008€S O0OOTOTO9 6T SV¥T
SpTay puey Jya 9/1€0869 :9dTOAUT
LE"9€EE €502dY T600020C 020Z/92/20 9/T€0869 ONI HNI¥YVIN NOLTIWVH 89¢C ardd 0c0Z/LT/€0 0S8ZTIE
05°2S9 TIVIOL 6¥%8CT¢ ADHHOD
SOAS TYDINHOHL 092%S O00TOSST 0S°CS9
s ueTd ¥4I LT6CTITO :9dTOAUT
057299 £902dvY 0zoz/8c/2o0 LT6CTITTIO D17 SHLYIDOSSY ® NOLSNHOL 4 D T6cZ ardd 02C0Z/LTI/€0 6¥8TIE
SS°T9S'T TIV¥IOL 8%8CT¢E ADEHD
TOD A™YD 8TOZ 0dD-TINA Z0LZ OTLES 0LLOZZT 88°8
07100 AHHD 8T1-TdNd HTIDIHHA Z0LZ OTLES 09902CT 88°8
TaNd HTOIHIA 0TLES O0O0TOTOS 9T LL
ayod _ANS 61-TdNd HTOIHIA TTITVY O0TLES OTTIOPPT OL"09S
wey abpod 8T1-TANA HATOIHAA OTTV¥ OTLES OTTOVPPT ST ET1E
WA¥ dX3 qy0od LT1-TdNd HTOIHIA 60T¥ O0TLES OTTO¥PPT SO0°98
DSIA TIA FADIOANI
LIN LNVIITM od dLVd ANI IOIOANI YN JOANIA IHJAL dILVd dHD ON dDdEHD
9908 Pund Texsusd HI-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
gspysode TYN¥AOL SINIWISYNESIA HSYD 4/V noA15069
TT d 3I989Q 3JUNON JO uUMOL

uoin|os dia 1914} 2

LZ:TT 0202/2



00°S6€’T *IVLOL LS8CTE MOHHD
SYHLSINNA ZOSLS O0O0STSST 00°S6€’'T
£d JIANIVINOD QYA 9 €L60L :3DTOAUT
00°S6€’'T £€5024Y 0202/S0/€0 €L60L ONI 0D INIWAINOH ENIVW 6T% ardd 020Z/LT/€0 LS8TIE
cL 0EY *IVLOL 998CTE ADHHD
ILNIVIN % SYIV4HI NHD 00¥SS O00STSST 00°TET
LNIVWN ® SYIV4HI NID 00%SS O0OTOSST 2L"66C
L9 SHITdANS dOHS ¢sgLed :9oToAul
L 0EY £502dvY 020Z/%0/€0 cseLed 0D ILNIWIINOE NVQYOL 8S€ ar¥d 0z0Z/LT/€0 9S8TIE
9T ¢t6v *IVILOL §98CTE MDEHD
LNIVW ® JIVddd DATId 00CSS 000CSST 98°6L
L€ E0I440 NMOL IV ¥HLIND YIVAHY OL STYIYHLVNW 090¢gL :SdTOAUI
98°6L £€502dv 020Z/%0/€0 090¢€L SHDIAYES LICHYD L1O0dHAd HWOH
LNIVW ® SYIVdHY NHD 00%SS 000CSST 0€° €TV
Ld X0d ¥ OVTId ¥0d STVIYILVNW 8LL6L :9DTOAUTL
0€"€T¥ €502dv 0zoz/Lz/2o 8LL6L SHOIAYES LIQHYD LOdHAd HWOH 967C ar¥d 020Z/LT/€0 SS8TIE
§6°99¢C *TIVLOL $S8CTE ADFHD
@04 ANS 0Z-SHIDIHIA-dINDI CTTV 002LS OTTO¥PPT S6°99C
'uUUjuUR (ZITH) ISSTNID MBN 088TC :20TOoAUT
S6°99¢ £502dVY 0202/90/€0 088T¢C ONI SHLVIDOSSY JOOMAVH 6SST ar¥d 0z0Z/LT/€0 $S8TIE
6T °L6T 0T *IVLOL €S8CTE ADHEHD
aNvs 3 LIIVS 00Z€S O0O0TOSST 96°LOL'T
rd IIVS ¥Z19ST00E :®dTOAUL
96°LOL'T £502dY 0zoz/sz/zo ¥Z19ST00¢ ONI STVOIWNIHD SOYDIVH
aNvs 3 LIVS 00Z€S 0O0TOSST Z8°229'T
rd L1IVS €CT9ST00E :3DTOAUL
Z8°229'1 £502dv 0zoz/sz/zo €CT9ST00¢E ONI STUYDINWIHD SOYDYVH
aNvs ® LTIVS 00Z€S 00TOSST TE'6TL'T
rd I1IV¥S L809ST00E :9d1TOAUTL
TE'6TL'T £502dv 0zoz/sz/zo L809STO0E ONI STIVOIWHHD SOJDIVH
aNvs 3 LIVS 00Z€S O0O0TOSST 0T 089°'T
rd ILIVS S8099T00E :3dTOAUL
JSEA TIAd IDIOANI
LAN LNVIITM od JILVAd ANI IOIOANI JWYN JOANIA AdAL JI¥d JHD ON JMDIHO
9908 pund Teasusp HI-53D 00TOT 00T :INAODOWY HSYD
gspysode TYNJYNOL SINIWASYNESIA HSYD d/V¥ noATS069
(A d

3I989( JUNON JFO UMOJ,

LZ:TT 020Z/TT/€0




SHITddNS dD0IL40 000€s OTTIOPPT 00°CS

Te3usy I9T00D/AISATTaA 020Z/20 0220 L959C :9dtoaul
00°2s €5024dY 0z0Z/62/20 0220 L9S9C JALYM DNIJdS I¥ISHA INNOW
SHITAdNS HDIA40 000€S O0TTOZZT 0C°S9
I93eM 90TIJ0 0220 6C6V :°0TOAUL
0C°599 €5024dY 0zoz/6zT/T0 0220 6267 JHLYM DNI¥dS I¥HSHA LNNOW
HIN TS-SdIITddNS FDIAJ0 TEY 000€S O0CE0PPT S 1€
S3onil 3 9DTFJO I0J I931eM BUTUTIQ 0220 0%¥66 :°DTOAUT
S¥'T¢ €502dY 0z0Z/62/20 0220 0%¥66 JILYM DNI¥dS LYISHA LNNOW ZO0S ar¥d 0zoz/LT/€0 €98TT¢E
00" %6 FIYLOL Z98CT€ JMDFHD
INIVIWN ® SYIVdId NID 00%SS 0€€0¥¥T 00°¥6
9DTAISS I9UYSTNHBUTIIX® °ITd pLIZH :9DTOAUIL
00°%6 €5024dY 0202/%0/20 VLIZY ONI NOILDHLOYd HYIA SIYIOW CTIOT ar¥d 0coz/LT/€0 298TIE
85 E€EV 0¥ STYLOL T98CTE MDOFHD
TOOHOS HOIH AW T0Z6S 00TS66T 8S EEV'0¥T
LNIWSSHSSY 0Z HOYVNW 0ZE0 :9dToAUL
85 €€V 0¥ €5024dY 0Z0Z/€0/€0 0z¢eo TOOHDS TUNOIDHY IAW 69% ar¥d 0zoZ/LT/€0 T98ZIE
00°0¢ *IVIOL 09821¢ MDFHD
ONINIVIL 00T¥S 0LLOZTZT 00°0C ;
‘SSBeTD 3POD 0dD L2T856C000T :3DTOAUI
00°0¢ €5024dVY 0z0Z/LZ/T0 LT8S6C000T YIOEW 0L8 aryd 0zoz/LT/€0 098TT¢E
ST ¢8 *IVIOL 6S8CT¢E MDHEHD
SHITddNS NOILDITH 0S56€S TEgE0CCT ST-¢€8
soTTddns uoT31D9TH/IRIISTOHOY 8LSE :9@0TOAUIL
ST €8 €502dvY 0Z0Z/%0/€0 8LSE dSNOH ONILNI¥d SMIYW 8S¥ aryd 0zozZ/LT/€0 6S8TIE
00°0LT *IVIOL 8S8CT1¢€ MDEHD
INIYW 3 dIVdad ©a1d 002SS 00TOSST 00°S8
£€ NOILDAJASNI ¥ADINIVUAS XTIIILIVNO £¥86¥% :9dTOAUT
0098 €5024dY 020Z/10/€0 EV867 NOILOHLOYd HYId INIVI
AS €S-INIVW 3 ¥YIVdAY OATd €€y 002SS O0EEOP¥PT 00°S8
uotioadsutr xsTjurads ATxe3xend p¥86% :9D0TOAUI
0098 €5024VY 020Z/T0/€0 vv867% NOILDHIOYd HJYIA ENIVW TIT¥ ar¥d 0zoz/LT/€0 8S8TTE

JSId TLAd ADIOANI

IIN INVIEYM od  dIIVd ANI FDIOANI SWYN ¥OANIA FJXL  HIVA MHD ON MDFHD
9908 pung Texsusp Ha-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSYD
qspysode TYNYAOL SINIWISYNLESIA HSYD d/¥ noLT5069

€T a 319890 JUNOR JO uUMOT LZ:TT 020Z/ZT/€0

uonnjos dia R|A



TY NVd NIVIA TIO dOHS 8L960C :3dTOAUIL
00°0LS £502dVY ozoz/Lz/zo 8L960C SL¥VYd OLAY TYILSYOD
LNIVN 3 SYIVdHY NED 00%¥SS O00TOSST ¥#¥%°SL
TV WIYIY dN DV 9¢H#il ¥ZS0T1C :9dToAaul
vy SL £902dvY 0z0Z/62/20 ¥ZS0TC SIAVd OLAVY TIVLSYOD
LNIVN ® SYIVAHY NHED 00%¥SS OOTOSST 66°LY
TY LHDIT H90¥LS ¥HAVO'T 08€0TZC :3dToOAUL
66°LY €£5024dvY 0zo0z/82/20 08¢0TC SI¥¥d 01NV TYLSVYO0D
LNIVN ® SYIVATI NAD 00%SS L990SST ¥6°9T1
WH-SI3MOTd AS I0F 21T2d A ANI II ¥yMd IH 0¥SSyS :8dTOoAUT
¥6°9T €9024vY 0zoz/Lz/2o 0%SS¥vS SI¥VYd OLAVY TTV¥LSYOD
LNIVWN 3 SYIVdII NAD 00%SS O00TOSST 60°CT
Y 97109 IHOITAVEH 9e#HIL S€980C :9dTOAUL
60°CT €£9024Y 0z0z/sc/2o S€980¢ SI¥¥Yd OLAV TY.LSYO0D
INIVN 3 SYIVdHY NED 00%¥SS O00TOSST 2T €S
TV SH71IN"9 dOHS 9T1980C :®dTOAUTL
(AR £€902dY 0z0z/sc/2o 91980¢ SI¥VYd OLAV TVYLSYOD
INIVN 3 SYIVdHY NED 00¥SS OO0TOSST €S ¢V
TV IHOITTIIVLI dITOe#dL LL980C :3DToAUT
€S €Y £902dvY 0zoz/se/zo L1L980¢C SI¥VYd OLNV TYLSYO0D
INIVN 3 SYIVdHY NED 00¥SS OO0TOSST 86°69
TY¢ IHOIT HIVId 9¢#iL 02060C :@0TOAUT
86°69 £€902dvY 0zo0z/92/20 02060C SI¥V¥d OLAVY TYLSYOD
ILNIVW ® SYIVAHY NHEHD 00%SS O0O0TOSST #8°T
TY SSHNMVH 9¢€#dL Z2¥880¢C :9dTOAUT
78°1 €5024dv ozoz/sz/ezo Z¥%880¢ SI¥V¥d OLAY TVY.LSVYOD 09TZ ardd 0T0Z/LT/€0 S98TIE
00°S6T fTTYIOL #98CT¢E ADHEHD
SdIHSYHdWIN ¥ Sdnd 00Z%S 0€€0¥P¥T 00 S6T
sonp diysisquaw JJISWN Tenuuy ¥80L6C000T :9dTOAUTL
00°G6T £9024vY 0z0z/62/T0 ¥80L6C000T DIJFIIA 40 NOILVIHAIA HLVILS ANIVIN LSST ardd 02¢0Z/LT/€0 ¥98TIE
§9°92¢ STYIOL €98CT€E MDEHD
ININGIN0T ¥HHIO 006€S TSS0SST 08°T¢E
NZ-doys JuTeW HEN IOJ I923eM 0220 ¥196 :9dTOAUT
08°'T€E £502dvY 0zoz/62/20 0220 ¥T1S6 YIILVYM DNI¥dS LIISHA LNNOW
ILNIVN 3 SYIVdIY NED 00¥SS O0O0STSST 0C 9%
rd Y4IVYM ONI¥dS 0220 ¥%99 :9dTOAUT
0C 9% £5024dvY 0z02/62/20 0220 ¥¥S9 JHLYM ONI¥4S ILIISHA INNONW
OSEA TLAd IDIOANI
LIN LNYIITM od JLVA ANI IDIOANI JWUYN JOANIA IJXL JILVA JHO ON ADIHO
9908 pung Texsusd HI-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODOY HSYD
qgspysode TYNYNOL SINIWISYNESIA HSYD 4/VY noAT5069
T E 3I989@ JUNOK FO UMOL

LZ:TT 020Z/CTT/€0

uonnjos dia s3iA3 2 °

siunw %

O.



LL PST'T *TIVLOL 898CTIE ADHHD
€ sNd - SHAW €016 0026S O00TO066T 6T°LE
TY HATVA MNVL €#Snd PILOELT :9dTOAUTL
6T LE £€502dVY 0202/20/€0 PILOELT OWD YONNOD O
€ SNd - SHAW €0T6 00Z6S 00TO066T 8S"LTIT'T
TY HYYMAYVYH ANV NVLI TaENd €#snd STLSELT :9dToaul
8S°LIT'T £50¢dvY 0zo0z/sz/z2o STLSELT OWD YONNOD O S¥S ar¥d 0z0Z/LT/€0 898ZTE
6T 8LS ‘TIVLOL L98CTIE ADIHD
LNIVN ® SYIVdId NAD 00%SS 00STSST 6T1°8LS
TV SHJYIL YVaY SE#IL 80-%¥06€60 :9dTOAUTL
6T 8LS £€502dv 0z02/%2/20 80-706€60 I SYIILNID HIIL JONIUL ANVIONI MEN 9€6 ax¥d 0zoz/LT/€0 L98TIE
00°0SS *IVLOL 998CT¢E ADHHD
INHNd IN0E 00TLS 0€e0¥%¥%T 00°0S9S
3TNS INosax I3j3em pIon C9TLTZ :=DTOoAUT
00°0Sss £€502dvY 0zoz/9z/2o Z9TILTC TYIYLSNANI 3 ANIYVIW ANVIONI MAN <S9¢ ardd 0zoZ/LT/€0 998TTIE
TT'SET'T *TIYIOL S98CT¢E ADFHD
INIVIW NOILV.LS dWNd 0TZSS CSS0SST 9¢€°LS
WH-100€ JYHLIA-NON TIO LB6CTC :@dToAUL
9¢€°LS £502dvY 0202/90/€0 L86CTC SLYVd OILNVY TVILSYOD
INIVIN 3 SYIVdId NIAD 00%SS 00TOSST 2L 9CT
T¥ TIO dOHS 9€LZTC :®dToAUL
gL 9oct £502dY 0202/90/€0 9€LZTC SLYVYd OINVY TVLSYOD
LNIVIN ® SYIVdHEI NED 00¥SS O0O0TOSST 66°6T
TV a¥d HINM dOHS €ECTIC :9DTOAUTL
66°6T1 £€502dv 020Z/S0/€0 €E€CCIT SL¥V¥d OLNV TYLSYOD
LNIVIW ¥ SYIVdId NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 0€°€C
TV d10d ¥YIAVOT TS00TC :@dTOoAUL
0g"€C £€502dv 0z02/82/20 TS00TC SLI¥d OINVY TVILSVYOD
LNIVIN ® SYIVdII NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST Z8°9T
TY Sd1Nd JIaAvY0T1 T600TC :@dTOAUL
28791 £5024dvY 0z0Z/82/20 T1600TC SLYVd OLAVY TVLSYOD
LNIVIN ® SYIVdHI NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 00°0LS
OSHA TLIA ADIOANI
LAN LNVIIYM 0od JIVA ANI IOIOANI JWUYN JOaNIA HJAL JLYA JHD ON MDOHHD
9908 Pung Texsusp HE-53D 00TOT 00T :LNNODOVY HSYDO
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWASYNESIA HSYD d/V noAT5069
ST d 3I889(  JUNON JFO UMOJ,

uoinjos dia 1RIA} B

siunw =

LZT:TT 020Z/TT/€0




s0°96¢ SIVIOL TL8CIE ADEHD
SHITddNS dDIAA0 000€S OTTIO¥PPT €S°0ST
saAS9TS / s,and 18%008E¥¥PC :=dTOAUT
€9°09T £€5024dvY 0z0cZ/61/20 8%008EV¥C NVId LIA3YD SHTIVLS
SHITddNS HDIAJ0 000€S OTTO¥PPT ¥T°LS
soTTddns But3lo9JUISTIA 1852980¥%¥C :3dTOAUIL
vT LS £502dvY 0z0Z/€1T/20 1852980¥%%C NVId LIAIEYD SHTIAVLS
SdITddASs dHOIAA0 000€S OTTOVPT S8° LY
soTTddns prte 231sIT4 T98SSTOv¥C :9dTOoAUL
S8°LY €£5024dY 0z0z/21/20 T9SSSTOVHC NYTId LIHYD SHTIVLS
SHITddNS dD0IAA0 000€S OTTOZZT 8C"¥8T
azaded Adoo ‘sTaqeT ssaippe ‘suad TC6LO9STYYC :9dTOAUIL
82 %81 £€502dvY 0202/%1/20 TI26L9STV¥C NVId LIIEYD SHTAVLS
SHITdANS HDIAA0 000€S OTTOZZT 6L°CT
I9puTq JOOgaI30N TECSOVIPYC :=DTOAUL
6L°CT £502dvY 020Z/€1/20 TETSOVTIVIC NVId LIHEYD SHTAVLS
SdI17ddASs #HDIAA0 000€S 0OTTOZZT ¥0°1ZC¢-
pauinjax siajsod juswAoTdws U0 ITPIID TLSLTIETPPC :90TOAUIL
V0 TCE- £5024dvY 0z0Z/€1/20 TLSLTETPPC NVTId LIIEYD SHTAVLS
SHITddNS dDIAA0 000€S OTTOZCT L¥ 96
sotTddns 9293300 ‘xaded Adop T€S996€£9€EVC :@D0TOAUTL
LY 96 £502dv 0z0Z/s0/zo T€S96€£9¢€¥C NY'Id LIJHYD SHTJYLS
SHITddNS HDIJA0 000€S OTTOZZT €0°89
SYAAIAIA'DVIA LI ISOd’'AAVL TILYT’ASNOW TEBLSTOVPC :9DTOAUIL
€0°89 £502dY 0zoz/ct/2o TE8LSTOPPC NVId LIIEYD SHTAVLS ¥L8 ar¥d 0202/LT/€0 TLBZIE
00°C¢tT SIVIOL 0L8CTE ADEHD
AS €S-INIVIW ® ¥IV4Id DATd €€y 00299 O0€EEO¥PPT 00°CET
putxojtuow wrele 91Ty Arasjxenb ¢ uotieas 9886€9 :9DTOAUT
00°2¢T £50¢24dVY 020Z/T0/€0 9886¢9 ONI ALI¥NDHS LSYOOVAS ¥8L aryd 020Z¢/LT/€0 0LBZIE
08°092 SIVIOL 698CT¢€ MDEHD
SNDIS LIIILS Tee€es O00TOSST 08°09C
£'d SNDIS DNINIVd ON 0V06LT :9DTOoAUT
08°09¢2 £9024dvY 0zoz/9z/2o 0%06LT N 40 d¥00 ENIT-VIWJdd S99 ar¥d 020Z/LT/€0 698TTIE
JSdA TLd IDIOANI
LAN LNVIIYM od dLVd ANI dO0IOANI NN JOANIA FJAL JILVA dHO ON dDIHD
9908 pung Texsusy Ha-63D 00TOT 00T :INAODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNMNOL SINIWASYNESIA HSYD /¥ noA15069
9T d 3I1989Q JUNOH 3FO UMOL

uolnjos dia 19)A3 8




00°SS ‘TIYLOL 8L8TTE ADHHD
Id3d FDITOd-LENNIINI/FTEYD TLLT 0STSS 000TCZT 00°SS

I9MOJ, suoTjedTunuwo) TTTH ydeag Isuxajul 0ZTOE0TO0ZOPCETL :3D0TOAUL
00°SS £€502dY 020Z/10/€0 0ZTOEOTOCOPCETL JI9Y0 JIANJUYM dWIL 0TSC ardd 020Z/LT/€0 8LBZIE
66°607% SIYIOL LLBZTIE MDEHD

YYD AMOH-LANVIINI/HTEVD €LLT O0STSS 000TZCT 66 °60%
sbexen AemybTH 32uI=juUI 0Z20€0T06C95658 :9D0TOoAUTL
66°607% £€502dVY 0202/20/€0 0ZZ0€0T06295658 J1dYD YIANYUYM dWIL €LLT ardd 02Z0Z/LT/€0 LLBTIE
Sy S¥ve SIYIOL 9L8CTE MDHEHD
LEINJYHAINI /FTIYD 0STSS O00TOT09 S¥°S¥<
ISUIEM SWT?] 0T8ZCO0T06EVLE6TL :9DTOAUL
SN A1 44 £502dVY 0z0z/82/20 0Z8ZZOTO6EVLETL JT9Y0 JINYYM HWIL OLET ardd 0zozZ/LT/€0 9LBTIE
0S°¥2¢ SIYIOL SL8CTE MDHEHD
AS €#IS FIII-IEINJYHLNI/ITIYD 9T9T 0STSS 000TZZT 0SS ¥C¢
€# UOT3L]S O©ITJ 3ISuILjuUl 0Z¥0E€0TOLTZO9ETIL :®dTOAUT
0s°¥2¢ €502dvY 020Z/%0/€0 0Z%0E0TOLCO9ETL HT9YD YIANYYM dWIL 9T9T ardd 020Z/LT/€0 SLBTIE
92" 8¢t TYIOL ¥L8CT¢E MDIHD
HS Z#IS HYIJ-IEINIYHINI/FTIYD LELT 0STSS 000TZZT 9Z°8¢EE
Z € uoTle]lsS SITJ4 3|urxa3ul 0ZZ0€0T08PTLYS8 :®D0TOAUT
9Z°8¢¢ £€502dvY 0z0z/20/€0 0ZZ0EOTOBVILYS8 J19Y0 YIANIUYM HWIL LELT aryd 0zoZ/LT/€0 ¥LBTTE
I9° 129 SIYLOL €L8CTE MDHEHD
INIYN 3 SJIVATY NID 00%99 L990SST T9°TZC9
WH-SITY JUSA\ pue TesS :s3ixed AN AS 65826C0T/SIS :9dTOAUIL
19° 129 £€5024dY 0z0z/%2/20 65826C0T/S1IS SHIDOTONHOHL NVYLOJL 009¢ ardd 0z0oZ/LT/€0 €LBTTIE
00°06 tIYIOL ZL8ZIE MDEHD
ONINITIL 00T%S O0O0TOSST 00°06
§3 TOXI3uO0pD DTFJeI] SUOZ IOM I10d 0Z90€0 :°dTOoAUL
00°06 £€5024dY 020Z/90/€0 0290¢€0 INIVHN 40 HIVLS ‘¥HEINSVYHIL LTS8 dLydd 0T0Z/LT/€0 TLBTTIE

OSHd ILAd FOIOANI

LIN LNVIIYM od JILVA ANI FOIOANI HWYN ¥OANIA A4dXAL JLVA dHO ON JdOFHO
9908 pung Texsusp HA-53D 00TOT 00T :LNOODDY HSVYD
qspysode TYNMNOL SINIWISINLESIA HSVD d/¥ noATs069

LT a 319890 JUNOR 3O UMOL LZT:TT 0Z02/ZT/€0

uo1jn}os dia 1914} 2




SWJOJINN 008€S O0O0TOSST €9°¢€¥T

SWJO4INN 008€S 00SCSST 00°0C
SINJOJINN 008€S 00STSST 00°S¢€
WH-SWIOITUN AMH/D3d/MSW 9LSZYLTLTO ®DTOAUI
£€9°86T £502dY 0202/T1/€0 9LSTvLCTLTO dd0d ILSYIAINN
SWJOAINN 008€S CS9S0SST S9°STT
swIiojTun MM €860¥LCLCO :9dTOAUTL
S9°STT £50¢dY 0202/%0/€0 £860¥%LCLCO dd0D LSYIAINN
SIWJOAINN 008€S 00SCSST 00°0¢€
SWJOJINN 008€S O00STSST 00°09
SINJOAINN 008€S O00TOSST €C°80T
s3 swxojTun AMH 2860¥%LCLZ0 :9DTOAUTL
€C 86T £€5024dVY 020Z/%0/€0 Z860¥%LCLZO dd0d LSYIJINN LEL ar¥d 020Z/LT/€0 $88TIE
VL V0T ‘IVLOL €88CTE ADHHD
YHINNVDS -HSVHT T2€S9S9 000T2C2T %L°%0T
9seaT IaUuuedS 28SSL8LOY :9DTOAUT
YL V0T £€5024Y 0zoz/tz/20 Z8SSLBLOY ONI HONUNIA INHWAINOH MNVE S N S9¥T ar¥d 0c¢0Z/LT/€0 €88TTE
66 PLE ‘IVIOL 288CTE MOEHD
dIMM HEN-LINJHINI/HTIYD €69T 0STSS O000TZZT 66 VLE
dILMM HEN 3Suxsjul 0Z%¥0€0T000%5L69 :3DTOoAUIL
66 ¥LE £5024dY 0202/%0/€0 0Z%0€0T000%SL69 dTdVY0 YINYYM HWIL €69T ar¥d 020Z/LT/€0 ZTBBZIE
00°%96'1 ‘IVLOL T88CTE ADHHD
d0I440 NMOL-LANJYHINI/ITEVD OLLT 0STSS 000TZZT 00°%96'T
. 90TJIJO UMOJ 3duxajul 0C0TTOTO9LISLEYS :®DTOAUTL
00°%96'1 £5024dY ozoz/oz/zo 0Z0CZ0T09LTISL6ES dTdY0 JINYYM HWIL orbH\ ar¥d 0z0Z/LT/€0 I88TIE
00°0L ‘TIVLOL 088CTE ADHHD
Ld3d FDITO4-IINJILNI/FTIVD TLLT O0STSS 000TZZT 00°0L
ISMOJ, SUOTIBDTUNWWOD }33ID I3330 0CZCCO0T09S8LSTL :9DTOAUT
00°0L €5024dvY ozoz/zz/zo 0TZZCZO0T09S8LSTL dT7dY0 YANIYM HWIL 2T1SZ ardd 020Z/LT/€0 088TIE
00°0¢ ‘IVLOL 6L8CTE MDOHHD
LdIA dDITO0d-IINYILINI /ETIYD TLLT 0STSS 000TCCT 00°0€
I9M07] UOT3IBDTUNWWO) peoy Aop 0CZCCOTOSSBLSTL :3dToAUL
00°0¢€ £9024dvY ozoz/ze/zo 0CZCCOTOSSBLSTL dTdY0 JINIYM HWIL TT1SC ar¥yd 020Z/LT/€0 6L8TTIE

JSEA 'ILAd FADIOANI

LIN LNTIIYM od dLYd ANI IOIOANI AWYN JOANIA JJAL HLVAd MHD ON MDIHD
9908 pung Teasusp HI-63D 00T0T 00T :INNODDVY HSVD
qspysode TYNIAOL SINIWASANGSIA HSYD d/¥Y noA15069

8T a 31989Q 3JUNON JO UMOJ LT:TT 020Z/CT/€0

uoinjos dia 1314 2

siunw



87V "

8%

66"

T69°LEE *+x TYLOL ANVID *xx

¥5°2€8°'67¥ 1c S Ldd IYIOL
¥6°85S8'L8C 19 SMOHHD JELINI¥d 'TVLIOL
LNNOWY LNNOD
T69'LEE *x» TYLOL LNONODDV HSVD »x+x Z8 SMDHHD 40 YHIWNN
i 4%4 *fIVLOL L88CTE MOHEHD
SWJO4INN 008€S 2SS0SST

WA -s300g 20, A3ajes suspy 0°'g o9Tosaadns :sutbbtH ‘A

66 ¥1C

ysegeec fe9dToAaUul

66 ¥1¢ £502dvY 0zoz/62/20 ySeeee dOHS 1009 IJOdYdLNIM €LL ar¥d 0coz/LT/€0 L8BTIE
0T 1Lt ‘TIYLOL 988CT¢E ADHHD
INIVIN NOILVLS dWNd 0TZSS <TSS0SST 0T TLE
WH-UOIIDZ /SwIeTy 921D uosqeg ITedsay TI8CTITIVY :9dToaul
0C TILE £5024Y 0z0Z/82/20 18CTIVY IAY3S AYM Z SNALLIHM TT¥c ardd 0zozZ/LT/€0 988TTE
v S99 *IYIOL S88CT¢E ADHHD
SNOIS LIdFdLS T€EEES O00TOSST T#°S9
£d SNOIS dWAd ® dAV0T AAVHH TSO080TOAI :9dTOoAUL
v S9 £502dY 0z02Z/92/20 TS080TOAI 0D INFWAINOT TVAINID ¥ITZ ar¥d 02Z0Z/LT/€0 S88TIE
91" 229 ‘TIYLOL ¥88CT¢E ADHHD
SIWJOJINN 008€S <CS9S0SST S9°60T
NI -SWwIoFTun MM LLSTYLTLZO :9dTOAUTL
S9°60T £502dY 020Z/TT/€0 LLSTYLZLTO dd00 LSYILINN
OSEA TLA FDIOANI
LIN LNYIIYM od JLVA ANI JOIOANI IWUYN JOANIA FJAL HILV¥A MHD ON MDOIHO
9908 pPung Teasusp HE-53D 00TOT 00T :LNNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWISYNLISIA HSVD d4/¥ noATS069
6T d 319890 JIUNOK JO UMOL

uoinjos dis 191h1 2 °

siunw =,

LZ:TT 0202/2T/€0




TL €9%'€S¢E TL €97 '€S¢E TYLOL Z6/60/0202 TYNINOL

€T CTLL'ST €T CLL'ST TVLOL SHIYLINI JILVIANID WHLSAS
€502dv €502dY 020Z/LT/€0
€0°8¢2 puny usp 1d 0T0S€-002 dd¥
£5024Y €502dY 0202/LT/€0
€0°8¢ AdY D34S-41d 020S€-00T ddv
£50CdvY €502dY 020¢/LT/€0
0C"¥89 puny usp Id 0T0S€E-009 d4dd¥
£50¢dv €502d¥ 020Z/LT/€0
0Z°¥89 UNIYVW-Ld 090S€-00T ddv
£€502dv €502dV¥ 0202/LT/€0
00°090 ST puny usp ILd 0T0SE-00¢& d4dd¥
£5024Y €502dY 020C/LT/€0
00°090°ST dWI dv¥D-4Ld 0€0S€-00T 4d¥
8% 169 'LEE 8% 169 LEE TYLOL ¥IDAIT TYIHINID
TUYNJINOL SLNHWNISINGSIA HSYD dY £5024dY €502dY 020Z/LT/€0
€0°8¢C aTqeded sS3UNOOOY 0000¢-00¢ d4dd¥
TYNINOL SINIWNASINISIA HSYD d¥ £5024dY €502dY 0202/LT/€0
0Z° %89 oTqeded S3UNODDY 0000¢-009 d4dd¥
TYNNNOL SINAWISINGSIA HSYD dv £502dvY €502dY 0202/LT/€0
00°090°ST oTqeded S3UNOOOY 0000C-00¢ d4dd¥
TYNINOL SINIWISINGSIA HSYD d¥ €£9024Y €502dVY 0202/LT/€0
8V 169 LEE 9908 Ppunj Teidusn HI-b3D 00TOT-00T d4dd¥
TYNJNOL SLNIWASINGSIA HSYD dY £5024dVY €502d¥ 0202/LT/€0
SZ°'6T6°'1CE aTqeded S3UNODDY 0000¢-00T d4dd¥
43 6 0c¢oc
DSdA ANIT € J3y ¢ 4394 T 43¥ 0sda INL LV J43F
LIAIAD LIgdda g0 L DSdd ILNNODDY LNNODDY DVS

IND y3d ¥YvIAX

noATS069 :MY¥ATD

JILVIED F€E OL STTYLINA TYNINOL
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWISYNESIA HSYD d/V noA15069
0z d 319880 JUNOW 3FO UMOL LZ:TT 020Z/ZTT/€0

uonnjos ¢ia 19} e

siunw %,




0C"¥89 02" %89 TYLOL dNNJg
0C"¥89 punjy usp Ld 0T0S€-009
0Z %89 aTqeded S3UNODDOY 0000Z2-009
020Z/LT/€0 6 6 0¢oc BUTIBN 009
00°090°'ST 00°090°ST TYLOL dNNJg
00°090°ST puni usp Id 0T0SE-00€
00°090'ST 9Tqeded S3UNODDY 0000Z-00€
020Z/LT/€0 26 6 02o¢ siyosfoxg Teatded 00¢€
€0°8¢C €0°8¢ IYIOL aNnN4g
€082 puny usp I1d 0T0S€E-00C
€0°82 aTqeAed S3UNODDY . 00002-00¢
020C/LT/€0 26 6 0c¢oc onuaasy TeToads 002
8% T69'LEE 8% T69'LEE IVLOL aNN4g
0Z"¥89 UNIYVN-L1d 090S€-00T
00°090'ST dWI dv¥D-41d 0€0S€-00T
€0°8C AFY DE4dS-4ALd 020S€-00T
ST 6T6'1ICE aTqedAed S3UNOODOY 0000Z-00T
8% T69'LEE 9908 pund Texsud HL-63D 00TOT-00T
02Z0Z/LT/€0 26 6 020¢ pung Texsu=d 00T
NOILAI¥YDSIA ILNAODOY LNNODOY
LIIAD LIg3a JLva 443 INO Jdad IVdIX aNnd
QILVIID F€ OL SHIYINI TYNINOL
qgspysode TYNYNOL SINIWISYNESIA HSYD d4/¥ noA15069
Te d 3I989Q JUNOW JO UMOJL LZ:TT 02Z0ZT/TT/€0

uoiinios ¢1o 13jf1 e




xx BUNOX ©STT Aq pojersusd - IJOdHd 40 ANE xx

€T°CLL'ST €2 CTLL'ST TYLOL
0C %89 BUTIBN 009
00°090'ST s3o9loxg Teatded 00¢€
€0°8¢C snuaAsy Tetoads 002
€Z°CLL'ST pung Texsusp 00T
No¥d and oL anda aNnd

QIILVIYO FE OL STTYLNA TYNJNOL

qspysode TYNJYNOL SINIWIASINASIA HSYD d/V noATS5069
3IS888Q JUNOW FO UMOJ LZT:TT 0202/2T/€0

(44 d




SI900\ 4 sawer uewuiey) IA ‘WeH [ maynen

uewpnq | eyuep uewuiey) ‘Asjnese g uyor

$323YD paploA
syuawAed HOV
sjuawaAed 21u04123|3

syuawded y2ayd

"3|npayds siyl ul paweu

:UaW3I3|3s

sanJsed ayy oyun Aed 03} paldalip ale noA pue saweu ydea jsuiede 33s wns 3y}
anoqe pajsi| suoneudoidde ayy 03 ajqeasdieyd pue anp S| 31dy3 eyl AJ1143d 01 St Sy

96°906'VL $ SIN3IW3ISYNESIA TV1O0L
N $ Vv/N ysnouyy V/N “43IGNNN XD 10 143
- ) V/N y3noiyy Vv/N “43IGINNN 143
- $ v/N ysnosyy V/N “YIGNNN MDIHD
96°906‘VL ) 128218 ysnoayy L18T1E “HIGNNN MO3IHD
020Z ‘v Yasew :31vad MO3HD

TS0C #dV INVHIYVM

LNVYYVM 318VAVd SINNOJDV ¥d 8 ILVLS ‘AINE
143S3d INNOIN 40 NMOL



SI300\ 4 sawer uewuiey) I ‘LUeH [ Maylie

uewpnq | eyuen uewwuey) ‘Asjneae g uyor

‘usawle|es

3jnpayds siyj ul paweu
saiued sy oqun Aed 03 pajoauip aie noA pue aweu yaea jsujese 39S wins ay}
anoqe paisl| suoneudoidde ay3 03 ajqeadieyd pue anp si 13y} Jeyy Aji3432 03 SI Syt

SL0TZ'80T $ SLNIW3SYNESIa V.LOL
€599 ysnoiyy Ev9v9 ‘SYIFNNN MI3HD
SL80T ysnoayy 52801 'SYITNNN IDIAQY
0202 ‘9 Yasey :3LVA XDIHD
610¢ #dd LNVHYVM
INVYYVM TI0¥AVd

143534 INNOIN 40 NMOL



$1900(\ 4 sawer uewiey) 3dIA ‘UeH [ Maynen

uewpnq | eyuep uewuJiey) ‘Asjnede g uyof

$HI3YD PapioA
syuawAied HOV
syuawAed d1u01123|3

sjuawAed 323y)

"3|NPaYIs Siy} Ul paweu

:usawndL|as

sanJed ayl ojun Aed 03 pajdalip a4e NOA pue aweu yaea jsuiede 13s wns ay}
anoqe paist| suoneudoidde ay3 01 3jqeasieyd pue anp st 313yl eyl AJuad 01 st syt

69°TZE'TE $ ISINIW3ISYNESIA TV10L
- 3 v/N ysnosyy V/N *HIGWNN XD 40 143
R $ Vv/N ysnouyy V/N ‘43NN 143
- s v/N ysSnouyy V/N :MIGNNN MOIHD
69'TZETE S 978¢TE ysdnosyy [44:14%3 *MIGNNN MOIHD
0202 ‘TT Yaienw :31va XD3HD

¢S0C #dV LNVHUYVYM

INVHYYM 318VAVd SINNODDVY ¥d 8 ILVLS ‘AINE
143530 INNOW 40 NMOL



Lisa Young

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Lisa Young

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2052 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request
Hi Lisa,

| approve AP Warrant #2052.

Thanks!
-Matt

Matthew Hart

Community Relations Director

The Neighborhood House | 207-276-5039
End of Main Street | Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 at 12:55 PM

To: "jbmacauley3@gmail.com" <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>,
Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers <rmooers@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#2052 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good Afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2052 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $31,321.69 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,



Kathi Mahar

s

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Kathi Mahar

Cc: Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com); Matt Hart; Rick Mooers
Subject: Re: Approval Request: Warrant AP#2051 & PR#2019

Yes, | approve.

On Tue, Mar 3, 2020 at 2:32 PM Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Attached are the following warrants for your approval:

Accounts Payable #2051 total of $ 74,906.96

Payroll #2019 total of $108,210.75

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

| will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Kathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)



Check #

45438
45489
45490
45491
45492
45493
45494
45495
45496
45497
45498
45499
45500
45501

45502
45503
45504
45505
45506
45507
45508
45509
45510
45511

45512
45513
45514
45515
45516
45517
45518
45519
45520
45521

45522
45523
45524

45525
45526
45527
45528
45529
45530
45531

45532
45533
45534
45535
45536
45537
45538
45539

Check Date

03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020

3/11/2020 3:48:31PM

Code

IRS
STAT
280
480
297
484
424
468
149
311
11
463
266
479
314
18
337
21
91
69
308
43
481
52
57
332
329
63
65
331
92
477
244
313
293
90
312
291
335
321
292
461
193
237
238
240
301
138
275
74
120
375
404
459

Report # 14085

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 8138

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By: Check Number

Name '~ ChkGrp  Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit  Check Amt  Void
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 11,312.70 11,312.70 0.00 0.00
TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,244.00 3,244.00 0.00 0.00
SUSANJ. ARIPOTCH 1 200.00 184.70 0.00 184.70
KARINA GUZMAN-BOSIO I 150.00 136.34 0.00 136.34
Lena Hatch 1 150.00 138.52 0.00 138.52
DAVID LANE I 120.00 109.08 0.00 109.08
JORDAN MERCER 1 400.00 369.40 0.00 369.40
WARREN L. MURRAY 1 1,272.48 1,067.56 0.00 1,067.56
MARIAH D. BAKER 1 1,884.61 1,543.22 1,543.22 0.00
LAURA-JEAN BEAL 1 2,344.23 1,717.60 1,717.60 0.00
KELLY S. BEAULIEU ] 2,469.23 1,621.97 1,621.97 0.00
RENE L. BECKER 1 1,743.66 1,303.20 1,303.20 0.00
JULIANNA R. BENNOCH 1 2,536.53 1,876.25 1,876.25 0.00
JAMIE K. BRACY | 1,227.10 863.65 863.65 0.00
ANDREW J. CARLSON 1 1,623.07 1,157.13 1,157.13 0.00
JANICE P. CARROLL 1 1,269.45 926.90 926.90 0.00
AMBER G. CHARRON I 2,015.57 1,398.70 1,398.70 0.00
LARRY A. COLE I 1,480.32 655.62 655.62 0.00
JUDITH CULLEN 1 1,969.23 1,517.46 1,517.46 0.00
EMILY N. DAMON 1 1,988.30 1,439.27 1,439.27 0.00
Gloria A. Delsandro ] 3,574.00 2,565.79 2,565.79 0.00
SARAH R. DUNBAR [ 1,998.07 1,478.57 1,478.57 0.00
ELIZABETH FARRELL I 1,051.49 788.31 788.31 0.00
WANDA J. FERNALD 1 2,392.30 1,549.18 1,549.18 0.00
JASON W. FOUNTAINE I 1,622.40 1,185.79 1,185.79 0.00
MARINA P. FREDERICK 1 1,642.40 1,072.49 1,072.49 0.00
ALEXANDER GARRETT 1 1,728.84 1,304.69 1,304.69 0.00
HEATHER M. GRAVES 1 2,315.38 1,.473.47 1,473.47 0.00
GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,469.23 1,738.99 1,738.99 0.00
RUSSELL W. GRAY 1 901.59 785.23 785.23 0.00
ABIGAIL A. HARMON l 1,285.70 942.42 942,42 0.00
ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON 1 1,455.64 839.88 839.88 0.00
KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 1,342.77 997.56 997.56 0.00
ANDREA W. HOWELL 1 1,630.50 1,325.55 1,325.55 0.00
Amy L. James 1 2,536.53 1,712.18 1,712.18 0.00
REBECCA A. JARVIS 1 2,228.84 1,505.43 1,505.43 0.00
BETHANY G. JOHNSON ] 1,389.75 1,025.70 1,025.70 0.00
PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 1,464.99 1,012.32 1,012.32 0.00
CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT ] 1,090.29 893.07 893.07 0.00
MAX E. MASON 1 1,342.39 1,067.88 1,067.88 0.00
TARA MCKERNAN 1 2,142.46 1,555.62 1,555.62 0.00
JANET NORDELUS 1 1,762.15 1,213.72 1,213.72 0.00
HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD ] 1,334.16 935.38 935.38 0.00
JUSTIN B. NORWOOD 1 2,123.07 1,655.26 1,655.26 0.00
WENDELL L. OPPEWALL 1 1,337.88 767.39 767.39 0.00
JEANNE C. OTT | 2,623.07 1,819.30 1,819.30 0.00
Terry P. Paulos 1 539.84 398.89 398.89 0.00
AMY Y. PHILBROOK 1 2,473.80 1,701.04 1,701.04 0.00
JOELLE A. RUDDY I 2,469.23 1,878.84 1,878.84 0.00
LEON E. SARGENT | 1,962.40 1,318.93 1,318.93 0.00
KAREN L. SHARPE 1 2,950.00 1,881.41 1,881.41 0.00
KATHLEEN C. ST DENIS (' 2,709.61 1,561.24 1,561.24 0.00
KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 2,461.53 1,799.23 1,799.23 0.00
SHANNON L. WESTPHAL ] 1,892.30 1,485.05 1,485.05 0.00
Page 1 of 2



Report # 14085

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

' icck# Cheek Pate  Code Name » Chk Grp /" Net Pay “Direct Deposit ~ Check Amt  Void
45540 03/13/2020 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,353.84 1,648.38 1,648.38 0.00
45541 03/13/2020 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 1,046.10 737.68 737.68 0.00
45542 03/13/2020 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH 1 1,123.20 "_?47.03 " 947.03 0.00

108,168.22  /81,152.16 )}  64,589.86 2,005.60
Check Authorization Summary
Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 6 2,005.60
Voided Checks , 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 49 64,589 .86
ACH Employee Credits 49 64,589.86
ACH Employec Debits (Voids) 0 0.00
Deduction Checks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00
Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 14,556.70
WARRANT # |9
DATE: ﬂ ' _M
%{ L LD
SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFiCER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

3/11/2020 3:48:31PM Page 2 of 2



€ jo | abeg WWPLIGL:6 020Z//E

0SLYT'1 000 L/ HIFEVZITE “TTVMAddO 0169  0zZ0T/Y0O/€0 PrI61
98'6¥€ 000 PBITesSU/ g0/ ONILVAH ¥ ONIEANTd ISVIHLION 0789  0Z0T/K0/€0 £pT61
1L°66V'E 000 ’ SA0O04 YALNIOHIYON S8L9  0TOT/VO/E0 w6l
008657 000 "ONI "0D TIO STIRId ON STLY  0T0T/H0/E0 17261
¥9°69€°1 000 oZcZ 317 cpurndiy /ucr vy VONMANY 40 NAVIVINLYN 0859  0Z0Z/40/€0 ovz61
0T'189% 000 SH AT p 7244U0) PUDWHU DL DN ‘SIOIANAS TYIINVHOIW $TT9  0Z0T/K0/E0 6£Z61
0T9LE ST 000 boz2%Q -4 drs swin)D 2+ 1ONILSIA TOOHOS TVNOIOTY IO S0Z9  0Z0T/V0/€0 8€761
$S°S98°1 000 g2 -gw oy 42440 LONLSIA TOOHOS TVNOIDZY IAN S0T9  0Z0T/V0/£0 LET61
00°s8Z 000 924210  D0SSV STYAIONINd ANIVIN 0765  0Z0T/¥0/50 9€761
ST8Y9 000 $12NA0¥d TVRIOLINV( ® ¥ddVd ANIVIN 016S  0Z0T/¥0/50 SET61
S1°s8I 000 PIMIUG) -6 v3( 1 VIIANV “TTAMOH €96V  0T0T/v0/€0 yEL61
(ANA14 000 A ?\.\\. 727 SEF/00 ¥I9NNT ANOWIWVH 0L1¥  0zOT/HO/E0 £€T61
00'SL 000 455 roiddw oy ‘W ATHIGNT YT TIVH €€9Y  0TOTAHO/EO 7€T61
STl 000 924 YFH Y24vw "ONI DINVNAQ dNOUD $8SY  0T0T/H0/€0 I€761
££'89 000 AT1ddS TYONLOITI NVNTIO 0l¥y  0Z0Z/¥0/£0 0€Z61
6V 191 000 Wo2| GfPU -G w7y YAANYXTTY LITNIVD 68Ey  070T/¥0/€0 67761
60°50T 000 ‘00 NMOYd LA 081  0Z0Z/¥0/€0 87761
00°05¢ 000 burpaoyy wo™)957Y $91/4/u0) AVSANITITOONSAT LIV  0Z0Z/b0/50 LTT61
IIIL1E 000 ANIVIN VIINA TSIy 0ToT/vo/e0 97761
LT'896° 000 $934 geb¥? WASAOOM ‘ANOWWNIA STSE  0T0T/V0/E0 STT61
ST0€9 000 WRkERLIMSUCY NIPPAES  "DNI “AVEE ‘W FDIANVD ¥d 68YE  0T0T/0/€0 1£443!
60°¥LE 000 LR YNSUAY FrepntsS NOILVITASNOO SAM ONNIAODSIA 00£€  0T0T/¥0/€0 £2261
00°L02 000 v PIUBIRJuUn ) - ovs)’il ATINT ‘NOWVA ¥86T  0Z0Z/v0/£0 7261
$9°697 000 Fwrod o 2Sroyss49 ONI ‘ADYANA TV.LSVOD 01€T  0Z0TY0/50 12261
0T¥6T 000 s #17cfhgs FYIPGLSIT)  VIAVY-O-NVATO 00€T  0Z0T/¥0/€0 0zz61
¥0°€96°c 000 ' HOIAYAS YTINTINAIVD SL61  020T/v0/€0 61261
or'6 000 J%Sv‘u.ﬁ\ Gt/ 16# SOV SIZ1  0TOT/YO/€0 81261
06°0ST°1 000 ’ NOZVINV 0911 020T/¥0/0 L1261 SEI8
yunowy junowy
WYy Auosary 3WEN J0pUIA  3P0D) 10PUIA  33e( YD #APYD  yyeg

S/ :UOIBLLIOJU| UOBZLIOYINY 3pNjou|
ON :uonewuoju| }sig ajqeked apnjouj
ON :uoneuuou| ajgeied apnjou)

:Ag pepog
00°0$ unowy jo8yD wnwiup
d¥ :3pog uoezuoyiny yoeyo

(V/N) :2p09 Junoooy sueg
(¥se7) - (1su41d) s1equINN JUN02dY yses
(1sa1e7) - (1saipe3) [sareq osyo
(¥se7) - (snd) s1equunN YoayD

(V / N) Jspesy 3oy

GE18 ‘yoeg dosyo

L LNVYYM F18VAVd SLINNODOIV
QeI Jjuswiiedsq j|00Yog HosSa(g JUNOWN

T90P1 # Woday

CRNG 1 AAC AN 1 1= 17A0-1 ACH-MNN 1AbOANTITITIA A adAInanm RIARAA~



€ Jo Z abed

a

¢
/

PRYO

Z90¥| # podey

._.// 1L7959°69% 000
I9°€9 000
06'vL9°1 000
00°€01 00°0
00°00¢ 00°0
00°0¢ 00°0
L1608 000
6618 000
S1°8T¢ 000
__61°00¢ 000
{ Junowry Junowy
Q_EO.-“-UO_”.—

s[ejoL

vINIINe wiassssory NONNVHS “TVHALSAM
(oW - 0e4h7 50a - ANIVIN 40 ALV.LS YTANSVIUL
LIV - quirty KNI YOTAVL

e obeys 74007 JSHLOD YOI MTIANY ‘NOWIS
suoyy NOITLNIDYVS

orryefeiny WSIASSD)5 ONI ‘AANLS JO0O ATTVAY
: prareltieg g Wy ANV YOOuETIHd
orpidotng Laaissp})  NOSUVEd

- 001410

JuIe) JOpuap

INVHEVM m.rm<><m S1INNODDV
Jjuswiiede(q [00YoS 9SS JUNOY

CRAR I IAC A 11 17101 AR AN 1ALAAATITITIA crm AdAIAa

876
[4%:4
(424
6£C8
$88L
0LSL
S91L
1L0L
8£69

apo)) dopuap

WvrL:SL:6 020Z/v/e

0702/40/€0 £5Z61
0202/90/£0 75261

070Z/%0/€0 1ST61

020Z/%0/€0 0SZ61

0202/+0/£0 6¥z6l

0202/40/€0 12491

020T/%0/£0 LYT61

0707/$0/£0 9rT61

020Z/%0/£0 SYT61
ajeQ 49y #AYD  #yneg

i R ma -



€ jo g abed

HeyD

290¥1 # Hodey

WvYL:SL'6 0202Z/vic

PASITSAI™YD LE

J9I1440 FONVNI

DTG EIRBAREFT—

) K )

N awtm@%% VNI )

LL Aq uo.a_muuonL

MEO1A0 HIRYRIT )
Ery)

:Aq paubignoog —

Ry

:Aq paufi

Ay (] FM%
NAOI u

{ :Aq pauiignoog

. . 4 . - INIANTINDAANS
o7 s\\ Rz x\&w\ \\\@\ww%x

Ovm\u%nﬁg

QO #INVHEVM

junowy
RITTRLRET e WEN 10PUSA  3POD A0PUSA 3B NIIYD #ANYD  # yneg

LNV¥NVM 319VAVd SINNODOV
Jusunsede |00Yy9g Lasaq JUNOR

GRNY/ 4AS 4N /-4792~1. A0 H-N1Q4M-HeacaTN Nt adniaana HRicnanA



